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Approval to Accept Annual Audited Financial Reports for Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

DISCUSSION: 

The first report is the County's Annual Financial Report, which includes the independent 
auditor's opinion on the report. The Board of Supervisors is required by law to cause to be 
prepared, audited, and published an annual financial report. The County received an 
unqualified opinion (meaning no adverse findings) on the report based on the audit 
performed by Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation. The audit was performed in 
compliance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. 

The second report is the Report to Management, which discusses required 
communications and comments related to County operations. 

The third report is the Single Audit performed in accordance with the Single Audit Act to 
determine compliance with laws and regulations over our spending of federal awards. This 
report includes the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, which includes three new 
findings related to the following programs: Adoption Assistance and Food Stamps. County 
management has included their responses and corrective action plans. 

The fourth report is the financial report for Health Services Agency, which includes the 
independent auditor's opinion on the report. This is a separate audit report of the Health 
Services Agency Enterprise Fund. Health Services Agency also received an unqualified 
opinion on their report. 

The last report is the Report to Management, which discusses required communications 
and comments regarding Health Services Agency Clinic and Ancillary Services Enterprise 
Fund. 

Copies of the reports are available from the Clerk of the Board and on-line on the County's 
web-site. 

POLICY ISSUES: 

Government Code Section 25250 and 25253 authorize the Board of Supervisors to employ 
the services of an independent certified public accountant to perform an examination of the 
financial statements of the county in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Acceptance of this report is consistent with the County's goal of promoting 
efficient government operations. 

STAFFING IMPACT: 

Auditor-Controller staff spent approximately 1,600 hours to complete the Annual Financial 
Report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007. County departments responding to 
requests for information related to the financial statement audit and the single audit also 
expended a significant number of hours. 
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lNBEPENllENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable Grand Jury and Board of Supervisors 
af the County of Stanislaus, California 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregated remaining fund information, of 
the County of Stanislaus, California, (the County}, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2007. whlch collect~veiy comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. These ffnancial statements are the responsibility of the County's 
management. Our responsib~lity is to express an opinion an these financial statements 
based on our audit 

We conducted our audit in accordance with audit~ng standards generaily accepted in the 
United States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financ~al statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, tile respective financial position of the gsvernrnental activities, the business- 
type activities, each major fund, the aggregated remaining fund information of the County 
of Stanislaus, California, as of June 30, 2007, and the respective changes in financial 
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 

The management's discussion and analysis 2s Ifsteel in the accompanying table of 
contents is not a required part of the County's basic financial statements, but are 
suppfementary lnformation requrred by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
We have applred certain l~rnrted procedures, which consisted princ~pally of ~nquiries of 
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the 
supplementary information However, we did not audit the information and express no 
opinion on it 



Our aud!t was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
coflectivefy comprise the County's basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial 
statements and schedules and the statistical section identified in the table of contents, where applicable, 
are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part to the basic financial 
statements. The information in the stat~stical section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion on it. The 
combining and indivioual fund financial statements and schedules  have been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all 
materrai respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 7 ,  
2008, on our consideration of the County of Stanislaus' internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reparting or on compliance. That report IS an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Audittog Standards and should be considered in assesstng 
the results of our audit. 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAULDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY FRPORATlON 

/ 

Bakersfield, California 
January 7,2008 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 

As management of the County of Stanislaus (County), we offer this narrative overview and 
analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2007. Please 
read it in conjunction with the County's basic financial statements following this section. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The assets of the County exceeded liabilities at the close of the 2006-2007 fiscal year by 
$71 3 million (]?el ussets), Of this amount, $494 million is invested in capital assets net of 
related debt and 9i 1 82 inillion is restricted for specific purpose (rustricrpd jtpr oxsets), leaving 
$42 million in urwestricted net assets. 

The goveminent's total net assets increased by $36 million. 

m As of June 30, 2007. the County govenmiental funds reported combined h n d  balances of 
$440 million, an increase of $20 million from the prior year. Approximately 80% of the 
combined fund balances, or $354 million is available to meet the County's current and future 
needs (unr-ac~wd~firrrd balance). 

At the end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $73 million, 
or 29% of total general fund expenditures and transfers. 

The County's total long-term debt decreased by $15 million in fiscal year 2006-2007 due to 
refundings of thee Certificates of Participation and annual debt service payments. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic 
financial stutenlents. There are three components to the County's basic financial statements 1)  
Government-wide financial statements; 2) Fund financial statements and 3) Notes to the basic 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplanentary infonnation. 

Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview 
of County finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The srzztev~c~~? q f ' n c ~  assets presents information on all County assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as rzet assets. Over time. increases or decreases in net assets 
may senle as a usefit1 indicator of whether the financial position of the County is i~nproving or 
deteriorating. 

The statrmcnr qf acri~iries presents infonnation showing how net assets cha~lgcd during the most 
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, reyardless of t h c ~  tinlhlg qf reluted cash ,flows. Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future 
fiscal periods (e.g., uncullected taxcs and earned but unused vacation leave). 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Contini~ed) 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMlENTS (Cont.) 

Both of these government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are 
principal1 y supported by taxes and i ntergovemmen tal revenues (governn2e)tral activities) from 
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant porfion of their costs through user 
fees and charges (hzrsi~less-[vpe acii11i~ie.s). The governmental activities of the County include 
general government, public protection, public ways and facilities, health and sanitation, public 
assistance, education and recreation and cultural services. The business-type activities of the 
County include the Fink and Geer Road Landfills, Health Clinics and Ancillary Services, 
Stanislaus Behavioral Health Center, Inmate Welfare/Commissary and Transit. 

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County (known as the primary 
government), but also legally separate entities (component units) for which the County is 
u 

financially accountable. There are five component units included in these financial statements. 
The Redevelopment Agency, Stanislaus County Capital lrnprovements Financing Authority, 
St anislaus County Tobacco Funding Corporati on, In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority 
and the Lighting Districts. although legally separate, function for all practical purposes as 
departments of the County and therefore, are included as an integral part of the primary 
government. 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 15-17 of this report. 

Fund Financial Statements are groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific aaivities or objectives. The County, like 
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate finance- 
related legal compliance. All of the funds of the County can he divided into three categories: 
gnvc?rrtltler~t~~l fidttcls* prop~-ieUry f5~1zcIs and .fiducianl firrzds. 

Governmenfa1 finds are used 10 account for essentially the same functions reported as 
go~~enzrztentcll ncrit)ifies in the govemment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental funds financial statements focus on tzear- 
ten11 iizflo~vs and ortrflows of sperzllable resoltrces, as well as on haluitces ofspe~~duble resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a county's 
near-tern1 fi i~ancing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presen~ed for gnvemmentalfunds with similar 
information presented for goventr~le~ttol actitpities in the government-wide financial statements. 
By doing so. readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governn~ental funds 
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between ,gor+ern~~~e~ltd fiords and gu~~enzrnerltal ucth>ities. 

For the governmental funds, information is presented separately for the General Fund, Tobacco 
Settlement, Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, Community Services Agency, and Public 
Facility Fees, all of which are considered to he major funds. Data from the other governmental 
f~inds arc combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the 
null-major gove~nmental funds is provided i n the f o m ~  o f  r:or~~hitzing srcztp,nefrrs elsewhere in this 
I-izport . 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continated) 

OVEKVIEFV OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cant.) 

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and most of its special 
revenue funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided in this report for the 
General Fund and rhe major special revenue funds. 

The governmental funds financial statements can be found on pages 18-31 of this report 

Proprietary furrds are divided into two types. Enterpris~ fidfuttrls. are used to repon the same 
functions presented as husirtess-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The 
County uses enterprise funds to account for the Fink and Geer Road Landfills, Health Clinics and 
Ancillary Services, Stanislaus Behavioral Health Center, Inmate Welfarc/Commissary and 
Transit activities. Iitterna! service fioids are an accounling device used to accumulate and 
allocate costs internally among the County's various functions. The County uses internal service 
funds to account for its self-insurance activities, Central Services, Fleet Services, Technology 
and Communication, and Morgan Shop Garage. All of these activities, except the Professional 
Liability Self-insurance Fund, predominantly benefit governmental functions and have been 
included within govertzmerztal activities in the government-wide financial statements. The 
Professional Liability Insurance Fund predominantly benefits business type functions and is 
included within the brrsirrr.vs-ope activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail. The Fink and Geer Road Lzindfills, and the Health Clinics and 
Ancillary Services Fund are considered to be major funds of the County. The County's internal 
service funds are combined into n single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary funds 
financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of 
combining .statrr?~crrzrs elsewhere in this report. 

The proprietary funds financial statements can be found on pages 32-35 of this report. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements 
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the County's own programs. 
The accounting used for fiduciary funds is  much like that used for proprietary funds except for 
agency funds. 

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 36-37 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The 
notes can be found on pages 38-80 of this report. 

The combining and individual fund statements referred to earlier provide infc~rmation for non- 
major governmental funds. enterprise and internal service funds and arc presented immediately 
following the notes to the financial statements. Combining and individual fund statements can be 
found on pages 8 1-95 of this repon. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continrted) 

GOVERNMENT-W1DE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Cont.) 

Governmental activities (Cont.) 

The following table indicates the changes in net assets for governmental and business-type 
activities: 

County of Stanislaus Changes in Net Assets 

Go\ ernmental Activities Business-type Activities Tc)tnl 
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 

Charges for scn Ices S 122,739,381 S 130,77O,f)5 5 53,573.t) 10 $6 1.740.075 9 176.412,301 S 192-5 10,134 
Opera~ing grants and coninbutions 388.750,3?6 373,932,272 1,906,353 1 . 1  72.645 39O.h56,6tj9 375,104,5 I7 
Cqital grants and contribut~ons 23,998,543 17,15h,592 219,614 23.945.543 17,376,206 

G~qerid retenues: 
Property uxes 106,441,765 Y 1,742,755 106,497.765 91,742,755 
Sales taxes 32,520,456 32,547,462 2,626.260 2,506,291 35,146,116 35,053,753 
Othet taxes 3,390,027 4,693,126 3,390,027 4,693,426 
Unrestricted investment ean~utgs 13,903.536 8,678,242 848.1 17 63 3.5518 11,751.453 9,309,84U 
Grants/cnntrihutions not restricted 2,635,502 2,662,l 10 2,635,502 2,662, t 10 
Other general revenue 9 3  16,094 9,652,580 9,5 16,094 9,652,580 

Total revenues 59,053,740 66,270,227 763.005.4863 738,105.721 

Expenses. 
Gmewi govemmenl 
Public protection 
Public ways and fiaalitrtu: 
Health and sanitation 
Public assistance 
Education 
Recreation 
Interest on innplenn debt 
Landfilks 
Behavioral health 
Health chnics and anllc~llary 
Inmate welfare and commasary 
Transit 

Total expenses 

Net asset increase (dccreasef 47,7 10,098 42,908,993 ( 1  1,422,856) (6,025,3 17) 36,287.242 36,883,676 
before transfers 

Trdnsfers 
Change in net assets 
Net assets - July 1 ,  reslated 
Net assets - June 30 

Expenses decreased for the general government category as a result of reclassification of 
Children and Family First Commission expenses to the Health and sanitation and the Education 
categories in 2007. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Corlrinued) 

CO\7ERNI\IENT-WIDE FINANCIAI, ANALYSIS (Cont.) 

Governmental activities (Cont.) 

I 

i Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental 
I 

i Activities 

Resources by Source - Governmental 
Activities 

Taxes 

unrestricted grant! 

contributions - --. ---- ... - 
0.4% - .. --. Capital grant: 

- contrikths 

Operating grant: 

contr~butishs 

55 2% 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Cont.) 

Bu siness-ty pe activities 

I Expenses and Program Revenues - Business -type 

Activities 

50~0W I -____I____L______1 

Landfills Behoviwal Health He~lth Cfin~cs 1nmd.t.e Welfare Trans1 t 

C o h s a r y  

Resources by Source - Business - type 
Activities 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Corz titzried) 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY'S FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the County uses fund uccountitzg to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal t-equirements. 

Govcrnnzenfal f inds .  'The general government functions arc contained in the general, special 
revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds. Included in these funds are the special districts 
governed by the County Board of Supervisors. The focus of the County's govmli?z.er~tal.funduds is 
to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. 
Such information is useful in assessing the County's financing requirements. In particular, 
unr-eser7fc~i-i jitrrd brrkurrce may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources 
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

At June 30, 2007. the County's governrne~~tal funds reported combined fund balances of $440 
million, an increase of $20 million in comparison with the prior year. A part of this increase 
came from $10 million in Public Facilities Fees proceeds. The rest of the increase can be 
attributed to an increase in taxes and penalties on delinquent taxes. 

Approximately 80% ($354 million) of the combined fund balances constitutes irnr~.sen~rd.fitnd 
I?c~lur~cc., which is available .For spending by the government. The remainder of fund balance is 
ri),scv.~'ed to indicate that i t  is !lot available for new spending because it has been committed: 
1 )  to pay debt service $15.5 million 
2 )  to capital prqjects $10 million 
3) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period $20.5 million 
4) to reflect amount due from other funds that are long-term in nature and thus do not represent 

available spendable resources $0.7 million 
5) to reflect long term receivables for delinquent taxes due from taxpayers $30.5 million 
6) to reflect amounts loaned to other governments that are long-term and do not represent 

available resources $2.3 million 
7) to 3 wriety of other restricted purposes $6.3 million. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the County. At June 30, 2007, unreserved fund 
balance of the General Fund was $73 million while total fund balance was $1 17 million. As a 
measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund 
balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 
29% of total fund expenditures and transfers, while total fund balance represents 46% of thar 
same amount. 

The County's management also designates (earmarks) unrese~ved fund balance to a particular 
function. project. activity or for purposes beyond the current year. However, designated fund 
balance is available far approp~iatiol-r at any time. Of the $73 million General Fund unreserved 
fund halance. 68% is designated. Unreserved. undesignated fund balance at year-end was $23 
million. 



Management's Discussion and A/nafysis (Confil~zred) 

FINANCIAL ANALYSlS OF THE COUNTY'S FIJN S (Cont.) D 
The total fund balance of the County's General Fund by $10.7 million during the 
current fiscal year, largely due to an increase in taxes. Ta by $ 1  1.3 million. 

The debt service funds have a total fund balance of $1 million, most of which is reselvd for 
the payment of debt sewice. The net decrease in fund ce during the current year in the debt 
service hn& was $3.0 miff ion. This decrease can be ed to annual debt senice payments. 

Proprietary funds. The County's proprietary funds pro ide the same type of information fout~d 
in the government-wide financial statements, but in 

The following table shows actual revenues, expenses a d results of operations for the current 
fiscal year: h 

Landfill Landfill & Ancillary Funds Total 

Operaring rejPenrres 
Operating expenses 
Operating income 00ssj 

$ 5,316,885 $ - $ 32,732,432 $ 1  5,623,693 $53,673,0 10 
4,4YS3100 i l l  44,f?59,787 Il, l64,8ll  68,520,410 

82 1,785 (712) (12,127,355) 3 1 I (14,847,400) 

Non-operating revenues (expenses), net 1,392,448 1 70,978 956,546) 2,998:715 3,605,596 
Net income (loqs) before contributions 

and transfers 2,214,233 170,266 f 542,402) ( f 1,241 $04) 
Contributions and trarlsfers (479,985) 450,000 66 1,830) 14,198,687 

Net income (loss) % 1,734,248 $620,266 

The net loss in the Other Enterprise Funds results from of $3.3 million in revenues in 
the Stanislaus Behavior Health Center. The In-Patient of patient days decreased 
by approximately 3000 from June 2006 to June 2007. in Operating revenues is a 
result of the drop in volume. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Co~zrinlt ed) 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

The County appropriated $9.8 million in a contingency budget for emergencies and other 
unanticipated expenses as part of udrninistrdtive policy. At year-end, revenues exceeded 
budgetary estimates in the General Fund by $7.2 million and expenditures were less than 
budgetary estimates. 

During the year, expenditure appropriations were increased by $6.1  nill lion resultit~g in a 
difference between the original budget and the final amended budget. This appropriation increase 
in the General Fund was for. increased Sheriff Department needs and for improvements to the 
Tuolurnne River Regional Park. The General Fund budget for match to other funds (transfers 
out) was also increased by $6.3 million for the Health Services Agency Clinics and Ancillary 
Services shortfall and for Health Services Agency capital projects. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DER'I' ADMINISTRATION 

Capital assets 

The County's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of 
June 30, 2007, amounted to $579 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in 
cap; tal assets includes land and easements, mads, highways, bridges, park facilities, structures 
and improvements, and equipment. The County's total investment in capital assets for the current 
period decreased from the prior year due to depreciation. 

Major capital asset events during the 2006-2007 fiscal year included the following: 

* Construction completed on the 12Ih Street parking garage and office structure, expending 
$1.3 million of a $22.9 million project. 

Activity on the new Gilllo Center for the Arts continue~d with $9.6 million expended on an 
overall $34.8 million PI-oject. 

Paradise Medical Office Remodel Project began with $0.6 million expended on a $1.1 
million project. 

Parks spent $676.000 for onsite improvernents on the Riverdale Park and Fishing Access. 

Major public works projects included $3.7 million for improvements to the Sperry Road 
Project, $1 .S million for the Gees Road/Hatch Road and Whitmore intersections and $I .3 
million for the Albers Road/Yosemite Blvd. (SR 132) intersection. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Csnt.) 

Capital assets (Cont.) 

Capital assets for the governmental and business-~ype activities are presented below to illustrate 
changes from the prior year: 

County of Stanislaus Capital Assets 
(net of dcprcclatlon) 

Gc~vernmncntal Actlvi tles Bus~ness-Type Activ~ucs Total 
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2096 

Land 9 38,38 !,I1 1 $ 37,631,254 % 16,397,602 % 16,397,602 53,776,713 $ 54,028,856 
1 niias~uc~i11-e 320,833,307 332,201,335 320.833.307 342,201,335 
Structures and 

iny,ro\,ements 116,183,511 108,946,881 9,525,660 10,352,989 125.709.203 1 19,289.SlO 
Equipment 39,505.090 30.699.572 4,204,553 4,217,744 33,809,633 34.94731 6 
Consttuctlon In progrc.4'. 33,869,571 40,384,888 33,869,571 10,384,888 

Total 

Long-term debt 

At June 30, 2007. the County had total long-term debt outstanding of $298 million. The decrease 
of $15.7 million from last year's outstanding debt results from annual debt service paylnents and 
issuing a new Certificate of Participation (COP) to defease and refund two other COP'S. 

Our long-term debt ratings are an "A" from Standard and Poor's Corporation and an "A3" from 
Moody's Investor service. 

County of Stanislaus 
Oubmnding Debt 

Go\ crnmental Acllb tues Brrsincss-lype Acrivitics Total 
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 20t-k 

Ccriliicates of Participation E 105,236,011 9i 115,444,217 $ 68 1.656 5 1,034,456 $ 106,117,697 % 1 16,478,673 
Yenacm Obligation Builds 62,975,000 69,665,000 62,975,000 69.665,OOO 
Toh~cco Securttizatinn Note 10.1,733,6 1 1 105,933.61 1 104,733.61 1 105,933,611 
Accrcted Intercst Ti>bnceo Note 3,327,014 444,033 3,127,014 446.03 3 
RDA I!SDA b a n  4,380,000 4,430,000 4,380,000 4.430,QoO 
RDA 2005 TAR 15.6 15,000 156 15,000 lS,6 15,000 15,6 15,000 
RDA State Wslrtr Hoatd Loan 1,388,405 1,520,423 1,388,405 1.520,323 

'rota$ $ 297,455,071 S 313,054.284 $ 881,656 _$1,034.456 S 298,336,727 6 314,088,740 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

The unemployment rate in the County for October 2007 was S.57iI compared to 5.4% for 
the Stare of C:ilifbrnia and 4.7% of the nation. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Contintled) 

ECONOMIC FACTORS ANB NEXT Y E A R S  BUDGET (Cont.) 

Median home prices in Stanislaus County decreased 23% from November 2006 to November 
2007. Statewide median l~orne prices decreased 11.9% for the same period. 

Housing sales decreased 40%: in November 2007 compared to the same month the previous 
year. More properties were lost to foreclosures than were sold hy traditional means in the 
month of November- 2007. 

During the currerlt fiscal year. unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the General Fund 
decreased $1.3 millicrn to $23 million as reserve fund balance increased $12.7 million. The 
County has appropriated $13.1 million of the unreserved, undesignated fund balance for 
spellding in  the 2007-2008 fiscal year. 

The 2007-2008 budget includes a contribution from the General Fund to the Health Clinics 
and Ancillary Services Fund of $4.4 million consistent with the third yea- goals of the Health 
Services Agency Strategic Plan. 

* Effective November 1,  2007, the Board of Supervisors approved the sale of the Stanislaus 
Behavioral Health Center to Doctor's Medical Center of Modesto, Inc. for the purchase price 
of $10,949,000. 

Effective September 20, 2007, the Health Services Agency primary care facilities received 
the Federally Qualified Health Center Look-Alike (FQHC-LA) designation. The increased 
annual revenue as n result of the FQHC-LA designation is estimated to be $6.4 million. 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County's finances for all 
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional financial infomat~on should be addressed to the 
Auditor-Controller's Office, 1010 Tenth Street, Suite 5100, P.0. Box 770, Modesto. CA 95353. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

ECONOMIC FACrI'ORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET (Cont.) 

Median holne prices in Stanislaus County decreased 23%) from November 2006 to November 
2007. S tntewide median home prices decreased 1 1.9% for the same period. 

Housing sales decreased 40% in November 2007 compared to the  same month the previous 
year. More properties were lost to foreclosures than were sold by traditional means in the 
month of November 2007. 

During the cu1-r-ent fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the General Fund 
decreased $1.3 million to $23 million as reserve fund balance increased $12.7 million. The 
County has appropriated $13.1 million of the unreserved, undesignated fund balance for 
spending in the 2007-2008 fiscal year. 

The 2007-2008 budget includes a contribution from the General Fund to the Health Clinics 
and Ancillary Services Fund of $4.4 million consistent with the third year goals of the Health 
Services Agency Strategic Plan. 

Effective November 1, 2007, the Board of Supervisors approved the sale of the Stanislaus 
Behavioral Health Center to Doctor's Medical Center of Modesto. Inc. for the purchase price 
of $ I 0,949,000- 

Effective September 20, 2007, the Health Services Agency primary care facilities received 
the Federally Qualified Health Center Look-Alike (FQHC-LA) designation. The increased 
annual revenue as a result of the FQHC-LA designation is estimated to be $6.4 million. 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide n general overview of the County's finances for all 
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the 
Auditur-Controller's Office, 1010 Tenth Street, Suite 5100, P.O. Box 770, Modesto, CA 95353. 
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Funrtions/Frogran~s 
P r i m ~ r y  govcrnn~e~lt 
Governmental act i~ i t ies :  
Grncral go\ ernnlcn! 
I ' L I ~ ~ I C  proleit tit11 

I ' t~b l~ t  \+ays and tBcllrtrrs 
I l ~ ~ l t h  .inJ ran~tal l t in 
I'uhl~c aulhtancc 
I duo:itlirn 

K C L I T ~ ~ I I ~ ) ~ ~  
lnlcrtl\t f i . t i , r l  ch'irgeh on litng+tcrm dzht 

f cGal go\srnntcntal  act!\ I I IC!~  

Business-ty pc activities: 

County of Stanislaus 
Statement sf Activities 

For the Fiscal Year Ended Julie 30,2007 

Yrugr~ni Hevenues 
Fees, Fines, and Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Cralils srld 
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 

(rcncral rc! cnucx 
I.:l\c\ 

Propcny laves 

I'rt7perry t n w s  In lteu \ c h ~ c l r  llccnse fees 
I'rupzrry l a c s  - unsecured 
Sllles taxes 
Saics taw5 - librarl, 
Sale? taxes - road 
In I I C U  sale5 tax 
(ftilcr lates 

I-ran~htbc kes 
Pa5rncnt rn lieu ot taxes 

Open space subventtun 

Idnre\ lr~i  tcd rn\ rl;lnrent eiirt~tr>gs 
M ~ s ~ c l l d n c o u s  
'Vcl trar~sfcr) 

I'ijtal g c n c ~ a l  revznur5 and transfer\ 
Changcs in rlct 

Ycl as3cth--begti~ntrig. restated 
Net assrts--cndtrrg 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Activities 

FOP the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental Business-Ty pe 
Activities Activities Totai FunctionsIProgra~ns 

Printat-! guvernmetlt 
Go\ernmental a c t h  itirs: 
General g ~ \  urnwrnr 
P u b l ~ c  prntcct lrtn 

IJubllc ways and faLlllr$cs 
1 leait11 iuid tranllatlon 
fJuhltc sslst,xicr 
FLfucatlon 
Uecrrrttron 
Inrsrcst arld liscal ihiugc\ o n  lung-lcnn debt 

l old1 pcil crnrrte~~r,il actn I ~ I C ~  

Hu,inasr-0 [te arli3 itiei: 

Landfills 

Ijchab  oral I lrnltll 
i lralttl Clrnicb & An~~f l a rb  

Inmcirc i X e l i ~ r c  and C o r n m ~ s s ~ ~ n  

Tra11~1t 

Ibtiil bus~ntls\- t jpc~ a i t l v j t t e j  

I'otill S l a n ~ s l ~ i ~ ~ i  County 

C t t ' t : ~ ~  '11 re\ S J ~ U C \  

raws 
Propsrcy take. 

f'ropen? taxes in irrlr \rhrc.lc 1 r i c . 1 1 ~ ~  tcrs 
1'1olt~nv tau?\ - un?ecuri.d 
Sales taxes 
Sdcs t a w 5  - I ~hrar! 
hales i a c s  - rclnd 
In I I C L I  sales ii1.t 

Other taves 
i.rarichtte fees 
Pa! lncrrl 111 l ~ c u  nl ia\cs 

Opcn space sub\ entlon 

1'~ltal gcnsral ~ c t c t ~ u c ~  .uid tranilcn 
C'hiatg~% In rlcl d\5Cl5 

Nct a~scri--h~glrtn~lrg tr5tatcct 

Nrt a$\ztr--zl~d~ng 



County of Stanislaus 
Balance Sheet 

Co\~ernmental Furrds 
June 30,2007 

I t  counts p a ~ n h l e  

C;il  rrlrs and bcll;t~lb ~ I J ~ P ~ I C  

I _ ) ~ t i  ICJ rtt~er filrtd.: 

T>lre tv 1)tlicr (oi ~ I I I I I B C ~ I I J  

I ) i j ~ , ~ l h  hor~l  tithsr~ 

I )cfzrii.tl ic\ .11ut 

4,i\d:5<eL. ho€~k 0IIl<t l-~lll~i> 

F u ~ i d  bafanccs. 

1Crscr1c.d Rrr 

I4 .t40.04i~ 20.5 I I ,')O- 

IVO.  I?.' 1130 J:? 

3(1 573-004 

2 l(1'1 : l b  

313 78? b , ~ I l . i o l  

I!) 025 i X O  10"O: i5%Rl )  

I 359x0s5 1 q. I< '>,Oj5 



County of Stanislaus 
Reconciliatiorr of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Net Assets 
J m e  30,2007 

Total t'und bitlm~es for go\:ernmt.ntal funds (prrgr 18) 

Amour~rs reported lor goicrnmentsl acth itit's in thc strltcmcnt of net assets arc dii-i-errn1 hrc'atrsc. 

C'apitul awls  used in go\ ernmcntal actix-iries arc nol i-in,incial sesclurces and. 

thcrclilre. are not reported in the filnds. 'Phesc assets consist of: 
Land $ 38.381,311 
1 nfrast~uclurt 320,833.307 
Structures and implox e11wnt.s 1 1 5 3 4  1.384 

Equipment 33,56O,h39 
Construction in progress 33.809.57 1 

fotal capit;tI asstlls 

Internal sen ice funds are used t,v the Count): LO charge tftc cost of ge~>t.rii! liabilit?. LIIT~*IIT~!O> n7cr-1~ 
\iorkcr's compensation, drr-ltal, i isic)tl, K: p~trchased insurance pltts C'cntral scrviccs, Flect scsl ices, 

-I echnolog?. & commurrication ~ind Morgan garagc to indit idual funds. 1-hc ;lssc~s and liabilitiej of  
these intenla1 service funds are included in govcrrin~cntal acti\iries in the slaterncnt of'nct a\\ets 

Sclrnc of thc ('oun~y's rcYenuc3 I\ i l l  br collected a1it.r year-end. b t ~ t  are not availablt. 
soon enough to pa! i i ~ r  rhc currenl period's eupcnditurcs, and rhrrefvre arc not 
sccclgnirtd as rcbenuc in the funds. 

CCIS~S of issuaut'c that bcncfil future j>t.riodb arc' recognized 3s exprndituscs in lhe funds. 

I3ong-lrrt-t1 liahilitics applicable Lo the C'ount?'~ go\ t'tnmental acti~rities are ntlk due 
and pa) (tblr in the currcnt p r i o d  and dceordinglj, are not rcportsd us L'und linbilitics. 
Interest on lotzg-term Jcht i s  not accrued in go\ ernmental funds. but rritllcr is rccr~gnitcd 
as an csptlnditurc uilen duc. All liabilities--both current and long-tcrm--;ire reportcd 
in the staiement of net achets. 

Balances at June 30, 2007 arc: 
Ccrtifioatcs of participation 
Bonds pa) able 
1 ohttico szcuriti~ation notes 
C'ap~tal lsascs 
Accrued interest 011 long tern1 debt 
Compunsatcd absences 

['t~tal long-term tiablliticb 

Nct il\scts of goirrn~tlrntcll rtctrvities (page 1 6 )  



Cou~i ty  of Stanistaus 
Statesnent of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

C .~pit:~l It.,r$c prt~cce~l\ 11'-),<54 1 2 ~ )  5511 

l ~ , t ~ b i d ~ \  111 (J :\ $+I49 10,223.865 R , I  SS,h(,l 5 i , O & < . l  T 7  77 (LI~?.(I>~ 

I 1 a 1 1 4 t i - a  LNC ( 7 0  117,785, 12 374.9Y1) ( l - i 5 8 , 4 3 2 )  ( 2  118%49(11 {9185,6LI&) f(>,2[t85'ji)i (91 273 .W!J  

I b h ~ ~ ,  ~ I G ? ‘ . W &  42 O X 1  614  A?: O X 1  614 

S ~ l r  r l l  .,il511nl , l \ ~ c t &  1 5  1'11 i! 401  

I J ; ~ i l r ~ i r i l  1 , s  i e f~~ndrd  boric! . ~ t c n f  [ d l  c i S r l 4 2 J 1  I $ I , ~ I ~ ~ ~ . I ~ ~ +  



County of Stanislaus 
Iteconciliation of the Stateanent uf Revenues, E~pcnditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

r~f Governmentali, Funds to the Statement o f  Activities 
FOP the Fiscal Yeat* Ended June SO, 2007 

hi.1 change in fund bctl;inors - lotat got sr'rtmenlal titnJs (vay,c 20) 

Thc chdnge in net m x l s  rcpurtcd hr. go\ ernnlcntal acrivities i n  tire 

a~~tcsnit.nt u l ' x ~ i ~  ities are dif'kr'ent because: 

60, e~-r-imcntal funds report capitill outlay 3s cspendirurcs. f lob c\.el-. 
it? the statement ol'activilics. lhc cost ut'ttlose assets i s  aliocalcd o \ c r  
their cstinlated uscf'ul l i \  i.s and reported as depreciation expcnsc. 

Fspendi~urcs fur capital asscts and intra\trtlcturv $ 22.737.X85 
I ~ s s  ~urrrtnt year Jepl-ccid~ion (27.158.4 173 

The nct t.fft.c~ af'rniacellaneous transrlcric\ns i n \  olvtng capital asset\ 

(*i.c.. sale$. trade-~ns. and Iloni~tlc~ns) is to dscreiisc net asscix 

I<c\cnt~rs in the statt'nwnl l~f';lcti\ I ~ I C S   hat do not p r ~ \ i J t '  curscn1 

tinar~cial rcsnurces are not rcportej as I-C\ CIIUCS in the fl.lnds 

issuancc ot'long-tcrm d c b ~  pro\ ides currer.it fi1innci31 reso:;rczs to 
go\ crnrncntal f ~ n d s ,  bug h<ls no efti'ct on net asscIb 

ICepa) nicnts cli'dcbt principal ~ ind  issuancc prcmiurns are exprnditurcs 
in the go\ernmcntal funds, but the rcp'iyrncnl rcducr's Inng-icrn-r 
li,ibilitics in the statement ot'ncl assets and premiums itre rtrnorti~cd 

in thc sl:ttcmc'tlt of itics. 

Itcpri? mcnlr: 

l'ci! mcnr to rcliindtld ttond agent 
C'crlilicalc ot'participatinn 
Cjthcr long-tcm~ debt 
C'apilal lcasc 

: lmurri~ntirrn of' issuancc premium 

S rmc  ckpcnscs reported in thc statrntsnt ol ac~ivities do not requirt- h e  

use orcurrent ltnanciaf resources and, thcrdi,rc, arc not reported 3s 
c.xpc.nditures in govcrnm~nt~r l  funds. 

\;enlt~rli lit igalion sc~tlemrnt 
I-hanpt. it1 inbestrncnt in  joint trcntures 
C'hango in dctrucd iitrsrzst pal able 
C'hunsc in 7 cjt?~tcco sccrctcd ir;tcrc\t pal ahit. 
Changc in con~pttri\atcd nb~encc\  
C'h~ngc. in cfefer-l.rd charges 

Intt.rn~l scrl i cc  l i indc ,ire uaccf h:, rl1nn;ipcillcnt ch,irgc the  c.rlst.; of' 
ccnain dc'tlviiics t i )  i n d i ~  idua! s'i~nds. 1 fie net cxpensc nl'certain ; P C ~ ~ I  itic\ 
ol'thc In~crr~,l! sct-i i ~ e  f'ilrldt i b  re~)or:c'd ~ t t f h  gc31 crnrnc~ni~~l actit ities 

C'h,t:?gr: in nct assel? of go\ c.rnrncill<jl x ! i \  i lks ( p ~ y  171 

I h t  r~citcs 111 Llls (indncial \l,ilenlcl?t.~ Jrc' 811 inirgr-al part trf fhis hlalcmcn!. 

2 I 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fulld Balance 

General Fund 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
Far the fiscal year ended June 30,2007 

Itc\ etlurs: 
'faues 
l .lcenscs, pcrnilli and I ' ranchl~e~ 
!:lnes. fort'c~turc:, and pcnaltics 
ltrvcnue lrom use c-~finoney zinJ properr, 
Intcrgm cnuncntal retrelrtle 
C'lia~ gr.3 I b r  scrvlcrs 
h.ltscellancour rc\ cnuc 

rut~ll rcarniltas 

Exprnditurc~: Grrt~ral 
~ \ s ' I z s ~ < ~ ~  

qalarles and clnplu) ec: bcnetits 
Scrt ices and S ~ ~ P P I I L ' S  
Otllrr chnrgcs 
f:.tpendtture rrnnsler 
I lxclf sysets 
Told c\pcnd~rurcc, 

~\~~cfttc~-Cu~~lro[lcr 
Salarrcs and cmplo~er.  bcnctits 
Scr\ I L ' C ~  arid s~lppl~c.\  
Cfli~c'r  charge5 
I.\pcnclrt~~le ltarisicr 

Tc\~r!l cupcnd~tuirs 

l30artl of' Supervisor> 
Salartes a119 ctnplo>er henefiti 
\ e n  ICC\ and suppl~rs  
Other churgcs 
Evprnd~lure trmslir  

1 (7tal c'~pcliditttr~h 

('lcrl; of the i3onr d 
'ralarrcs and rrtiplry, re hrnefitc 
Ycr\ ICES and suppl rec 
Other  charpcs 
f:upc.tidtturrt t r anskr  

1 oral cvpctlditu~es 

C'htef L:xccut~\e 
Salar~cs and i.rnplo!cc brneti:s 
Sen  iics and Fupplles 
Other charges 
Lxpcndlturc translcr 

'1 otal cy~eiiditures 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement af Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

General Fund (Cootinwed) 
Brtciget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the fiscal >,ear ended June 30, 2007 

t.:xprnditurcs: (;ellera1 
1'urt.hiislng Agent 

Salar~cs and emplulce benefit5 
Serb Ices and suppltes 
Other charges 
t\pendlturc tranqfvr 

rntal eupenditurcs 

Acwal Amnunl Va; lance 
Ortglllal Flna! on i bc  xlth 
Budget Hudgct tlttdgetar) Bajls I'lnaf I3udge1 

C h R 1: Ilnrt 
S r r i  1ct.s ;itid suppite\ 
r )thrr chargcs 
Fvpenditurc tranitkr 
Total zupendlturo 

Rlsh hlilnarroment 
Saf r~ r~es  and cmplo>rc hetisliri 
CL'TVICCS and supplies 
c)ther clsarges 
1-\pend~turr trajlsfcr 
l'oral expcnii~torcs 

C'sprrril Lniprn\ertw~t flnenc~r~g .4uthnriI\ 
5;:ilitrtcs al~d t.mplovsc heilclils 
Sen Ice5 and \uppl les 

I'otal c\pcnd~turcs 

Plant Acqu~sltlon 
Salarrcs atld cmploycr brnclits 
her\ ice?: end s~rppl~rs 
(Jthrr s h a r p  
F w d  asset5 
Total c\pcndrlurrs 

C'c~utN) I-actlltzet, 
9er\iccs and suppllrs 
4)thcr cliarges 
1-xpcndrrure trarihfcr 

fctrai cxpcndrture\ 



Count? o f  Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balancc 

General Fund (Continued) 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the fiscal )'car erldcd June 30, 2007 

E\prnditures: Genrral 
I-Iect~ons Ill\ tslc\n 

Sa la~ lcs  and cmplogre herirlita 
S e n  Ices and suppl~cs  
Other rhargcc 
kxpcnif~tirre U a ~ l s t e ~  
f * ~ \ e d  asicts 

I ofsf rupcndrturrs 

i'ou~it! (~'outtrcl 
Salartrs and e n l p l o ~ r c  bcrrctits 
Service\ and siippl~c. 
( I lher  chargss 
t.\l>cnditurs tlan5ri.r 

fotai cxpendlturrs 

1 rcdsurer and TAX C'ollc~krr 
Calar~cs sfid cmplttlcs hcnclitr 
Sen Ices atid stipplrsi 
Othcr chargev 
[.\pend~turc iral~sfrr 

I'otsl c\pcndl~urcs 

I<e\ enue Rcco~er ,  
Sillnr~es and etnptc7yt.r hcncfils 
Servtcss anJ 5utiplrr.s 
Cfthrr charges 
I'xpcndi~utc tranztc~ 
I:l?cerl a5scia 

I'otal u~pcr~dtturc.i 

( 1 1 5 bl:i~ch - Othet /"ige?enclso 
Othcr charges 

7'~)tnl cspc~idllurc\ 

1'1 sa511n 
S;tlarlcs :rnd t.titploj~cc hcncfit. 
S e n  ices and S L I P I I ~ I C S  

Oiher chargss 
1 xpcnd~ture trsrlstcr 
Fl\cd assets 

rotal c\pcndilurcs 

I : : ~ L I ~ I ~ )  h la~n tc twnsc  
Sciltinos atid crnplo! ee hetlei i~s 
Scr iJ~tcs  attd s r ~ p p l ~ c s  
C3ther i h a ~ g ~ s  
t-\pc~ldtturr tl-an\f?r 

I otal e\pcndr[urC, 



Coi~nty of Stanislaus 
Statement ul" Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Raiance 

General Fund (Continued) 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 

F~pc~tditurrs:  Gcneral 
CEO - Eo1.tn I>eve:opmst~t Bank 

S ~ I L  ~ i c s  and suppl~es 
Oi her cltargcj 

rota1 espenditurcs 

t7cnrraf Su-1 ICCS A~CIIC!  
Salaries and cnlployet: bstitfi!\ 
Sert ice\ nnd rupplic5 
Other chh~gcs 
Expc~dilure trimdcr 

l otal csprnditurss 

Gkpcnditures: Public Proteclion 
.4g1 rctrlti~ral C'unrm~ss~otier 

Salar~rs ;md c-mpfoyse bellclith 
\rr\ Ices and suppllcs 
Other cl~erpcs 
F xpcncl~rurc ~ran\fcr 
Tiit'd asset* 

1 om! c\perd I ~ L I I C S  

Inlrniil Scrt tces 
Salaril-b and c.mplojcc bcncfils 
Scrvices and supptlcs 
Othcr charges 
1:xpetlditurt ~ninsfe! 
t'txrd :+suet7 

1 utat ckpcnditurrs 

Qtlic'e ot' I ' n i c ~ g e n ~ ?  9cr\ i ~ c s  

Sal arlcs arid t.mplo> >)uc btt~lcli t\ 

SmnF~crb and auppllt\ 
LNhcr chargc~ 
bupendlture transfer 
Fixcd asscis 
Total cxpendrturcs 

Co~~ntl  C'otn 6unding 
Salartcs and cmplo)et. bendit\ 
Cert ~ c s s  and suppl~c\ 
Other chargsg 
Expenditure transfer 
7'otaf cvpend~t~lrrs 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

General Fund (Continued) 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2007 

k:\penditur-es: Public Prolreiion 
Kccordcr Ult lsion 

Salarics and crnplo! ee benefits 
Ycm~cas irr~d S U P ~ ~ I C S  

Uther charges 
i:xpendlturr rm~!,fi'r 
F~.ii-d assets 

Iobf rxpend~~urcs  

~Zctual Amau~~t Vanancc: 
O r  lglnal Final on the \I ~ t h  
Rudget 13udgrt Budyzla~?, Bas15 I:rnal Budge1 

- 

1)irtrlct ~Zltorncy 
Salarre\ and crnplojcc bsncf7t.s 
Scrvrces and suppllcr 
Other charge4 
L~pcl id i t t t~c  transf'cr 
I. ~ u e d  assets 

Tvtdl e~ptnditkiles 

!'lluin~ng 
Salaric5 and s n ~ p l t ~ ~ u e  hcncfits 
Scrvlces and strppllcj 
Other chargrs 
Cxperlcfdurc lranslz; 

I oral cuptlndrtures 

Prt)bat~tlrt 
3alartc.s 3rd cnlplo>r.c hcnctjfs 
lisrvic.c.s ;tnJ iuppl~ca 
Of titr clrarpcs 
t-.\pend~turc trai\\l;ir 
I r\cd assets 

1'01511 c\pcnd~t~irzs 

l'rrrbatron - Ca\c~+ork  
Salarlcs ;md cinplr~~uo bcr~ctlts 
Scr\ lccs and suppl~cs 
Orhcr charges 
t . ipcnd~lurr tranhter 
t 11ed a w t s  

'li>tal c\pcnditilrc5 

1)robatron - Institilt~ltns 
Salar~es and etnplt?>ert henciirs 
Services and suppllcs 
Otllcr diargos 
t:~pcnd~ture transti-r 
t'lkcd assets 

.I oral c\pend~turc.s 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement uf Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

General Fund f Continued) 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the t-?seal year ended June 30.2007 

txpet~diturrs: I'ui~lic. Protrrtion 
indlgsnt Deicnsr 

S e ~ r c c s  and slippllrs 
Total eupcnd I tures 

,Icru:~l Arnounl Var~ancc 
Or~gin i~ i  k rrlal on ~ h c  kr'lt h 
Budget Dudgct If ucigclar) t3ds1h Fgnal Rudger 

-.- 

Sher~li's Admltl~htrat~ot~ 
Salc~r~e3 and crnploycc bcncfitr 
S e n  rccs and ~ l p p l  tcs 
0the1 chargcs 
L.iprr~dlture friulsS~~ 
1.1xed aisets 

l otal cupendt!ures 

\hsrlt?'$ Opcriitions 
Salat~ex and r.ml>lr~jer: bcncfits 
Scrj jces and \uppllc.: 
Other charges 
1:ipcndrture transl5r 
f w d  assets 

Ti,ral expend ltures 

C ' t ~ ~ j r l  hccur~tt 
Salsrics and rmploycc benefits 
Scrv ~ccs and strppl tes 
Other chergcs 
b'xpe~\~flturc u;lnsli.r 

1 otal e~per:d~lurt's 

Yhenl'f's C'ontract Cttres 
Salarlrs and crnpto\ee bctlrtils 
S F T ~ ~ C L ' S  and httpplrcs 
Other charges 
14\pcnbiture translkr 
E'txecf assets 

rota1 evprnd~tures 

G t a ~ l d  l u n  
Salartes and c n i p l o ! ~ ~  hcncfits 
S e n  ~ c c s  and supplrc\ 
(Ither charges 
t3\pcnJ1turc rransi'cr 
Total cuptlnd~turrs 

26.3 13.434 26 6 5 5  589 75,l 12.7U3 I ,511.73h 
3,8b6.5bti - 1 T Y E s S Q 2  3 517,167 4(7>.53i 
1.02 1.385 1232.563 1 . f i l . 1  hot 2 t 7.962 

9 19.986 OIY.WI X7B.533 4f,JJI 
f >7700(j 187.VQO 14.244 ]h?,?56 

32,275,365 32,9if7,8?1 3U.53S.341 2-434 400 



County uP Stanislaus 
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General Fund (Continued) 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
Fur the fliscal year ended June 30,2007 

I;xpctlditurrs: Public Protcctitrn 
C1:0 Kay Stmnn Tratnmg Cenlcr 

Salaries and cmploycc berxf i~s  
Scnfrce~~ 311d s t~pp l i e~  
Othcr  charges 
LxpcnJltiire tr:itirl;.r 

?'c$tal rul~t.r!drturss 

E~penditt lreh: Pirblic \\'a?% and I-'iicilifies 
.A ttpuri 

S c n  u s  and st~pplrcs 
1 otal c \pcnd~tu~es  

( ' i n 0  C'rous Lmding :lrr f'aclllty 
Scrt~cos artd strppltcs 

fotal c\prridltures 

Ehpeaditures: Heulih and S~irilt it ion 
CCO Ja~ l  hled\cat 

Str\ lies dtld ~ ~ ~ p p l i c \  
f otal exper~dtlurts 

E\pr~lditurcs: Yithlic \r#i+tsncc 
\'ciuran'\ Scr r tccs 

Yaiaric.\ and emplu>ce hcrlcfit., 
Services and supplies 
Orhcr cliargrs 
f:kpcnd~turc tranftcr 

Tcttal ctprrld~tt~res 

t3oard of Suprrv~s~>rs - C'ctnlmurtit) Suppnn 
her\: ices and suppIre\ 

'1 otal ekpcndrturcs 

Er pcnditure5: Education 
Cooperalike 1:ktsnl;ton 

Salarics and employcc henetits 
Servrccs arid supplttts 
Other cf~arges 
S\pi.nd~tutc tran\lci 
F I \ G ~  usscrs 
I rkt:tl c\pcr~d~ture\ 

12crual .Itmounl Variance 
Ongtniil t rnal on the \r ~ t h  
U~ldgct Budgtlr 13\tclgclar> I3asis 1'1nal 13udget 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes ill Fund Balance 

General Fund (Continued) 
Budget and Actual oo Budgetary Basis 
Fur the ijscal year ended June 30,2007 

Actudl ,41110ut1l VHI ~ancc. 
Orlglnal I.inal on the nitti 

13udga R~iilgetcuy B ~ I  i'rtlai Budget 
Expenditures: Recreation and Cultural Srrviccs 

PnrL s and Recreation 
Salarizs and emp1il)ee benefit. 
Scn ices and supplies 
OLlter dlasgrs 
Espenditure t r  s~ist'er 
F~reii assets 
i cltul cspcnditures 

Parks - ;21dster IJlan 
Sci-v1cc.5 and suppl~es 

'1-oral exprndztitres 

I'ilolumne R~ver Rr'gitjnnl Par h 
Sen Ices and s\jpplics 

Toral Expenditures - General Fut~d 

cHhcr tinatictng sourm (uses) 
Capital lease prc)cecds 
1'1 an\l'i.ra In 
I'r ansf'crs out 

Ttital other Iinnnctng strurcrs fuses I 

I:ucess (d t ' f i ~~e~ tc )  i G I  rerenues a t d  other 
tinanzlng auurccs over (.undtrr) espe~ld~lures 
and other fir~snc~rig uses (2t),139.9741 (27.944 692) 9.3 18,YbZ 37.763.h51 

I.und balance -- btginnlng 
I'und balance -- endlng 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Behavioral Health and Recovery - Special Revenue Fund 
Budget and Actual on the Budgetary Basis 

Fur the fiscal year ended dune 30,2007 

Budgeted Amrtunts 
Origirtnl titla1 

Bud~et  Bucl~et 

r"ir'tual ansount 
on h e  Variancr 14 ~ t h  

Bucfgc,ctary basis Final 15udget 

K r i  cnuc from usc of ~ t ~ o r t r j  drld 111 O ~ C I ~ J  511,500 1 57,800 

('hargcs for s e n  ices 

Rliscella~~eous revenue 

I'otal rc i  enucs 58,701.7371 59,408,623 55,828,345 (3.580.278) 

b ~pcnditurss 
I'uhlic Prolcction 
Salatrcs and cmployec bcnefits 500.48 1 620,745 534.120 76.h25 

S e n  iucs arid supplies 85,957 85.957 74,606 1 1.35 1 
Other charges I09,55 7 141,984 150,123 l8.139) 
17\pcnditurc trnnskr 1l7,1411 117.138 129.399 (12,351 t 

7 

I iealth and San~t~trorl  
Saliir i c c  and cmplo, ee be~lelits 

S c r ~  lces and supplies 
Other c1-t64~-ge\ 

f:l)crd assGIs 

Eupcndilt~re tsttn.;fer 

( ) thc~ litlancing svurccs (i~seb) 

I'ranste~s In 
I'rsnsfcrs out 

C'rtpital lease proceeds 

Totdl other financlng source3 (uses) 9,744.9'23 111.168,072 Y.065,433 ( 1.102.63'd) 

other l in~u~cing sourrcs o\ cr (under 1 

l.ttnd balance - inctlrrg 

-1 lic a <  ccTrnpan\ ing notes ro thc t i r ~ r t n ~ ~ a l  sl;rtt.n~ci~l\ aie ant1 ~i\tcg~-:~l part a l ' t1~- statcnlent 
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County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Consmunity Services Agency - Special Revenue Fund 
Budget and Actual on the Budgetary Basis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2007 

iSuJgetcd Amounts 
Original Final 
Budget B t~dgsr 

Aatt~al  arnou~~r 
o n  tllc \ '~riance M ill] 

t3ucfgctarg bask 1:tndI Budget 
Revenues 

Exprnditurcs 
l'uhl\c flsststi~nce 
Salaries and t'n~pfo> ec brneliks 
S e n  ices and supplies 
Other charges 
1. ixed asscts 

l otat expenditures 

rlscess (deficiency) nf'rcvrtlucu 
(3\ cr (under) expcllili tt~rt's t 8,556.2 18) (9.256. IS3 f (5.564.224) 3 , 6 g  1.950 

(7thcr financing sources (uses) 

rransfers in 
Transti-rs out 

C'ap~tnl least: proccecis 

'I5c\tai other financing hources lusesf 7.283.934 7,774.10 I 5.966,724 ( I .X07.377) 

tscess (Jcficrency) of revrnues and 
othcr tinanclng sourcss over (under) 

rxpendttttres and other financing uscs (1,272.221) ( 1,482,082) 4[:2,5110 1,884,582 

Fri~ld baiancc - beginning 

fhs accori-rp4iq ing r~otcs fo thc tin;tncial statcmcnl.: ,ire an ~ntegral par1 of  1111~ st:ttement 



County of Stanislaus 
Statement o f  Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30,2007 

d\d\\,\tn~it~t tc\ rctlect thc L O I I ~ O ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I O I I  ol internal sci\ rct luttd a c t ~ v ~ l ~ z \  rclatcrl t c i  cntcrprtsr ft11ld5 1 o?<- -  13 

k t  &s\c't~. ;11 bu'r~ncss tvpc aclli 111t.s 4 _'i.ROi*Sl'c. 
I I I L L I I ~ I I  ~ i t i l ? ~  i!' $ 1 1 ~ 1  ill! ~IILI;II T~Y~C.I~ICIIIS a l e  dri ~iiti'g!a! p.1~1 vl  11,:s staicnle!~l 
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County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2007 

1 lKl ,1 ;5  

1 7 %  Y Z O  

C 7 0 , ~ ' i ' i  



(''i\11 flctns fivrli opcfdtlng ~ ~ 1 1 )  1t1t.5 

~ ' w h  rccrlt  t d  from r tlstonir'rs and user\ 

C'ah rcccn cc! r p : ~ ~ d )  IIom ~ n t c r f u n J  xn ILCS 

Cdill P ~ I I ~  11) r u p p l ~ i  r\ 

i'nslr p.ird for tnlr.~Su:~d rerk tLe\ 

t .i\ll [>,ilcl t o  S~~I[I I , '~CCS 

( , ~ > I I  Ilcnis ftollr i L ~ p ~ t L r l  .tr12 ril~1t.J tinancrng .IC!I\ ! t~c.; 

\31t 01 i.iplldl d \ \ ~ t \  

Purcl~,tsc c l f '~ap~t . i l  a\\ct, 

t alvlt.tl c u n t r l l ~ ~ ~ t ~ o n s  

f ' t l l l ~  l ~ ? ~ t \  Pdb S l l C l l l  - ~ ~ ~ ~ : l K l ~  I~!Js~?s 

1'1 ~rtcipdl p;r\ m ~ n t  - lorig t~FiTl &hi 

tlll~:csl 1ncomc. 

tntcrest pnrd 
'\)GI caqh r L I S ~ ' ~  k! L , ~ P I I  11 anJ rrlatcd 

f i n ~ n c i r ~ g  LL ~ : L I ~ I L . .  

Nst Incteabc idcarcasc) 1x1 cash rtnd cash rqu~bahcnts  

C's5h ,ind ~ y u ~ \ a l c n t s  - bcg~nn~r lg 

Hcconrh~at~on of cash 2nd rash t .qut\alr~~ls  to lha 

Ftatr~ncnt of ICI ;\\WI\ 

C',ijh d n j  ~ n \ c ~ t l r i e ~ l t \  

I ( c \ t r f ~ i r d  La\h 3rd ~ r t x  carnlrrits 

County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

( ~ c ) !  rrrlrrrcntd 

Uuslnu,s-typc Act14 I ~ I C S  - l i r ~ t ~ ~ p r i ~ e  1 t~nd:. -- A c t ~ \  I l l s \  

H ~ i l t h  ~ ' i l n r s s  (iltht r Intrlri.11 
t ~ n k  !<[)ad cke r  goad anJ rIttcill,rr! Lnlcr[ir~sc Scrk I <  L, 

1.andfiil 1-andfill Sen ILCS t unJh l ' i~ ta l  F I I I I J ~  

i i l ~  ,r~r()nlp.~r;\  Ink n c w r  !a tlir t i l l a n ~ ~ ~ l  +t,itttncnt> ,Ire 311 !r)trg:dl part l ~ i  t h t p  dalemen1 
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County of Stanisfaus 
Statement o f  Cash Flows (Continued) 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jurle 30,2007 

I.aiidf1l1 1 andfill Sew~ces  Tutldi I ntal Funds 

I1prr:iltn~ tn~nrnrs (103s) 

hdjusln~znL\ to rscnnc~fc opcratlog incontc t l t rh<i  lo nrl 

- . , t~h  prw.*JcJ tuscdi I l k  r)j7srdtlllg i i c t r i  I ~ I C X  

1)rprc~ latloll 

I Iriircdsc i d c c ~ c ~ i ~ e  In i ~ C i 0 l J ~ I :  rcc ~ * i i ~ ~ h l r  

I I I S L I C ' I S C J  d e ~ : t . ~ w  111 o!hrr rzir~\ablc .  

t I~tc rcd\ci dc~rcdsc 111 Inbcnlnn 

i I ~ i ( ~ r d \ c j  J c ~ r s d w  I I I  prepaid ~lr.rrl\ 

I I n ~ t c i i x )  if-credse In due tirrnl ciihct fund\ 

( I I I C I ~ . I \ L  ) dec~casc tn dcpo.;~tc nl lh atkrl  

I ? I L I W S :  ( J e ~ ~ e a x j  rn accounts rrn)abic itnd L ~ ~ i r u c J  I~ab~lrttr!, 

Incrcd~,  (JCC~CJSC! In ~af.i:le> rlnJ benefits ~ i t 1 3 b l ~  

Intrcdsc ( I I ~ ~ t c d s c ~  111 iiab111Q lor cumpcltsatrd ahsznct~s 

Incru.r\c rdccrea+r) In dud to orfler tundh,go\ s rn~ rn ta  

Iticrea~e ( J e c r w ~ e )  tn c~timatcd tort afclosurc po>tcli?surc 

Increztsr ~drc~rnrt . )  In i t &  rr~andgcmcnl 11,1hlI1tt 

Th- 3, colnprtn\ nlltc.5 tu rhc tcnanitdl 5{alsmcnt> aic an ln!cgraI pdfl of this s!'ilcnlrrt: 



ASSE'I'S 
Cash :~ncl investments 
4ccounts receivable (net of allo~zlance 
for unc-oflectabte5) 

Inkrest and di\ idends 
Securities transactians 
C'antributlons 

(Ither rcccivable 
Intcrfund note rect.i\able 
Other asscts 
In\,cstmsnts: 

Bonds 
Stc~cks 
rollatcrat on loaned securjties 

1 olal asscrs 

L.IARII,I f1ES 
,4ccounts payable 
Salnrics and benefits pay<~blt: 
Trust obligations 
J>cli.rred revenue 

NET 11 SSEAl'S 
Net assets heid in trust for pension 

bcnetii~;investment pool participants 

County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Fidil~ciary Net A4ssets 

Fiduciary Fu11ds 
June 30,2007 

Empfit),eesl 
Retirement 

Trust 
investment 

Trust 

I hc ,~ccompsil~ ing tlnict 11.) thc fin,irtcaal statrlnrnt,, 3r.e :in in tcp<i l  p n ~ t  i,! thl:; stalclncilt 



Additions: 
Contributions. 

E~npioqer contrit?utiuns 
Pcfen~ber contribution5 
('ontributionb on pooled in\~estmentls 

County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 

Fiduciary Funds 
For thc Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

In\ cstrncnt income: 
Net appreciatiori 111 fair value 
Interest 
I)i\.idends 
hliscsllaneous i n c o ~ ~ ~ e  
I .ess in\ estrnent experlse 

Yet investment income 

'Sofal additions 

I l ~ d ~ i t  ICOII\ .  

Benefit pa) ments 
Kefi~ricis of prlctr contributions 
D~stributions from pootcd inlestrnents 
Administrative expense 

'Total deductions 

Cllarlge in 1x5 assets 

Net assets held in trust - beginning 

Net assets held in trust - beginning - restated 

Se t  assets held in trtlsr - ending 

En>pIoy ees' 
Relirernent. 

'T'rust Trust 

!hi. its& crmjlall! :r~g nntrb tc) the: f i n a n c  ~ , t l  .;talcmrnts arc a11 ~l!rcgral p,trt c!f ti:is ?tij(drt~er,t 
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County of Stanislaus 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 

Fiduciary Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

Employees' 
Retirement 

'l'rust 
Investment 

Trust 

ildditions. 
I'ontribtttiuns: 

Ernplo~ er cczniributions 
\,lclnber so~~rributions 
C'onti ibutions o r t  pooled ink  c: -4ft11ents 

rut31 corrtributions 

I t r ~  ss tn~er~t  incomc: 
Net appleciatlon in fair value 
lrlterrsl 

Vi\ Idends 
Xli~ccl laneuus income 
1 ess in~~eslrnenl expcnse 

Net it~vcstrnet~t inct~rne 

I)cdi~ctlons 
Lfcncfil pa! Incrrts 
Refunds o f  prior co~~tribirtions 
t3istrtbutions from pooled invest~rlents 
Administrative expcnse 

C'hatigt in net assets 

Nt.1 assets held in tn~st - beginning 

Net assets held in trust - beginning - restated 

Yet assets held it1 trust - ending 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,20Q7 

Note E: Summary of Significant Accountine Policies 

This summary of significant accounting policies of the County of Stanislaus (the County) 
is presented to assist in understanding the County's finailcia1 statements. These accounting 
policies conform to generally accepted accounting p~inciples and have been consistently 
applied in the preparation of the financi a1 statements. 

A. Reporting Entity 

The accounting methods and procedures adopted by the County conform to 
generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental entities. These 
financial statements present ihe government and its component units, legally 
separate entities for which the government is considered to be financially 
ticcoun table under the cntwia set by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) Statement No. 14. 

Reported component units on the County's financial statements can be blended or 
discrete! y presented. Blended componellt units, although legally separate entities. 
are in substance. part of the government's operations. Blended component units are 
an extension of the County and so data from these units are combined with the data 
of the primary government. Each component unit has a June 30 '~  year-end. 

Blended Component Units 

I .  Redevelopment Agency of the County of Stanislaus ("Agency"): The Agency 
was established by the County as a separate legal entity in accordance with state 
law. It is governed by the five members of the County Board of Supervisors. 
The purpose of the Agency is to acquire, rehabilitate, and revitalize property 
within legally designated redevelopment areas. The Agency provides service 
solely to the County and is reported as a capital projects fund. 

2. Stanislaus County Capital Improvements Financing Authority ("Authority"): 
The Authosity was established on September 1, 1989, as a separate legal entity 
whose sole purpose is to provide financing for various County cap1 tal projects. 
It is governed by the five members of the County Board of Supervisors. The 
activity fot- the Authority is reported as a debt service fund. 

3. Lighting Districts: The County has 25 different. legally separate lighting 
districts whose boards are the same as the County Board of' Supervisors. The 
County's approval is needed to set the districts' budget and to set assessment 
rates. The activity for the lighting districts is reported in a special revenue fund. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Baqic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30? 2007 

Note 1 : Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

A. Reporting Entity (continued) 

Blended Component Units (continued) 

4. Stanislaus County Tobacco Funding Corporation ("Stanislaus Corporation"): 
The Stanislaus Corporation was established per Board resolution on November 
7. 2000 as a separate legal entity pursuant to California Corporations Code. 
Three directors. two from the County and one independent. govern it. Its 
purpose is to acquire from the C O U ~ ~  all of the rights of the County future 
tobacco settlement payments and to borrow money secured by the Couilty 
tobacco assets on behalf of the California County Tobacco Securitization 
Agency (see Note 16). The Corporation provides service solely to the County 
and is reported as a debt service hnd. 

5. In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority of Stanislaus County ("Public 
Authority"): The Public Authority was established on December 9, 2004 as a 
separate legal entity pursuant to Welfare and institutions Code Section 12301.6. 
It is governed by the five members of the County Board of Supervisors. The 
purpose of the Public Authority is to implement the goals and objectives of the 
In-Home Supportive Services Program. The Public Authority is reported as a 
special revenue fund. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The statement of net assets and statement of activities display inforination about the 
primary government (the County) and its component units. These statements 
include the financial activities of the overall government. except for fiduciary 
activities. The government-wide statements distinguish between the g ~ ~ ~ ~ e n z t e n t a l  
and business-type activities of the County. Governmental activities, which normally 
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately 
from business-type activities. which rely to a significant extent on fees charged to 
external parties. 

In the governn-lent-wide statements. eliminations have been made to minimize the 
double counting of certain internal activities. In the statement of net assets, all 
internal balances have been eliminated except those representing the net balance 
due between governmetltal and business type activities. This residual balance is 
reported as "internal balances." In the statement of activities, direct expenses such 
as services provided and used are not eliminated. but internal service fund activity 
has been eliminated. 



Note I :  

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

)Policies (continued) 

B. Basis af Presentation (cantir~ued) 

Goller-nr71t.ii~- IYidr Financial Sfcrten~mls (continued) 

'I'he srateillcnl of activities demonstrates the degree to which the program expenses 
of a given function are offset by program revenues. Prograln expenses include 
direct expenses, which are clearly identifiable with a specific fui~ction. and 
allocated administrati~lc overhead. Program revenues include 1) charges paid by the 
recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements 
of il particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, 
including a1 l taxes, arc presented instead as general reymuss. 

When both restricted and unrestricted net assets are a\.ailable. unrestricted 
resources are used only after the restricted resources are depleted. 

The fund financial statements provide information about the County's fimds. 
including iiduciary funds and blended component units. Separate statements for 
cach fund category - gavrrrtmei~/ul. pr-oprietary and fiduciary - are presented. The 
emphasis of fiind financial statenlents is on major governlnental and enterprise 
funds. each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and 
enterprise funds are separately aggregated and reported as nomajor funds. 

Proprietary fund upet-aling revenues, such as charges for services, resuit from 
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange 
transactions are those in which cach party receives and giws up essentially equal 
values. il'on-oprrcrring revenues. such as subsidies and investment earnings. result 
fiu111 rtoneschsnps transactions or ancillary activities, 

I'he County reports the following major governmental funds: 

The Ge,zrro( Fu~d is used to account For all revenues and espendi~ures 
necessary to carry out basic governmental activities of thc County that are not 
accounted for through other funds. For the County. rhe General Fund includes 
such activities as pubiic protection. health and sanitation, public assistance. 
education and recreation services. 

r .  I he 7 bhurco Setllenrenl Fund was es~ablished to account l'ur the proceeds ffom 
securitizing the County's share of tobacco setrlrment revenues. Currently the 
pocecds are restricted to use for capital expenditures. The intent is to preserw 
the i n i t i d  anlount and to distribute 80% of the annual investment earnings to 
the General t=und. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Nates to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 1 ; Summaw of Si~nificant Accounting Policies (continued) 

B. Basis uf Presentation (continued) 

Fzutd Fi'r~tr~jcinl Siclten~ents (continued) 

The Ueltaviorul Hecrilh und Reco~?ery Fund was established to provide mental 
hcalth services to the residents of the County under the provisions of Welfare 
and Institutions Codes 5600 and 5000. This includes residential/support 
treatment services, outpatient treatment services, and an array of education and 
prevention services. The primary source of rei7cnues is fron~ intergovernmcntd 
sources and charges for services. 

The Cofnrj~rrrzilil; S'~.r-\tic~+s Agency Fztf7ci was established for the administration of 
the three major public social programs including financial assistance, social 
services. and employmei~t services. Intergovernmental revenue is the primary 
source of linancing for this fund. 

Plthiic Facilifj? Fees were established by the Board of Supervisors adoption of 
Resolution No. 89-1 724 for the purpose of reducing the impact of a growing 
community on existing County resources. The fees are charged to new 
development based nn thc nced for facilities lo maintain the existing level of 
sen~ i c r .  The Sce benefits the following departments and programs: roads. 
detention. criminal justice, library . parks, public and mental hcalth. emergency 
services, ~ ~ t ~ i m a l  services and sherif", 

The County reports the following major enterprise funds: 

Thc Fink Rvud Sunifmy Landfill FzrnlJ was established to account for the 
operation of Fink Road Sanitary Landfill: which provides a dumping site for 
the disposal of solid wastes. Revenues are derived from fees generated for the 
disposal of waste at Qle site. 

The Gerr Road S~rnitnry Lan~VijiN Fund was established to account for the 
operation of Geer Road Sanitary Landfill, which provided a d u n ~ p i ~ ~ g  site for 
the disposal of solid waste. The landfill is owned jointly ~vith the City of' 
h,lr>desto. 

l'he /icoJli~ C'iirzic~ ~ r ? d  Ancil!ot:l+ LYc.r~~ices Fw?d wits established ro account for 
hcalth care operations in outpatient clinics throughout the County. Revenues are 
derivcd from fees for patient services, payments from federal and statc 
pnyrams such as Medicarc and Medi-Cal. private insurance. and subsidies 
from the County. 
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No~e  I : Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies (continued) 

B. Basis o f  Presentation (continued) 

The County reports thc following additional fund types: 

= intri-nni S U I ~ I ' C ~  fi.117ds accouilt for the County-s fleet maintenance, 
communication. technology. and other scn?ices provided to departments or 
other governments. They also account for self-insurance programs - worker's 
compcnsation. long-term disability, employee benefits. and personal injury and 
property damage on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

a The En~ployeer' Nt.rir.mzrrtt liltst accumulates con~ributions frorll thc County, 
its crnployees and other participating employers, and earnings from the fund's 
investments. Disbursements are made from the fund for retirement. disabil it) 
and death benefits (based on a defined benefit formula) and administrlitive 
expenses. This fund includes all assets oT the Stanislaus County Employees 
Retirement iZssociation ( StanCEIiii). 

The impc.s/rttenf Trlisr F~tnd accounts for the assets of legally separate enti~ics 
that deposit cash with the County Treasurer in an investment portfolio for the 
benefit of all participants. These entities include school and community college 
districts and other special districts governed by local hoards. regional hoards 
and authorities. The fund represents the assets, primarily cash and investments. 
and the rcliited liability of the County to disburse these monies on demand. 

l ' h r  .4ge~?~y  FUIII~S  account for assets held by the County as an agent ibr 
individuals, private organizations7 or other governments. 

C,  Basis of Accounting 

The goverilment- wide. proprietary, pension and investment trust fund financial 
statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. 

lievenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time 
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non- 
exchange transactions. in which the County gives (or receives) value without 
directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange. include property and sales 
taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. 011 an accrual basis, reven we from 
property taxes is rccagnizcd in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. 
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Note 1 : Summary of Si~nificant Accaunting Policies (continued) 

. Basis of  Acctlunting (continued) 

Revenues from sales tax are recognized when the underlying transactions take 
p1ac.e. Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations are recognized in thc 
fiscal year in which all eligibility reyuirenjents have been satisfied. 

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus a11d  he modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method. re\/cnucs 
arc recognized when measurable and available ("susceptible to accrual"). The 
County considers revenues available if they are collected within 180 days after 
ycar-end, except fur property taxes. Property tascs are considered available if they 
arc cal lccted within 60 days aficr ycar-end. Espendi t iires are generally recorded 
when a liability is incurred. as undcr accrual accounting. Howcver. debt service 
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims 
and judgments are recorded only when payment is due. General capital assets 
acquisitions are reported as rxpmditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of 
general long-term debt and capital leases arc reported as other financing sources. 

For its business-type activities and enterprise Su~unds, the County has elected under 
Ci AS R Statement No. 20, il cc70unrirtg arzd Firlarrcirri Rtporrij7,q ,fiw Proprielo};~. 
Fi,ncls and Of her C~o~~crnmental En fit ies thut Use I'ro~prierury Fur ui Ac~~ozmiing. to 
apply  all applicable GASB pronouncements as kvell as any applicable 
pro~~o~incements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the Accounting 
Principles Board or any Accounting Research Bulldins issued on or before 
November 30, 1989 unless those pronounccmnts conflict with or contradict 
GASR pronouncements. The GAS B periodically updates its codification of lhe 
existing Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards which, along 
with subsequent GASR pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), 
constitutes generally accepted accounting principles for governmental units. 

D. Budgetary Basis of Accounting 

In accordance with the provisions ol' Sectioi~s 29000 and 291 43, i~~clusi\+c, of the 
Califorllia Goi~ernment Codc and other statutory provisions, communlq kno\vn as 
thc County Budgct ACI. the C O L I I U ~  prepares a budget for each fiscal year on or 
before August 30. Budgeted expenditures are enacted into law through thc passagc 
of an Appropriation Ordinance. This ordinance mandates the maximum authorjzed 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Sta~en-tents 
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Summars of Significant Accounting Policies (continueil) 

13. Budgetary Basis of Accounting (continued) 

expenditures for the fiscal year and callnot he exceeded excepl by subsequent 
amendments to the budget by the County's Hoard of Supeniisors. 

An operating budget is adopted each fiscal year for the General Fund and all 
special revenue funds except the Tobacco Scttlcmelzt Fund. ,411 operating 
balanced budget is adopted for the capital project hnds for the life of the project. 
except for ihc Redeveloplnent Agency, the Courthouse Construction Fund and the 
Criniinal Justice Facilities Fund. which adopt an operating budget each fiscal year. 
A budget is not adopted for the Public Facility 17ces Capital prqject fund as those 
dollars are transkrred and budgetcd in other funds. Expenditures are controlled at 
the object level within budget units. A budgrt unit may be ( 1  ) a single depanment. 
( 2 )  a division of a large department having muttiple divisio~~s. or (3) an entire fund. 
?'he object lewl within a budget unit is the level at which expenditures lnay not 
legally exceed appropriations. Any transl'crs of appropriations between object 
Icvels within the same budget unit may be authorized by the County Executive 
Ofice. Budget amendments or supplemen~ary appropriations normally ijnanced by 
unanticipated revenues during the year or transfers of appropriations hetwrri~ 
budgrt ~tnits must be approved by the Board of Supcn*isors. Budgeted amounts in 
the budgetary comparison schedules are reported as originally adopted and as 
amended during the fiscal year by resolutions appro~ed by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

'I-he budgets for the governmental funds may include an object level known as 
"espunditure transfers". This object level is an accounting mechanism used by thc 
C'ounty to show rein~bussements between operations within the same fbnd (an 
example would he the General Fund). 

The amounts reported on the budgetary basis differ from the basis used to prcsent 
the basic financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoundng 
principles (GAAP). Annual budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting except that current year encumbrances and commitments are budgeted 
as expenditures. 

The foollowing schedule rsconcilcs the arnounts on the Schedule of Revenues. 
lixyenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual on Hudyetarg 
Hasis to the amounts o n  the Statement of Re~cnues.  Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances: 
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Note 1 : Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies (continued) 

1). Budgetary Basis o f  Accounting tcontir~ued) 

Special Revenue Ft~nds 

B e h a ~  ioral Health Community Senrices 
Gei~eral Fund and Reco~rerv A ~ I I C Y  

'I'otal cspcnditures 
(budgetar*) basis) $ 186,OI 0,466 $ 6 t.036,29 1 $ 2 18,613,857 

Ua3is difl'erence - net addition of 
2[)05'06 cnctrinbrances and colnniitmet~ts minus 
2006/07 zncurnhrances and comniitments ( 1,322,3 19) 289.246 (45 2,5 90) 

' I   tat f.,spenditurcs (G.4AP) $ 184.588,147 $ 61,335,537 $ 21 8,192,267 

. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank and investments held by the County 
rIieasurer in a cash manage~nent pool. The amounts classified as "Investments u i t h  
Fiscal Agent" represent loan proceeds held by the trustees fbr various borrowings 
(See Note 1 1 )  and securitized tobacco settlement proceeds invested outside the 
Cuunty Pool. 

For purposes of the accompanying statement of cash flows. the enterprise and 
internal service funds consider all highly liquid investments with a matwity of 
three months or less when purchased, and their cquity in the County Treasurer's 
in\-cstment pool, to bc cash equivalents. 

Catifornia Governn~ent Code Section 53600, et seq., authorizes the County to 
invest in obligations of the State or any local agency of the State of Caliliwnia. 
bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposits. 
repurchase agreements or rekerse repurchase agreements, medium-term notes 
issued by corporations and the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund. 
'l'he County ma) also invest in certain open-ended mutual l i r ~ ~ d s  pem~itted by the 
(;o?.ern~nent Code. All investments art: carried at fair value until they are within 90 
days of maturity at which time they are reported at amortized cost. Interest 
carncd on pooled in\estments is apportioned quarter11 to certain 
participaling funds based upon each fund's average daill deposit bala~lce with all 
remaitling interest deposited in the General Fiind. 

'l'he tobacco securi~ization proceeds are invested under a separate policy approved 
by the County Hoard of Supervisor's on January 29. 2097. 'I'he policy ;iuthorizes 
thc C'ounty tct inl'cst in obligations outlincd in California Government Code Section 
53ti00. t.1 seq.. ~ i ~ i t h  no investment ha\ ing a grealer maturity date than thc final 
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SumrnanT of Significant Accountine Policies (continued) 

maturity of any tobacco settlement asset-backed bond. All investments are reported 
at rair value. 

The Ernployecs' Retirement Trust (StanCER4) l'unds arc invested pursuant to 
policy guidelines established by the Retirement System's Brjard. The ob-jecti1.e of 
the investment policy is to invest in a manner ihat providcs the safeguards and 
di\rcrsir>, that a prudent investor would adhere to. ?'he policy of StanCERA is to 
irn-est in the following asset classes: Large Cap US Stocks. Small Cap L1S Stocks. 
Non US Stocks and Iixed fncon~e, Jnvest~rtcnts are stated at fair lralue. 

. Deferred Revenue 

The County reports defkrred revenue on its final~cial staten~ents. Deferred reFenues 
arise when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurabte" and "available" 
criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revcnues also arise when the 
County receives resources bef'are it has a legal claim to them. as when grant monies 
are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures, In subsequent 
periods. when both rerrenue recognitiorl criteria are met, or when the County has a 
legal claim to thc resources, the liability of deferred revenue is removed from the 
financial statements and revenue is recognized. 

111 governmental fi~tlds. inventories are valued at cost. In proprietary ti~nds, they are 
valued at lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by using either the weighted 
average or the first-in. first-out method. l h e  consumption method of accounting fur 
inventory is used for the governmental funds and the proprietary funds. For the 
governmental funds, the reserve for inventory indieales that a portion of the fund 
balance is not an available financial resource (see Note 13). 

I.  Prepaid Items 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid items. 

J .  Capital Assets 

Capital assets (including infrastructure) are recorded at l~istoricnl cosr or estimated 
historical cost if actual historical cost is nut available. Contributed capital assets arc- 
valued at their estimated fair marher valuc on the date contributed. Cnpitd assets 
include public domain assets (infrastructure) consisting of roads, bridges. lighting 
systems. drainage systerns, and flood coillrol irnpro\rements. The County defines 

46 
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Note 1:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

J. Capital Assets (continued) 

capitai assets. other than infrastructure, as assets with an initial, individual cost of 
Inore than $5,000 and an estimated useful life irt excess of one year, with the 
exception of the Health Clinics and Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund. The Health 
Clinics and Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund defines capital assets as assets with 
at] initial, individual cost of more than $1,000 and an estimated useful life in excess 
of lhree years. In  addition to these individual assets. the library's books are 
capitalized together as m e  collection. 

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated or amortized (assets under capital 
leases) using the straight-line me~hod over the lesser of the capital lease period or 
their estimated useful lives in the govemment-wide and proprietary funds 
statements, with the exception of patrol cars and landfill cell development. The 
units of production method is used for depreciation on patrol cars and landfill cells. 

The estimated useful lives are as fallows: 

Infrastructure 
Structures and improvements 
Equipment 
Patrol cars 
Landfill Cell 

20 to 40 years 
f 5 to 60 years 
3 to 20 years 

100,000 miles 
1,960,000 cubic yards 

The County has seven networks of infrastructure assets - roads, bridges, lighting 
system, storm drains, signs, signals and beacons. 

K. Compensated Absences (Accrued Vacation, Skk Leave, and Compensatory 
Time) 

All regular employees of the County earn vacation and sick leave with pay every 
year. The amount of vacation and sick hours earned is based on the years of 
continuous service and the bargaining unit to which the employee belongs. All 
employee bargaining units have vacation accumulation limits. Regular employees 
lirr given credit for 8 hours sick leave each month of employment with limited 
accurnu tation. 

After at least six months of County service, most regular employees, upon 
separation, are entitled to all unused vacation time accumulation. Most regular 
elnployees are entitled to a ponion of accumulated sick leave after six years of 
service, depending on age. years of seriJlce, and bargaining unit. 

At the close of each fiscal year, the balance of thls accu~nulated time is computed 
for each employee at the current salary range. In the financial statements, these 
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Note I : Surnmarv of Significant Acrountin~ Policies (continued) 

K. Compensated Absences (Accrued Vacation, Sick Leave, and Compensatory 
Time) (continued) 

amounts are referred to as *'compensated absences." A ten-year average of all 
termination payments is used to compute the amount that is expected to be 
liquidated in the next year with expendable available financial resources. This 
current portion and the balance of the long-term liability are reported in the 
government-wide statements, the enterprise and internal service funds financial 
statements and are generally liquidated by the General Fund. 

L. Interfund Transactions 

Interhnd transactions include loans, services provided. reimbursements or 
transfers. Loans are reported as receivables and payables as appropriate, are 
subject to elimination upon consolidation and are referred to as either "due 
toidue horn" (i.e.. the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other 
hnds" (i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances 
outstanding between the governmental activities and the business-type activities are 
reported in the gavernmen~-wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

Advances to other funds. as reported in the fwd financial statements, are offset by 
a fund balance resenre account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that 
they are not available financial resources. 

Services or supplies provided can result, at year-end, in receivables and payables 
referred to as "due toifrum other funds". These receivables and payables are 
eliminated in the governmental-wide consolidation with residua1 balances reported 
as "internal balances" when they are between funds of the County. 

Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate 
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund 
transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers between go~~emmental or proprietary 
funds are netted as part of the government-wide presentation. 

34. Estimates 

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumprions  hat 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly. actual results could 
dift'er from those estimates, 
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COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statanents 
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Restatement o f  Equm 

The beginning net assets of the Employees' Retirement Trust Fund has been restated to 
reflect an overstatement of an accrual relating to contributions. 

The beginning net assets of the Health Clinics & Ancillary Services fund has been restated 
to reflect an overstatement of year-end receivable accruals. 

Employeesf Health Clinics and 
Retirement Trust Ancillary Services 

Net assets held in trust,' Net assets June 30, 2006, as previously reported 9; f ,295,608,550 $ (13,395,101) 

Prior period adjustment due to an overstatemcnb of receivables (5,226,559) 

Prior period adjustment due to an overstatement of an accrual 1,873.223 

Net assets held in trusti Net assets July 1 ,  2006, as restated 

individual Fund Deficits 

Net Asset Deficits - Proprietary Funds 

Enterprise h n d  - Ceer Road Landfill $ 2,892,324 
Enterprise fund - Heaith Clinics and Ancillary Services 16,815,059 
Internal Service fund - Purchased Insurance 91,546 

The deficit in the Geer Road Landfill is due to the liability for closureipost closure 
maintenance. This accumulated deficit will be funded with receipts from Fink Road 
Landfill. The Health Clinics and Ancillary Services Fund deficit is due to the closure of the 
County hospital inpatient facilities in November 1997 and the rising cost of health care. 
The plan to recover this deficit focuses on transfers from other h d s ,  increased fees for 
service, and increased reimbursement from the Federal government as a Federally 
Qualified Health Center Look-Alike. 

The internal service fund deficit is due to unexpected expenses in combination with user 
rates that were too low. This deficit will be funded by increased user charges. 

Excess of Actual Expenditures Over Budgetin Individual Budget -Units 

For the year ended June 30,2007, expenditures exceeded budget at the department and 
object level as follows: 

G a ~ d  Fund Expendrtura 
ClEO Matcfi-C)ther Agencies Other charges Si 215,746 
h b a t i c x a  - Institutiom %mica and supplies $ 37,968 

CEO lby  Simon Training Gmter Other charges $ 4% 
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Note 4: Excess o f  Actual Expenditures Over Budpet in Individual Budget Units (continued) 

The above disclosure is based on departmental appropriations as of June 30: 2007. If a 
department received unanticipated revenue during the fiscal year and did not increase 
estimated revenue and appropriations, then the positive effect on the department budget 
would not be reflected in the above. 

Note 5: Cash and InvesJments 

The County maintains a cash and investment pool - Stanislaus County Treasurer's Pool - 
for the purpose of increasing interest income through investment activities. This pool, 
which is available for use by all funds, is displayed on the statenlent of net assetshalance 
sheet as "cash and investments." The Stanislaus County Treasurer's Pool generally limits 
participation in the pool to those agencies and districts required to participate by legal 
provisions of the California State Government Code for those agencies and districts. 
Voluntary participation is limited to the Stanislaus County Employees Retirement Systetn 
(StanCERA) and independent special districts, which represent approximately 3% of the 
pool. While StanCERA participates in the County Treasurer's Pool, the majority of their 
cash and investments are managed separately from the County Pool. The County has no 
legally binding guarantees to support the shares in the County Treasurer's Pool. 

The share of each fund in the Stanislaus County Treasurer's Pool is separately accounted 
for and interest is apportioned quarterly based on the relationship of the fund's average 
daily cash balance to the total of the pooled cash and investments. In accordance with 
Government Code Section 53647, interest on all money deposited in the County Treasury 
belongs to the County unless otherwise directed by law or the County Board of 
Supervisors. The County has numerous funds in which the interest earned is deposited into 
the Genaal Fund to comply with the above code section. 

The Stanislaus County Treasurer's Pool is not SEC-registered, but is invested in 
accordance with California State Government Code section 53600 et. seq. California State 
Government Code requires the formation of an Investment Oversight Committee, which is 
charged with overseeing activity in the pool for compliance to policy and code 
requirements. To this end, the Oversight Committee reviews the monthly investment report 
prior to presentation to the Board of Supervisors and causes an audit of investments to 
occur annually. 

In addition to the restrictions and guidelines of the G o v m e n t  Code, cash and 
investments with the County Treasurer are invested pursuant to investment policy 
guidelines established by the County Treasurer and accepted by the Board of Supervisors. 
The objectives of the policy are, in order of priority. legality of investment, safety of 
principal, liquidity and yield. 
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Notc 5: Cash and Investments (continued) 

r130~al County cash and investments are as follo\vs: 

Cash and Investments 
l~nprest cash $ 124,75 8 
Cash in banks-department administered 10,722,844 

In custody of l'rcasurrr: 
Cash 011 hand 156.038 
Cash in bank 9.14 1,906 
Invcsti~~cnts held by Treasurer 878,272,453 
Less outstanding checks (52,379:260) 

Total in custodjr of 'Treasurer 835,191,137 

In~estments held by fiscal agents: 
Tobacco settlement 100,351,891 
Tobacco funding corporation 3,818?113 
General fund 1,034,668 
Stock inkestnlent 43,735 
Bond requircnrents 20,758,688 

'rota1 investn~etlts held by agents 137,009,095 

Employees' retirement trust: 
Cash (outside 'I'reasurer's pool) 18,630,454 
Inveslmei~ts 1,698,662,040 

"l'otal cash and investments $ 2,690,340,328 

Total County cash & investments are reported as follows: 
Primary government 

Cusll and investments 
I~~vestrne~lts with tlsca! agent 
Restricted cash & invcstrnerlts 

Employees' retire men^ trust 
Cash and invest~mcnts 
Other in\restn~ents 

Investn~ent trust - cash and investnlents 
Agencj funds - cash and in\frstments 

'f otal cash ariid investn~cnts 
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hate 5:  Cash and Investments (continued) 

Ittterusr Kale Risk - This is the risk of loss due to the fair value of an investment falling 
because of rising interest ratcs. Generally, the longer the maturity of an in\restlnmt. the 
greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. 

* L S t ~ l l i ~ I ~ ~ z 4 . s  COIIIZIJ I ~PQSU~ET 'J  PQUI. The County's policy for interest rate risk allows 
investments to be sold prior to maturity at a loss if such sale will allow investment in a 
higher yield vehicle and any loss upon sale can be Inore than compensated by 
additional interest earning within a six month period. Of the County's $888 rnillio~~ 
portfolio, over 67% of the investments have a maturity of 1 year or less. No investment 
has ~na~urity greater than 3 years. 

Srrn~islrru.~ C'oimtjr Tubocco Setrletneni /r~ve:t.st)nen/ Porqljolio. This portfolio, under a 
separate inxJrstment policy. includes Municipal bonds \rith maturities of up to 30 years 
that are sensitive to interest rate changes. These bonds are all insured. which tends to 
rcducc interest rate risk. 

StcmC'EIL4 Irt~jc).~tment Pou(filio. StanCERA's average effkctixre duration of all fixed 
income holdings, reflecti~lg all instruments including Collateralized Mortgage 
Obligations and Asset-Backed Securities. must be maintained at plus or minus 1.5 
years of the Lehn~an Aggregate bond index- duration. At year end the 1.ehman 
Aggregate Boi~d Index was yielding 5.69% with an effective duration of 4.7 years. 
StanCERA had a yield of 5.9 1% with an effective duration of 3.75 years. 

Crc~lii Risk - This is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not 
l'ulfill its obligations. 

* Sf~misltrus ('ormiy Trc'trs~~?.er'.~ Pool. The County is permitted to hold investments of 
issuers with a short-term rating of "A-1'' and a minimum long-term rating of "A" by 
two of the top nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (rating agencies). 
Additionally, the County is permitted to invest in U S .  'rreasuries. Government 
Sponsored Enterprises (Agencies), the Stale's L.ocal Agency investment Fund and 
collateralized certificates of deposit that are un-rated. 

Sln,~islorr.s C'our~ty T~~hucso Serllemrrzl Irzvcsrnrenr 130rrfdio. This portfolio includes 
insured, triple A rated Municipal bonds t h a ~  make up 48% of the pcrrtfolio. The rest of 
thc portfolio is invested in money market and mutual funds with maturities of less than 
one Ifcar. 

. '~ ' /LI~~C'ER~!S lrn.e~ytmunt Pnrl#u[io. Under StanCERA policy, the fixed income portfolio 
rnust ila\fe an average quality rating ol' A or hener in the aggregate as measured by at 
least one credit rating service. In1 estlner~t grade qualit) is delined as BBB rated or 
higher at time of purchase. In cases where credit rating agencies assign JifScrent quali~y 
ratings to a securit~ , the lower rating will be used. Should the rating of a fixed income 
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Note 5 :  Cash and Investments (conti11~1ed) 

security fall below in\~estment grade: the manager may contin~~e to hold the security if 
they believe the security will be upgraded in the future, there is a low risk of drfaul t. 
and buyers will continue to be available throughout the anticipated holding period. The 
manager bas the responsibility of notifying the StanCERA Board whenever an issue 
Falls beloll in~tcstment grade. The notification should include the manager's assessment 
or  the issue's credit rating and its ongoing role in the pollfolio. 

'I'lle folluwing table shows the qualit). of StnnCEKrI's investments in fixed inconlr 
sccurities on June 30. 2007, 

Activc Fixed Income Sccurties 
Cl edit Ratin Itlnaa tment w+ $ 

Amount 
289,947,233 

A A  1.71% 7,485,707 
A 10.24% 34,783,593 

BAA 1 1.93% 52,173.1 00 
I3 :I 4.41% 19,298,753 
I3 1 3.35% 1 5,097,748 

CAA 1.06% 8,569,875 
IOU.UO"/~ !b , - = .  5 6  

( ' I I . Y ~ o ~ ~ ~ u /  C7redit Risk-deposits - In the case uf deposits. this is the risk that in the event of a 
bank failure, the government's deposits may not be returned to it. 

Slunislnrrs County Treasul-rr:~ Pool ujzd other deposirs. At year-end, Stanislaus County 
had no custodial credit risk esposurc to any depository financial institution. As per 
State of California Government Code (Section 53630 - 536831, our depository banks, 
i,e., Bank of the West, Union Bank of Califbrt~ia. and US Bank collateralize Stanistaus 
County public hnds with eligible securities having a market value of at least 110% of 
the actual amount on deposit. 'These securities are maintained with the third party 
custodians. The collateral is held in a pool based on the bank's total public deposits. 
'Phe County did not have deposits in any Sorcign currency. 

StunC7EICA ',I. ftlvcstmeni Por-!folio. At year end. StanCEIL4 had no custodial credit risk 
exposure to an3 deposi~ory firlailcial institution. All deposits are placed with a custodial 
bank. 'Phe custodian is responsible for maintaining an adequate level ol'collateml in an 
amount, equal to 102?;h c ~ f  the rnclrket \ d u e  of loaned securities. Collateral receij-ed ma\ 
include casl~. letters of credit, or securities. If securities collateral is received. 
StanCEKA cannot pledge or sell securities collateral unless the borro\iper defaults. 

C+'lr.~rcrdicr/ C i-eciif Ri.sX=.in~festn~et~f~s - For an ir1vesm2ent. this is the risk that, in the cvsnl of 
the failure of the cuunterprlrty. thc go\-enunent will 1101 be abtc to recover thc value of' its 
in\,estments or collateral securities that are in the possession ofar~ outside party. 



COUNTY OF STANLS1,AUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Stajcments 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Cash and Investments (continued) 

(I'ustodiul (-'ruclit Ki.rk-iilve~.fi~~rt?~s (continued) 

Sfur~ic.larls C'ormty Trraszrr-er's Pool trrtd ,Yicrnisluzis C7olrny Tohrr~~co Setrlrmen/ 
Inr?r.vitrlc~~zi I'or-rfilio. All negotiable instruments are held by the County's custodian or a 
third party in rhe County's name. The County did not participate in securities lending. 
?'he in\.estment policy prohibi~s investment in instrm~~cnts denominated in a foreign 
current.>*. 

S'~L~~TC,'ER,.~ :Y Investnle,~t Por-ifulio. State statutes a~ld Board of Retirement In\~estment 
I'olicy permit StanCERA to participalc in a securities lending program. StanCERA's 
custodial bank administers its securities lending program. .At year-end, StanCERA had 
no custodial credit risk exposure to borrowers because the amounts StanC'ERA owed to 
bol-rowers exceeded the amounts the borr~wers owed to StanCERA. StanC13?A's 
contract with the custodian requires it to indemnify StanCERA if the borrower fails to 
reum the securities and the collateral is inadequate to replace the securities lent or Fail 
to pay StanCEM for income distributions by securities issuers while securities are on 
loan. 

As of June 30. 2007, StmCERA had securities on loan wiih a carrying value ol' 
$264.897.923 and cash collateral of $271,3 17,033. -fhe accrued market value of loaned 
securitics was $37 1,861 $1 5.  'The types of securities lent were U. S. Governmmt and 
Agencies, U S .  Corporate Fixed Income and U.S. Equities. There are ao restrictions on 
the amount of securities that may be lent, 

bi~r.rign ('ur.rc.j?~y Risk -- l'his is the r ~ s k  that changcs in exchange ratcs may ad\;ersely 
al'f'ect the fair value of an inuestment 

SlunC'li'Rrl '.s Irz~yestr~~etzt I'or!fiiio. StanCERA's external investment managers may 
invest in i~ltcrnntional securities and must follow StanCERA's lnvestn~ent Guidelines 
pertaining to these types of investnlents 

The fair value. in US dollars, of StanCEKA's foreign currency at June 30. 2007 was 
$300,104,028. distributed as follows: 

Fuir 1 'nue fiuit Vaue Fuir I,'u~e 
Cilrrritcy (in l!S $) C'idrretig 
Australian Dollar $ 1 5,74 1 :9 18 French Franc 
Austrian Schilling 
Belgian Fr;nlc 
Hcrn~udan Uollar 
Brazilian Rcal 
B r i ~ i b h  Porrnd Stcrl lng 
C'anadi,wi Dollar 
Cat marl lsia~rd 
19anisli Krone 
Lle~rtche Mark 
E tlrr, C i ~ ~ r e n c ~  
Fi~ir~ish klarkka 

Greek Drachma 
IImg Kong Dollar 
Indian Rupee 
Irish Pound 
Israeli Shekel 
Italian Lira 
Japanese Yon 
lllalay siarl Ringgit 
l l eu ica j~  Nuevo Peso 
Yetherland Guilder 
New l'aiwan Dollar 

a C~)~tirr~.rrql fin US $) 
% 22,800,663 Nomegian Krone $ 3,290,240 

Portuguese Escudo 
Renmin bi Yuan 
Russian New Ruble 
Singapore Dollar 
South African Rand 
South Iiureati \Yon 
Spanish Peseta 
S\sedisli Krona 
S u  iss  F~;HTC 
US Dollar 



COllllVTY QF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statenleuts 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 5 :  Cash and Investments (continued) 

Cor~ccnrrcrfiorz o# ('1-edii Risk - This is the risk of  loss duc to a large concentration of 
in\:estments in any one issuer. Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. 
(iovernrnent and investments in mutual funds. external investment pools and other pooled 
in~~estrnents are not considered at risk. 

LT~mzi.~iuus C b l r n ~ ?  Tt~easzrrer!~ I'ool. Over 90% of the County's investments, il~cluding 
collateral on repurchase agreements, were in the U.S. Government or Government 
Sponsored Enterprises (Agencies). The following Agencies each comprised oiorc than 
50, i of the pool investments: 

f.'eck~ral ,C'trtiu/?crf ilfortscrge ..issocinfion 34.13Y0 
~%~kn?t Fionle L om7 ; \ r l O ~ l ‘ q ~ ~ e  <'ot;l~orulion 21. i6*/i 
E'c.dc.r.ul Notlre P.aau LZcrr~k 20.25% 
I: S, T t * r l ~ ~ u r y  Secrrrir ies 7. 92 7,; 
t.'~~../er-cll Fci~-n? Cr.edit Il~tnz k 7.3 (I%, 

Of the 1096 o f  the portfolio invested in other types of' investments, no investment in a 
single issuer exceeds 5y4. 

.kir~i.~laus Cbzml~j 'lbhrrcco Serrlemenl In~~eshzenr Portjblio. I'his portfolio includes 
Csl i fornia State Municipals bonds that comprise 6% of the poflfolio. 

,VlunC'ER:4 'J. /Il~~esttlzer~i F'or.!folict. S t a d l 3 A h  policy rey uires that not more than 5% 
of the total StanCERA stock portfolio- valued at market. rnay be held in the common 
stock of any olle corporation. Not more than 5% or the outstanding shares of any one 
company may be held. Individual investment managers are to hold no more that1 8% of 
the market value of the manager's entire stock portfolio in an) onc cotripany's stock. 
Not more than 2506 of the stock valued at market may be held in any one industry 
category. as defincd by the Retirement Association's consultant, without special 
permission from the StanCERA Board. 

With thc exception of securities issued by the U.S. Government and its agencies. no 
single fixed income issue will represent more than 576 of the total portfolio as 
measured by market value at time of purchase. Holdings of any individual issuc must 
be jO ib  or less of the value of the total issue. 

At June 30, 2007. StnnCERA had the following i~~\,estments: 
Filed income Securities 

IJ S Trcasurics 
S~ngle  Fanill Mortgage Racked Securirit.~ 
Multi Fm~it? Mortgage Hacked Seeurrlics 
C'ofl:~rcralil-ed hlortgagt. Backcd Scc.untie\ 
I.edrral ~ I g e n c ~  
hbset Backed 
Corporate 13unJs 

('ollateral on loaned securities 
I otal lnvcstments 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30% 2007 

Note 5: Cash and Investments (continued) 

C'or1centmfiu~7 ofCredit Risk (continued) 

The following schedule indicates the credit and interest rate risk at June 30. 2007. The 
credit ratings fisted are for the lower of Standard and Poor's or Moody's Investor Services. 
Certain investments such as U S .  Treasuries and the State's Local Agency lnvestn~ent Fund 
are un-rated. 

Stanislaus County Jnvestments 
Malurity Distribution - Fair. Value (000's) 

6/30/2007 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statcmcnts 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 5 :  Cash and Investments (continued) 

in accordance cvith GASB No. 31, investments are reported on the statement of net 
assets/balance sheet at their fair v a l ~ ~ e  and all changes in h i r  value arc reflected in income 
ofthe period in \vhich they occur. Fair values \vere obtained from our custodial statement 
for all investments having greater than 90 days to maturity in the following categories: 

U.S. Agcnc~~ and GSE Bonds and Notes 
U.S. Treasurj, Bonds, Notes and Bills 
Corporate Bonds and Notes 

Amortized cost was used for all in\;estrnttl~ts having 90 days or less to n-tnturity, which 1xaq 
include the following categories: 

Co~nmerciat Paper 
Statu of Ualit'ornia 1,ocal Agency Inveslmenf 1:und 
U.S. Agency and GSE Bonds and Noles 
C!.S. '13rcasury Bonds, Notcs and Bills 
Repurchase Agreements 
Corporate Bonds and Notes 
lclorley Market Funds 

Hook cost was used for collateralized Certificates of Deposit purchased from state and 
11ationaljj* chartered banks. 

During the 1"iscnl year the County rl'reasurer's Pool included investments in negotiable 
Certificates of Deposit as well a those investments owned at June 30. 2007. 

The Stanislaus C.'ounty Treasurer's Pool lllaiiltains seltle investnlent in the State of 
California Local Agency Invest~l~cnt Fut~d (L.A.I.F.). 'The total amount illvested by all 
public agencies in I,.A.I.F. at June 30, 2007 was $19.7 billion. L.A.I.F. is part of the Statc 
of Calilbrnia Pooled Money Investment Account (P.M.I.A.) whose balance at June 30, 
2007 was $65.6 billion. Of this amount, 0.20% was invested in derivative fina~lcial 
products. P.M.I.A. is not SEC-registered, but is required to invest according to California 
State Code. The average maturity of P.M.I.A. investments was 176 days as of  June 30. 
2007. 

'I'l~e Local ll-ivestment Advisory Board (Board) has ovursight responsibility for 1J.ii.I.F. 
'1-he Board ua~lsists of five members as designated by slate statute. The value of the 
pool shares in  L.A.I.F.. nhich may be withdrawn, is determined on an anlortized cost 
basis. which is different than the fair value of the pooled treasury's portion in the pool. 
\:ithdrawtils fiom L.A.I.F. are done on dollar to dollar basis. 

In accordance with GASB 31. investments are marked to fair ~ ~ a l u e s  annually and an 
adjust men^ is lnadc to each fund accordingl~.. However. actual daily a c t i ~ ~ i t j  is done on 11 

tlolli~r tci dollar basis and only a n7ithdrawal from the pcx~l 01' a s i x  that jeopardizes pool 
particip;mts \voiild cause thc withdra\vnl ro bc done a1 market t - d u e .  



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
F Q ~  the Yeas Ended June 30,2007 

Note 5: Cash and I[nvestments (continued) 

The following represents a condel~sed statement of net assets and changes in net assets for 
the Treasurer's itlvestrnent pool at June 30,2007: 

Statement of Net Assets 

Net assets held for pool participants $ 835,191,137 

Equity of external pool participants $ 520,49 1,13 5 
Equity of internal pool participants - 3 1 4,700,002 
'I'otaf Equity $ 835,191,137 

State~nent of Changes in Net Assets 

Net assets at July 1, 2006 $ 849,683 -22 1 
Net jnvestinenf income 47,450,732 
Net contributions and withdrawls 6 1.942.8 16 
Net assets at July 1 ,  2007 $ 835,191,134 

S tanislaus County Treasurer's Pool 
Summary of Investments 

6i30/2007 

Certificate of Deposit 
LAIF 
Federal Agency - Coupon 
Federd Agency - Discount 
Treasury - Coupon 
Repurcl~ase Agreement- Roll 
Repurchas Apee~nent - Term 
Corporate Note 
Total 

Fair Value Dollar Cost 
$ 10,000,000 $ 10,000,000 

Interest Rate Range 
5,200h 5 20% 

Maturity Range 
07/05/07 07/05/07 
07/0 1/07 07/0 1 /07 
07/02/07 09/28/10 
07/05/06 02/23/07 
0811 5/07 05f 15/09 
07/0 1/07 07/0 1/07 
07!20/07 08/30/07 
09/15/07 04/0 t /09 



COIJIVTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic k'inanciat Statements 
120r the Year Ended June 30,2097 

Note h:  Interfund 'Transactions 

The compositions of i i ~ t ~ r h n d  balances as of Jurx 30, 3,007 arc: as follows: 

Dire TdFrom Off1 er Funds 

b c n c l , ~ l  t uiid 

( ~ ~ n c r d l  Fund 

l i l l ~ r ~ l l  I lllld 

General Fund 

Othcr Enterprlbii Fund> 

Genrr.il I und 

Otl;er Go~irnnlcn?:tl t unJs 

Gencral Fund 

Gcnvral I und 

4 3 , S  LO Equr sr.nllces pruklded 

5 75.7,7'12 I o t o ~ c r  dcf1~11 cash balancc 

Sh,X36 I'or s en  ices pro\ ~ J e d  

143.25 1 fc t  c ~ \ o r  defic~t cash halntict 

6 S h t r  rc~lignmcnr 

10.3i  l State rctalcgnrncnt 

6-158,106 Sub tard 

Recc~vshfc 1- unJ Pacable I-und Amount  - 

Chher Governmental I unds 
Other Cuvern~nen ta l  Funds 

$ 500.~100 1 vng term loan 
1 (30,422 1.ong tcrm loon 

$ 09Q, 42 2 

T11e General Fund has loaned the Redevelopment Agency $400.000 fbr administrati1.e 
costs that will be recovered through property taxes. The General Fund has loaned the 
I'ublic Works department $1 00,000 for dangerous building abatement. Within the other 
governmental funds, the Public Works Road Lli\rision loaned the Redevelopment Agency 
for in~provements to the Shackelford area. 

Kecci\,ablc? Fund Payable Fund Arnount 
In\-cstmcnt Trust Fund Health Clinics and Ancillary Services $ 19,452,078 

l'hc llealtll Clinics and Ancillary Seriices Fund has borro\ved long-term fiom the 
In\cstrnent Trust Fund. l'he note is expected to be repaid with interest by .Julr, 2020. The 
interest will be credited each fiscal pear end based on the Treasurer's pool mte. Annual 
tmnst'crs from the County's Gcrieral Fund lo the Health Sen;ices Agency \+fil l  be the source 
of t i~nds  to retire the note 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2Ct07 

Note 6: Interfund Trsnsactions (continued) 

Transfers 

Cirocral Fund ( b r n r n u n i  ty Serv~ces Agency $ 8. i3S.841 (bunty p r o ~ m  contnbutlons 
Beha~rc~ral Health arid Hccot s> 8.840, I97 County prognn r ontnbuttolls 
C)thel Go\.emmental Funds 3'1,792.R30 C'ounty prohm contrihtions and debt scrsicc 
Wrdlth {'llnlrs and Ancillary Scrvlces 13.240,JXO C:ounty program cr>ntnburron 
Other Entcrpr-rse Funds 2 15,122 County program ~cmknbuuon 
Intcmril Senvce Funtls ?00,t#)0 C'ouniy propl i~~i  iontrlbullon 

'lb11xc.o Szttlc~ncnt (itnrml Fund 

Behav~ord t lzaith and Rccos a? Ciltnmtmr ty Scrvkres Agency 
Othci I2overnmental Funds 
Other- lintcrpnsr Rinds 

16,820 C'nnlrrhutinn~ tojoinl programs 
775,880 'T'u pa! debt servlcc 
305.732 Kelmhurcc jdrrnn~stratj\tt smls of program 

Othrr ( iovcinrnentat Funds 

Gmerai Fund 2,837,070 Capital ahsets purc haws 
Bzhrtvrutai Hoalth a:id Recovzt-v 4IU.IIUO t_'spl tai asset5 pircha5zs 
Othrr C~l~vernmmtal Funds 5.gJX.628 C'dplrnl asws purchases 

Cicnc~al Fund , 6 9 5  Various contrr buttons to progr~r 1x5 

Other ( i t n  emmentrtl Funds 2,632,939 \-'aric~ut contnbutlons to progarnu and Jrht ser\lce 
1-lcalth Clintcs and Anc~llan S e r ~ ~ ~ e h  1.973.355 Vicnouq contnbut~onc to progrdms 

W a t ~ h  Cl1131cs and A~-tciilar). Scnlcei; Orher Governmental Funllh 41 1,250 'Fo pay deb sa-vice 

Hch~vt~rdl Health and Kcsovery 983.668 Raunhursc sdrn~n~strat~vc costs of programs 
O h  Ga\ernrncntal I-unds 159.3 1 0  Tit pay debt scrv~ce 

Fink I;mdfill cict.r Iantlf1l! 4SCi.000 Landfill c l r lsur r fp-~~i -~ l~surc  
I)rlln Got emmental Funds 20,985 1'11 pdy drht cr.rblct. 

C%hcr Ci~vt~mmrntd  FunA 713.834 In~~irance rc~rnbur,mcnt and debt ac*r\~ci:  
tlcafrh Clln~cs and A~-lc-~llnry Scrvxcrs 87,') 1 1 Insurcmce re~rnhuntnent 
Intrrncd Sei \ ice F~tr~ds 2 l~istrrancr re~rnb~~rsmcnt f'(~r Fleet vehicle 



Note 7: 

COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Capital Assets 

Clapital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2007 was as follows: 

Balance Adiustments & U~fance 
July 1.2UOG Addttions Rtt lrc~~~ents  Transfers June 30.2007 

(;ovcrrrnlental Activities 
Caprtal assets. not ba113 tlrprec~iitrd 

Lanil S 37,631,254 16 504,520 5 - S 245,337 $ 38,381 . f  1 1 
Coristructiot-t 111 prr>grc.s\ 40.384.888 10.173,6L3 - ( I  b,h8Y,940) 33,869.571 

'I'otnt cspttal assets. hctng 
depreciated 1.202.37?,4511 14,202,384 (7.5Rf~.h751 16.514..769 1.225,573,530 

1 otal capital asstlc, hcins 
dcprtlc13~crl, ~tt'l 48 1,847.738 12O,i)lf1.565) (820,654~ i 6,524,369 476,621,938 

Business-type Activities 
Capital assets, not hcing deprer~ated. 

1,31lci $ 15,397.602 $ - 4; - $ - $ 16,397,602 

Tolal c ~ p ~ t a l  a\srts, !tot bcrng 
depreciated 16,397,601, 16.3'17,602 

Capital assets. being drpreclatcd: 
Suuctures and jmprc~xrncnts 23.174,393 ( 3 3  .LX9) 22,853,101 
Equ1prnci11 I I .49 1,646 776,006 (459,748) 83.534 1 3.89 I ,438 

l'c>tal capitat asscts. b e ~ l ~ g  
deprzciated RJ.b66,039 77h.W)  (781,0371 83.534 34.744,542 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended dune 30,2007 

Note 7: Capital Assets (continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 
Structures and 

General pobcrnment 
f'ubllc p~otect~c~tt 
I'ublic ways 
Hr:~lth and sanrtatfon 

I'uhtrc nssistancc 
Educat~on 
Kecrratl on 
lrltcr nal bcrirze Toads 
Tot3j 

Equiprneni X.mpr@vements Infrastructure Total 
$ 479,533 $ 918,221 $ - S 1,397,754 

Depreciation expense was charged to the business-type functions as follows: 
Structures and 

F~nk Road Landfill 
Geer Road Landfill 

Eq uipnlent Improvements Total 
S 246,655 $ - S; 246,655 

Behavioral Health Center 7,357 183,s 16 190,873 
I-Iealth CIlnics and Ancillary Services 186.035 137,806 323,84 1 
Inmate Wel~are/Cornrnrssary 12,287 5.982 18,269 

518.146 - $ 812.093 $ 1,360,239 

Note 8: Receivables 

Accounts receivable. nel of allowance for uncollectibles, includes receivables from federal, 
state, and local governments in the net amount of $29,3S4,C)14. Patient accounts receivable 
at Health Clinics and Ancillary Services of $28,622,631 net of an allowance for 
u~~collectibles of $18,757,477, leaves a net receivable of $9,865,154. Substantially all 
other receivables are deemed collectible. 

At June 30,2007, deferred revenue and unearned revenue were reported as follows: 

Goverxmlental Activities: 
Gcncral fund: 

Property taxes rtce~vable 
Accounts recetvable 
Interest rece~vablr 
Advanced depos~ts fat anirnal services 
C;rati~ dratsfdowns prlor lo niertiug all ellpibil~cy tcryuircment~ 

Bchav~oral liealth and Recovery 
Grant drawdowt~s prlor tu rneetlng ail cl ig~bilitp requirements 

Tobacco Sct t lm~ent  

Interest rccc~vable 
Con~rnunl t j  Servrceb Agenct : 

Granl drandawns ?nor to mectlng all el~gih~llcy requlrernents 
Sonmajor funds: 

A C C O U ~ ~ S  rcccivahlc 
Grsnt ~ ~ ; ~ M ' ~ C ~ V I I S  pl lor LC) rllcctlng i ~ l l  ellgih~ li ty requirements 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Finuncial Statements 
Far the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 0: Propertlv Taxes 

The County's property taxes are levied July 1 (Unsecured Roll) and October 1 (Secured 
Roll) on assessed ~ a l u r s  established on the lien date of the previous January 1 for all 
taxable property located within the County. Lmcal assessed ~~a lues  are detrrn~ined. subject 
to appeal before the Assessn~enf Appeals Board, by the County Assessor's Office. lAocally 
assessed real property is appraised at the base year \ralut. and is adjusted each year after 
1975 by the change in the California Cot~sulncr Price Index (CPI) not to exceed an increase 
of 2%. Property is re-appraised fro111 the 1975176 base year value to current ti i l l  value upon 
either ( l )  a change in  ownership, or ('2) new construction, as  of the dale nf such 
transaction or completion of construction (only  the newly constructsd portion of 
the propert) is re-appraised). l'hereafter, it continues to be increased amually by the 
change in thc CPI not to exceed 2%. The total gross assessed \ d u e  far the 2006!7007 
tiscal year is $39.472,427,882. 

The County is permitted by Section 93, of the California Revenue and ?'axation Code, to 
levy taxes up to $1.00 per % 100 of assessed valuation for general governmental sen'icrrs 
other than the payment of principal and interest on general obligation bonds or other 
indcbtednrss approved by a two-thirds vote of' its voters after June 4! 1986. 'l'axes are: 
allotted to local agencies and school districts as outlined in Sections 95 through 100 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code. 

'l'ases are due in one installment (Unsecured Roll) on billing and are subject to late 
payment penalties if paid afier August 31, or two installrnel~ts (Secured Roll) due on 
November 1 and February 1, and again subject to the late payment penalties if paid nticr 
December 10 and April 10, respectively. 

'l'he County and its political subdi\risions operate under the provisions of Scctions 470 1 - 
4717 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code (otherwise known as the "'recter 
Plan"). Undcr this method. the accounts of all political subdivisions that levy taxes on the 
County tax roll are credited with 100% ofthcir respective secured ad valorem tax levy. 
regardless of the actual payments and delinquencies. This method then pro\~ides for all 111c 
delinquent penalties and redemptions flow to the County's General Fund. In addition, 
Section 4703.2 of the Califbrnia Revenue and Taxation Code requires that a property tax 
loss reserve be maintained at not less than 25% of the total delinquent secured taxes. 

Taxes receivable in the General Fund includes $30 million long tern] property t a ~  
recei~,ablc resulting from the Teeter method of distribution. This long term receivable as 
well as another $10 million expected to be collected next fiscal year have already hcen 
credited to other governments. 'I hesc. property tas rccei\~ahles \ + b i l l  be collected horn the 
taxpa! ers. 

linsecured taxes are accrued in the period when they are lelricd and are recognized when 
they become available. "Available" means, due, or past due and receivable within the 
currcnl pcriod and collected wi~hin the currcnt period or expcctcd to he collected soon 
enough thcrcalter to be t~sed to pa) liahilitics of the current pcriod. This period was 60 
days frcm2 the end ol' the liscal year. Propert! taxes receivable that do not mect the 
"a\ silahlc" criteria are recorded as dcferred revenue. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Finallcia1 Shten~ents 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 10: Leases 

Operating Leases 

l'he County is  committed under various operating leases for building and office space and 
business and data processing equipment. 

Aggregate rental expense for all operating leases approximated $3,535,770 for all fund 
types for the year ended June 30, 2007. The following is a schedule by years of future 
minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining 
non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of June 30,2007. 

Ycar Ending 

2013-2016 3.967.236 
l'otal hqilnimurn Lease Payments 6 16136,666 

'l'he Stanislaus Waste Energy Company (SWEC) has a lease agreement with the County to 
lease the 16-acre site on which ihc waste energy facility was built. The lease term is 35 
years and contains a 15-year option to renew at the lessee's (SWEC) option. The County 
purchased the land in 1974 for $6,16 1. 

The County also has an agreement with the Stanislaus County Ofiice of Education to lease 
15,000 square feet of Building # 1  at the County Center 111 site for the purpose of a print 
shop. The term is 6 years with a rnutual option to renew. 

Thc li~llowing is a schedule of future lease revenue on thcse noncancelable leases at dune 
30, 2007. 

Year Ending 
June 30. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial State~~~ents  
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Notc 10: teases (continued) 

'fhe County has entered into certain capital lease agreements under which the relatcd 
equipment will become property of the County when all terms of thc lease agreements are 
met: 

Stated Present Value of 
lnteresr Ketnaining Paymcnts 

Rate at June 30,2907 
Governmental activities: 
Equipment 

Business-type activities: 
hledical equipment 3.00-6.9490 31.145 

41,145 

fotal capital lease obligations S 3 12,466 

*l'he future mininlu~n lcase obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease 
payi~ients as of June 30. 2007 were as follows: 

Y car Ending Governmentr~l Business-type 
June 30, Activities Activities 

2008 $ 106,019 $ 41,558 

201 I 
l'otal Minirni~m Leasc Payments 
Less: Amounts Representing Interest (28,233) (4 13) 

Present Value of M inimu~ti Lease Payments 27 1,52 1 41,145 
1,ess: Current Portion of Capital 1,eascs (9 1.256) (41.145) 

1-ong-tsnn Capital 1-ease Obligation $ 180.065 $ 

Equipment and relatcd accumulated amortization under capital leases are as follows: 

kqi~ipment 
1 L'SS: accumulated depreciation 
Ncr value 

Activities Activities 
S 1,002,165 $ 830.4 14 

f 556.536) (395,02 1 ) 
$ 445,639 $ 335,393 



COUNTY OF SI'ANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Staten~cnts 
For the Year Ended June 30,200'7 

Notc I I : Long-Term Debt 

A. Summary o f  Lung-Term Debt 

'fhe follo\r7ing is a summary of long-term liability transactions for the year ended June 30. 
2007: 

Amounts 
Batancc Due Within 

June 30. 2006 -- Additio~ls Deletions June 30, 3if07 One Year 
Governmental Activities: 
Risk rnar~agernent liability S; 23,849?986 S 9,513,281 
Certiticates of pa~~icipation 3 15.365.544 3U,540,000 
Plus lsbuance premiun~ 78,673 1,541,614 
Bntlds pal ablc 8 1,230,423 
'l'obacco securitizatior~ note 105,933,61 1 
Accrrtcd interest tobacco note 446,033 2,680,98 I 
Capital lease payable 259,427 129,559 
Cam per~srttcd absellces 23,963,214 33,713.815 

Activities $ 36 1,126.91 1 S 69.1 19,250 $ (83,894,091 ,l $ 346,352,070 $ 27,9 10,372 

Business-type Actikities: 
Risk lnarlapemenr Ircibllil> S 279.000 $ 2 10,000 $ 489,000 $ .489.000 
Certificates of pal-ticipat ion 1,034,456 S ( 1  52,800) 88 1,656 160,440 
Compensated abseilccs 1,964,64 1 I ,  186,302 f I .  160,723 j 1 ,9901220 123.3 1 1 
Capital lease payable 2 12,076 (170,93 1 )  41,145 31,145 

With the exception of the Professional Liability insurance Fund, which serIJes the 
Health Clinics and Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund. internal service funds serve 
the governmental fimds. Accordingly, long-tern1 liabilities for them are included as 
pan of the above totals for governmental activities. At year-end $492.269 of 
internal scwice liinds compensated absences are included in the a b o ~ e  amounts. 
t\lso, for the governmental activities. risk management liability and compensated 
absences are generally liquidated by the General Fund. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended J u m  30, 2007 

Long-Term Debt (continued) 

A.  Summary of Long-Term Debt (continued) 

As of June 30. 2007. annual debt service requirements of governmental activities lo 
maturity are as fol lo~~s:  

Covernrnental Activities 

Year Ending Bonds Payable Certiljcates of Participation 

June 30 Principal Interest Principal 1 ntcrzst - 
2008 % 8,121.1 10 S 5.240.359 $ 6.554,560 $ 4,678.-338 

Year Ending 

June 30 

Tobacco Securitiation Note Tobacco Securitization Notc 2006 

Prir~cipal Interest Pri~lcipal lrlterest 

% 2.120,OOO $ 3,593,382 

Totals $ 62,580,000 $ 33,241,730 $ 42,153.61 1 $ 183,977,485 

-1'he above I'obacco Securitization Note aiuot?irz=?tion schedule assumes that the 
turbo payments will bc n~ade. I l '  tl-11. projected tobacco sales do t ~ o t  occur, the11 the 
aalonization sclledule will change 1 0  reflect less principal being paid each year. 
maturing in 2055. 
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COlJNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Long-Term Debt: (continued) 

A. Summary of Lung-Term Debt (continued) 

As of June 30, 2007, annual debt service requirements of business-type activities to 
maturity are as follows: 

Business-twe Activities 
Year Ending Certificates of Participatiott 

June 30 Principa 1 Interest 
2008 $ 160,440 $ 43.090 
2009 168,080 35.549 
201 0 175,720 27,48 1 

201 1 183,360 18,87 1 
201 2 194,056 9.703 

B. Long Term Obligations 

A summary of certificates of participation at year-end follows: 

Governmental activities 
1997 Series B Refund~ng 
1998 Senes A 
2004 Series A 
2004 Setics B 
2007 SeTies A Kcfbnding 

Total governmental activities 

Amount o f  Outstand~ng 
Interest Date of Orig~naf as a f  
Rate O b Issue Maturity Issue June 30,2007 

3.75-5.00 12i16r 1997 6/1/2012 $ 9,105,056 3 5,983,344 
3.753.75 3/lfl?(38 9/1/2018 22,160,000 15,980,000 
1.634.38 3iZhC!003 9/ 12025 15.371 ,lib3 14,750.tM117 
1.63-4.38 .7i?h!2004 9/1/2025 27.51 1,351 26,4 15,IK)Ik 

Business-type activ~ties. 
1997 Series B Rehnding 3.75-5.00 12:16!1997 6!liZCt12 S t ,524,944 5 881,656 

Total business-type activities $ 1,524,944 $ 881,656 

Total 

A summary of notes payable follows: 

Amount of Outstanding 
Interest Rate of Original as of 
Rate YO Issue Maturity Issue June 30,2007 

Tobacco Secun'tizatian Notc 2.5-7.5 3'2 1'2002 Sll i2043 $ 67,305,000 Ifi 62,580,000 
2006 Tahacco Securitizatton Note 5.75-7.25 3/?9iZ006 61 1 I2055 32.153.61 1 45.280.62 



COUNTY OF' STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year+ Ended June 30,2007 

Note 1 1 : Long-Term Debt (continued) 

E3. Long Tcrm Obligations jcontinued) 

A summary of bonds payable fullows: 

Interest Date of 
.4rnount ol' Outstanding 

Original as of 
Rate q'~ Issue Maturity I s s ~ ~ e  June 30,3007 

199'; Pension Obtigation Bonds 7.15 9/25: 1995 81 1 5/20 13 $ 108,970,000 $ 62,975,000 
l i D A  Srats Watcr Resources Board Loan 3.1 9113:1995 12:12:20!5 2,636.3 10 1.388.405 
K5A 30(35 TAU 3.5-5 42 12'20'2002 8: 1 i2036 15,6 15,000 15,6 i 5,000 
KDA IJSDA 1.rran 3.75 8/23!2003 8/1/2041 4,525,000 3,3 SO.000 

'I'utal $ 131,756,3 10 $ 84,358,305 

Ptii-pose I r  County Borrowings 

1997 Series I3 Refunding 
1998 Series A 
2003 Series A 
2004 Series B 
2007 Serics A Kcfiinding 
1995 Petlbiun Obligation Bonds 
RD:I Statc Water Resources Hnard 
KLIPI 2005 1',413 
KDA l.JSDA Loan 
'Tobacco Securitization Note 
I'obacco Securitization Note 2006 

Purchase ~nedical arts building and construct jail kitchen laundry 
Constrduct a portion of government building with the Cityof Modesto 
Construction of'Gallo Center fur the Arts 
Const~uctiorl of 12th Street office building and parking grage  
Construct Public: Safetly Center and C:ornmunity Services building 
Pay StanCERA for unfunded actuarial accrued liabi tity 
To build Bret Flarte sewer caliection and transfer systenr 
To pa) for Keyes storm drain project 
To pay for Salida stonn drain project 
To prirchass h t u r t  tobacco settlement revenue 
'1'0 purchase future tobacco settle~nent revenue 

C'. Changes in Long Term Liabilities 

On May 1. 2007. the County. through the Stanislaus County Capi~al I~nprovcments 
Financing Authority, adwince defeased $2,675,000 of Certificates of Participation 
( 1 995 COP) using existing reserve funds of $1,374,273 and a County contribution 
of $1,438,750 which was already budgeted to pay the existing debt service. As a 
restilt. the 1995 COP liability has been removed from the outstanding long-term 
debt. 

011 February 1. 2007, thc County. through the Stanislaus County Capital 
Irnprove~nents Financing Authority. issued $40,540,000 of Certificates of 
Participation (2007A COP) at a weighted werage interest rate of 4.42%. l'llz 
proceeds were allocated to ad~~ance  refund the remaining outstanding balances of 
the 1996 Series A and 1997 Series A Certificates of Participation. As a rcsult of the 
refunding. the County reduced its total debt sen?ice by $2,217,177 over the lile of 
the COP with an economic gain (net present \ d u e  siivings) of $1.742.213 This is 
an ilvcrage a ~ u ~ u a l  sal~ings 01 $ 3 3 . 7  1 1 . -4s a result of the refunding. thc 1996 
Series A and I997 Series A COP art: considered to he dekased and the liabilities 
have k e n  removed from the outsta~ldit~g long-term debt. 
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COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 1 1 : Long-Term Debt (corl~inued) 

3 .  Arbitrage 

Arbitrage regulations pertain to the investtnetlt of tax-exempt bond proceeds at an 
interest yield greater than the iilterest yield paid to bondholders. Generally. all 
interest paid to bondholders can be retroactively rendered taxable if applicable 
arbitrage rebates are not reported and paid to the Internal Revenue Service at least 
every five years. During the current year. the County performed calculations of 
excess investment earnings on j~arious bonds and financings and paid $45.648 in 
arbitrage rebate for the 1995 COP, $52,960 for the 1996 Series A COP and $7 1,465 
for the 1997 Series A COP. At June 30. 2007. the Count!. has no outstanding 
liability for arbitrage. 

Note 12: Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Yostclosure Care Costs 

l'here are ~ w o  solid waste landfill sites in the Counly. The Fink Road Sanitary Landfill is 
owned by the County and is currently operating. The Geer Road Sanitary Landfill is on 
land jointly owned by the City of Modesto and the County of Stanislaus. ?his landfill has 
reachcd capacity and was closed in June 1990. The County of Stanislaus. by and through 
its Board of Supervisors, administered the closure operations oS the Cieer Road Landfill. 
Both landfills are reported in their entirety as enterprise funds. 

State and federal laws require the County to close a landfill once its capacity has bcen 
reached and to monitor and maintain the site Tor thirty subsequent years. The County 
recognizes a portion of the closure and postclosure care costs in each operating period even 
though actual payouts will not occur until a landfill is closed. The amount recognized each 
year to date is based on the landfill capacity used as of the financial statement date. 

Fir& Road Geer Koad Total 

Es~imatcd total liability for closure/ , 

postclosure at June 30, 2007 $20,208,036 9; 8,339,746 $28,5117,782 
1-iabiliv rccogni~ed as of . h e  30, 2007 $ 5,187,808 $ 8,339.746 $13,527,554 
i,andfil l capacity rtsed to date 25.6 7% 100% 

I-;stirnated remaining tjsef~firl life 26 years 

l ' he  estimated costs of closure and postclosure care arc: subject to changes such as the 
effects of inflation, technology. revision of laws and other variables. State and federal laws 
require the County to establish a closure fund to accumulate assets r~eeded f'or the actual 
payout o f  closure and postclosure care costs. Of the restricted cash and investmerlts in the 
proprietar! fi~nds. the follo\ving amounts are held for this purpose: 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic l'inancial Staten~cnts 
For the Year Ended June 30.2007 

Note 13: Net AssetslFund Balances 

I'hc government-wide and business-tjrpe activities financial statements utilize a net assets 
presentation. Net assets are as follows: 

In~lesietl in Ccpitnl Assets, iVe, uf Relulrd Deht - This category groups a11 capital 
assets, i~lchding infrastructure, into one conlponent of net assets. Accumulated 
depreciation and thc outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the 
acquisition. constriiction or improvement of these assets reduce the balance in this 
category. 

Reutricterl A7t.f As.sef.v - This category presents external restric~ions ill~poscd by 
creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulativi~s of other go~~ernmcnts and 
restrictions imposed by law through constitl~tior~al protrisions or enabling legislation. 

Cnresrr.iCrt.J l%rci '(.~,Issuts - I h i s  satcgory represents net assets of the County, not 
rest]-icted for any project or other purpose. 

A s  of June 30. 7007. the Count!. had (he following restrictions to net assas: 

Gover~~n~e~l ta l  
Activities 

Husirless-type 
Act it titics 

Restricted for: 

Cay ital protects 
Other purposes: 

Landfill closureipost-closurc 
Chi ldret~ 8t fami ties comntission 

Koad constructian 
lhx loss resenie 
Child support service 

Public assistance 
Public health 

E n v  it-onnlental resources 
Lighting &k storm drain districts/County 

sen icc areas 

Clerk-recorder - capital assets 

Plantling grants 
Other 

Total otller pt~rposcs 
l'ijtal Restrictcil Net Assets 

,4mount of' tutal rcstrictecl bq cnubling legislation S 46?498 $ 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 13: Net Assets/Fund Balances (continued) 

Fund Balances 

In the fund financial statements, reserves and designations segregate portions of fund 
balance that are either not available or have been earmarked for specific purposes. Thc 
various reserves and designations are established by actions of the Board and can be 
increased, reduced or elimjnatcd by similar actions. 

'The tern1 "reserved" is used to indicate that a portion of reported fund balance is (1) legally 
restricted to a specific use or (2) not available for appropria~ion or expenditure. The 
Board \\.ill sometimes designate portions of unreserved (available) fund balance based 
an tentative future spending plans. Designated portions of fund balance represent financial 
resources legally available for uses other than those tentatively planned. 

As oi'June 30.2007, the County has reserved or designated f~lnd balances as f01lon.s: 

Kc.ser\:c.d for Encumbrances: This represents that portion of fund balance rescrksd for 
encumbrances existing at year end which will result in subsequent year expenditures. 

Reserved - Advances to other funds: This represents the portion of fund balance reserved 
for loans to other funds that are not expected to be repaid in the short-tcnu. 

Reserved - Long tsrm receivables: 'This represents the ponion of fund balance related to 
delinquent property taxes due from the taxpayers not expected to be collected in the short 
 tern^. 

Kesen-cd - Loans to other governments: 'Illis represents the portion of fund balance 
reservcd for loans to other gover~lments that are not exprc~rd to be repaid in the short-ternl. 

Reserved - Other: This represents that portion of fund balance unavailable for 
appropriation for the following reasons: 

Adwtxe to dhcr gokcn~rmds 



Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30.2007 

Note 13: Net Asscts/Fund Balances (continued) 

Fund Balances (oontinusd) 

Rescnred for Capital projects: This represents the portion of fund balance held by trustees 
for major capital projects . 

Reserved for Debt Service: This represents tl~at portion of borrowings which arc held in 
r e s e w  accounts by trustees and that portion of borrowrings hcld in interest reserve 
accounts h r  interest payments. 

Designated for Debt Service: 'll1js represents that porlion of available fund balance 
srgrcgclted to meet future principal and interest payments on debt. 

Designated for Cobancies: This represents that portion of a~ailablc fund balances set 
aside for emergent); and unforeseen expenditures. 

Designated for Carryover Appropriations: This represents a portion of the a\:ailable fund 
balance set aside for funding approlved, but not expended in the current ycar. 

Note 14: Risk Management 

'I'he County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets: errors and omissions: injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The County has a risk management program with respect to workers' compensation, 
general and professional liability. unemployment, vision, dental care and purchased 
insurance. Under its existing workers' compensation insurance plan, the County is 
responsible for $500.000 per occurrence, with a commercial insurance company 
profsiding certain liability coverage for up to $5,000,000. The gcneral l iabi l i t?  
insurance covers property damage, personal injury, auto. and public officials' errors and 
omissions. General liability, auto, and public oflicials' errors and omissions ($25,000 
deductible) arc the County's responsibility for up to $250;000 per occurrence, with the 
excess insured by the CSAC Excess Insurance Authority for up ro $9,750,000. The County 
has also purchased optional excess liability coverage in the arnouni of $5 million. Property 
darnage is insured by a comercia1 carrier for $564,418,558 with a $10,000 dcductiblc. 
Lincmployrnent. vision care. and dental insurance are the responsibility of rhe County. 
Limited exposure precludes the need for outside coverage. 

The Health Senices Agency Clinics and Ancillary Services. and the Behavioral and 
Recovery Department participate in the medical malpractice progrm administered by the 
CEO Risk Managerncnt Division. LJndrr this program. the County has a self-insured 
retention of $500.000 per occurrence and pays all defense costs. The County also carries 
excess insr~rancc coverage up to $10.000.000 pcr claim. 

'I'hcrc. \\-as no reduction in insumnce coverage f'roin the prior !car. l'herc \4~re no 
se~tlenletlts in excess ot' insurance coverage for each of the past three iiscal years. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
Far the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 14: Kisk Management (continued ) 

, . I he estimation of claims liability depends on many factors such as inflation, changes in 
legal doctrine. and damage awards. Accordingly. an actuarial study is done each year to 
update the estimated claims liabilities. 'I'hese liabilities include incremental claim 
adjustment expenses related to specific claims and other claim adjustment expenses 
regardless of whether allocated to specific claims. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the past liscal year are as follows: 

Unpaid claims as of July 1 $ 21,555,113 $ 23,128,986 
Incurred claims (including IBNKs' 1 1,743.G24 9,723.28 1 
Claim payments (10,169.751) (9.635.970) 
Unpaid claims as sf June 30 $ 23,128,986 $ 23,216.297 

P 

Thc County is a defendant in scversl legal actions. Ln the opinion of County Counsel. i t  is 
probable the potential liability for these matters could exceed the County's general liability 
self-insurance retention of $250,000. Any excess over $250,000 would be covered by 
excess insurance coverage explained above. 

In addition. the County is a defendant in a number of other lawsuits or proceedings arising 
in the normal course of its activities where the ultimate outcome cannot be predicted with 
certainty. Matagement does not expect that these matters will have a material adverse 
effect on the financial position or changes in the financial position of the County. 

Note 15: Contingent Liabilities 

The County participates in a number of federally assisted grant prograins. These programs 
are subject to financial and con~pliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. 
Some audits of these programs prior to and tor the year ended June 30, 2007, have 13ot 
been conducted or concluded. Accordingly. the County's compliance with applicable grant 
requirements will be established at some future date. The amount, i f  any. of expenditures 
which may be disallowed by the granting agencizs cannot he determined at this time 
although the County expects such amounts. if any. to  be immaterial. 

N ~ t e  16: Joint Ventures 

Strtnislaus k{'astc.-to-Energ3 Financing Aeello 

Stanislous Waste-to-Energy Financing Agency (Agency) was created May 1 .  1 989. 
pursuant 18 ;r joint exercise of powers agreement between the City of hlodesto and thc 
County of Stanislaus. 'I'he Agency is administered b ~ -  a commission consisting of rL3.o 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to thc Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Note 16: Joint Ventures (con~inucd ) 

Stanisla~~s Waste-to-Energy Financing Agency (continued) ----- 

members of the City council and two membcrs of thc County's Board of Supervisors. The 
agreement pro\rides that the City and the County shall pay for costs associated with the 
operation of the Agency and are entitled to all rights and property of the Agency equally. 

On May 1, 1090, the Agency issued Certificates of Participation to refinance n bond issued 
through California Pollution Control Financing Authority. And on February 1,  2000 
Refiinding Revenue Certificates were issued to refinance ihe 1990 COPS. Outstanding debt 
of the Agency at June 30, 2007 is $28,190,000. Financial statements for the Agency arc 
produced biannually and are available from the County of Stanislaus. 

l'uolumne River Regional Par& 

I'he County participates with the City of Modesto and the City of Ceres in the operation 
and development of the Tuolumne River Kegio~lal Park (TRRP). 'fhe governing body 
consists of two nlrmbers from each city council and the County Board of Supervisors. 

The TRKP Board prepares the annual budget. which must be approved by both cities' 
councils and the 130ard of Supervisors. Ilach participant has an equity interest in rhr assets 
of the Park based on the percmtagc of cumulative contributions paid. As of June 30. 2007. 
the County's equi~y interest was $1,789.80 1 . For the fiscal year ending June 30. 2007, the 
County contributed $1 74,184 to TRRP. Financial statements for TRRP are prepared by the 
City of Modestu Einance Department and are available from them. 

Stanislaus County and tlte cities of Modesto, Oakdale, Ceres? Patterson, Turlock, 
Riverbank and Newman are the participants in the Stanislaus Drug Enforcement Agency 
(SDEA). The purpose of tke SDEA is to maintain a specially trained poIice unit to assist 
each of the participating agencies in the enforcement of drug control laws, and to study. 
plan and set priorities for effective enforcement of such laws throughout Stanislaus County. 

The governing body consists of the Sheriff to Stanislaus County and the chief of police for 
each participating city. All participants contributed to the funding of the SDEA budgeted 
expenditures, based on pop~ilation and assessed property value. The County's contribution 
to thc SDEA for fiscal year 2007 was $402.863. IIpon termination of the agreement, assets 
nil1 be distributed based on total contributions from each participant. Financial statements 
of'the SDE.4 arc aailiiblc frnnl the City of hlodcstu. 

'I'he City-County Capital In~pro\ len~e~~ts  and Financing Agenc~ 

I he City-County Capital improvements and i:inancing Agms) (Agency) was crcated 
Ilecember 17, 1996. pursuant Lo a joint exercise of powers agreement betweer~ the City of 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended Jurle 30,2007 

Note 16: Joint Ventures (continued) 

The City-County Capital Improvements and Financir~g A g e m  (continued) - 

Modesto and the County of Stanislaus. The Agency is administered by a six-member 
commission consisting of two members of the C i ~ y  Council. two members ofthe County's 
Board of Supervisors, the County Chief Executive Officer and the City Manager. The 
Agcncy prepares thc annual and praject budgets, which must be approved by both the City 
Council and the Board of Supervisors. Each participant has an equity interest in the assets 
of the Agency ill accordance with any project agreements or in the percentages as agreed 
upon by the Agency which percentages shall be reliewed and approved in connection with 
the project and annual budgets of the Agency. As of June 30. 2007, the County's equity 
interest in the Agency was $14,399.621 and is reported as Investments-joint ventures in the 
gover~~ment-widc statement of new assets. 

The Chunty was the Agency's fiscal administrator during the construction phase of' the 
City-County Administration Center, finalized at the end of June 2003. Since then, the City 
has been the fiscal adn~inistrator. Financial statements of the Agency will bc available 
from the City after the initial audit of the Agency's books has been completed. 

The California County Tobacco Securitization .4eenc y 

I n  November 1998. the altorneys general of 46 states (including Cafiti3rnia) and ~rarious 
other public entities (collectivelj~, the "Settling States") and the four largest United States 
tobacco rnanuficturers entered into a master settlemeilt agrecmertt (MSA) in resolution of 
cigarette smoking-related litigation. The MSA efkctivcl y relcasrs the manufacturers from 
~ S I ,  present and future smoking related clail~ls in cschar~ge for, among other things, 
ct'i-trtii~ payments to he made to the Settling States. 

On August 5. 1998 the counsel for the Statc of California and various jurisdictions therein 
(*'panicipating jurisdictions") entered into a meinorandurn of understanding (MOU). made 
to the State of California in accordance to the MSA. However, the payments tmder the 
MSA are subject to nutnerous adjustments and potential delays. 

On Nosember 15. 2000. the County entered into a Joint Powers Agreement (the 
-'Agreement") with the County of Merced. County of Sonoma, and the Count); of Kern 
thereby crcating thc California County 'r~)bacco Securjtization Agency (the "Agency"). 
The Agency then added the County of Marin, Count). of Placer. the County of Fresno, and 
the C'ounty of Alamede. , h e  Agency is go\~emed by a Commission, which is comprised of 
two designees of the Board of Supervisors of each member. 
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Note 16: Joint Ventures (cc~ntinucd) 

?'he C'aljfornia County Tobacco Securitization Agency (continued) 

l'he purpose of the Agreement is to provide for the exercise of powers common to each 
member, including, but not linlitcd to. the po\trer to insure, hedge or otherwise manage the 
risks associated with the receipt of the MSA payments. In furtherance of it's purpose, the 
Agency has been empowrered to issue Bonds secured by the MSA payments of one or more 
members, the proceeds of which will be used directly or indirectly to purchase all or a 
portion of the rights to the MSA payments from ii inember or members. 

On March 1, 2002. thc Stanislaus County Tobacco Funding Corporation, a component unit 
of the Couuty. entered into an agreement with the Agency for the purpose of issuing bonds 
in the principal amount of $67.305,000 to acquire the County's rights to recei\-c the MSA 
payments when and as such funds are available. The County agreed to sell its righls. title 
and interest uf the money duc under the h4SA and the MOT1 for $52,403,206. 

On March 1, 1006 the Stanislaus County Tobacco Funding Corporation entered into a 
subordinate secured loan agreement with the Agency to borro\\ the proceeds of the 
$42,153,611 agency 2006 bond issue. 7'hc proceeds were used to pay the issuance costs 01' 
the bond and the remainder placed in the residual trusl established for the benefit of' the 
County in connection with the sale of County tobacco assets mentioned abo~re. The County 
received $40,97 1.290. 

?'he financial statements of the Agency are produced annually aild are available from the 
County of Marin, Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, 3501 Civic Center Drive. San 
Rahel, C'A 94903. 

Cgnsolidated l<rnernency Dispatcl~ Agency - 

'The I\iIodesto/Stanislaus Consolidated Emergency Dispatch Agency (the "Agency*') was 
created on September 1. 1999. pursuant to a joint exercise of powers agreement between 
the City of Modesto (the "City") and the County of Stanislaus (the "County"). The Agency 
is administered by a seven-member commission consisting of one member of the Modesto 
City Council, one rnernber of the County's Board of Supervisors. the County Chief 
Executive Officer. the Modesto City Manager: two inembers from thc Dispatch Advisury 
E3oa1-d, and one rneinber f ron~ t11e City of Csrcs' City Council. The purpose of the Agencj 
is to consolidate the public safety communications system. The responsibili~ies of thc 
County and the City include approval: of the annual budget, claims. liabilities. and the use 
of Agency property as collateral. Each participant will contribute suffifiien funds to pay 
Ibr all costs arid expenses associated with providing Emergency Dispatch Services. Upon 
~erininalion of the agreement. assets will be distributed equally to the City and County, 
unless otherlvise appmvod. The finallcia1 statements may be obtained by writing to the 
h.lodesto/Stanislaus Consolidated E~nergency Ilispatch, Oflice Manager. 370.5 Oakdale 
Road. Illctdesto, California. 95357. 



CO'CJNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended .Tune 30,2007 

Note 16: Joint Ventures (contin~ied) 

Regional Fire Training Center 

On July 1. 1992 thc County, Yosernite Conln~unity College District (YCCD), and thc city 
of Modesto (City) entered into a 20 year agreement for the joint use and management of 
the regional fire training center (Center) at Modesto Junior College (MJC). The Cznter's 
executive board is made up of the Chancellor of YCCD, the President of MJC, the City 
Manager and the Chief Executive Officer of the County. The Center was initially 
constructed using funds borrolreed by YCCD with the City and County reimbursing a 
portion of these costs owr  20 years. The buildings, grounds and equipment belong to 
YCCD. All three entities share in the Center's operating costs with YCCD responsible for 
the accounting and monitoring of the Center's budget. For fiscal year ending June 30, 
2007, the County paid $36,5 13 lo YCCD under this agreement. 

Califbrrlia Statewide Autornqted Welfare System Consortium IV 

'The California Statewide Automated Welfare System Consortium 1'4 (Authority) was 
formed in December of 1998, pursuant to a joint exercise of powers agreement between the 
Counties of San Bernardino, Riverside, Merced and Stanislaus. The Authority was created 
for the purpose of the design. de\,slopmeni, implement at ion, and on-going operation and 
~nainteilance of  a system that automates the eligibility and case management l'unctions of 
various wclfare programs. 

On January 9. 7007. the Board uf Super~isors approved the Amendment 1 of the Joint 
Powers Agreement to add thirty-five ( 3 5 )  counries to the current C-IV Joint Powers 
Authority (JPA). l'he benefits of adding these counties creates opportunities to expand and 
in~prcrvc the current C-IV system abng with lowering each counties share of costs. 

l31e Authority \\as originally governed and administered by a Board of Directors 
consisting of b u r  (4) Directors. The Directors are the Merced County Director of the 
Hunxin Services Agency, the Riverside County Director of the Depmment of Public 
Social Services. the San Bernardino County Assistant County Administrator for Social 
Ser17ice.s. and the Stanislaus County Director of the Community Services Agency. With the 
addition of 35 countics three ( 3 )  new directors will be added. 

Stanislaus County's C-IV costs lbr Fiscal Year 2006-2007 were $293.669. Financial 
Statements may be obtained by writing to the County of San Bernilrdino, County 
~ldministrati\~r Officer. 385 North Arrowhead Avenue 5"' Floor, Sari Bernardino. CA 
9241 5 .  

Note 17: Emnloyees' Retirement Plan 

'1 he C'ount); is a n~ajor participant in  ihe Stilnis!aus County ~ m p l c ~ y e z s  Retirement 
Association ( StrtnCEKL4). a retirement s) stem orgallized under the 1 93 7 i<etircmenr Act. 
StanC'EK:l is a cost-sharing multiple-employer Public IJmployee Retirement Sj,stsm 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
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Notc 17: Enlployees' Retirement Plaa (cun~inued) 

(PERS). StanC'ERA provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of- 
living adjustments, death benefits and health and welfare insurance for certain retirees and 
their dependents. The plan is administered by the Slanislaus County Employees 
Retirement Associatioi~. One actuarial valuation is performed for the system as a wholc 
and the conlribution rate is determined for each participating entity. The participating 
entities are the County. City of Ccres, and six special districts located in the County that 
are not governed by the County's Board of Super\risors. StanCEk4 issues a 
Comprehensi\ e Annual Financial Report (CAFR) that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary infbma~ion for StanCERA. The CAFR may be obtained by 
writing to Stanislaus County Employees' Retirement Association, P 0 Box 3150, Modesto. 
CA 95353-3 150 or by calling (209) 525-6393. 

I'he StanCERA CAFR is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Illan member 
contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Employer 
contributions are recognized when due and a formal commitment to provide thc 
coi~tributions has been made. Benefits and refunds are recognized w h n ~  duc and payable in 
accordance with the terms ofthe plan. 

Illan investments are reportcd at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost. 
ivhiclt approximates fair value. All othcr securities are valued at the last reported sales 
prics at current exchange rates. No investment in any single assct represents more than 5% 
of'the net assets available for pension benefits. 

StanCERA has five tiers of retirement benefits, all or solnc: of which are offered to General 
and Safely members, respectively. The benefits knowm as Tier I. Tier 2, Tier 4, and 'I'isr 5 
vest after five years of credited service, while the benefit hewn as 'I'ier 3 vests after ten 
years of crcdited senricc. Vested General members with 'Tier 1, Tier 2, Tier 4 or 'I'ier 5 
benefits may retire at age f R y  or older with ten or more years of qualifying service or at 
any age with thirty or more years of qualifying service. Vested Safety members with Tier 
I .  'Tier 2, Tier 4 or Tier 5 benefits may retire at age f i f ty  or older with ten years of 
qualifying service or at any age with twenty or more years of service. All Tier 3 members 
may retire st age tifty-five with tcn or more years of qualifjvirig service. 

For members with Tier 1. Tier 4 or Tier 5 benefits? final average salary is the average 
monthly salary based on the highest twelse consecutive months of earnings. For members 
wirh Tier :! or Tier 3 benefits. final average salary is the average monthly salary based on 
the highest thirty-six consecutive months of earnings. 

1 he retirement benefit for l'icr I .  l'izr 2. Tier 4 and Tier 5 members includes a post- 
retirement cost-of-living (COL) adjustment based upon the Consumer Price Index. COL 
increasesidecreases are limited to a maximum of' 3% annually. Total COL decrcase(s) 
cannot exceed the ci~mulalivt. amount OF preiio~s COL. inerease(s). Tiel. 1. l'icr 2 .  'I'ier 4 
and Tier 5 provide death and ~Iisability hnlefits. 
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Note 17: Ern~iovees' Retirement Plan (continuedj 

Those members participating in Tier 1, Tier 2, Tier 4 and Tier 5 are required by statute to 
contribute to the pension plan. Members' contribution rates are formulated on the basis of 
the age at date of entry and the actuarially calculated future benefits. The County is 
required by statute to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to finance the estimated 
benefits accrued to its members. Contribution rates vary from 5.47% to 20.52% of covered 
payroll for the County and from 2.55% to 16.26% of covered payroll for employees. 

Benefits and contribution provisions are established by state law subject to amendment 
only by a legislative act of the State of Califonlia. -4ltemative benefit and contribution 
schedules are permissive with approval of the Board of Supervisors. 

In addition to providing pension benefits. StanCER4 provides a subsidy allowance for 
retirees. Substantially all of the active members may become eligible for this benefit 
if they reach normal retirement age. For the year ending June 30. 3007, 1-35? retirees 
received this stipend, for a total of $4,055,524. StanCERA sponsored retiree subsidy 
allowance is not vested and may be discontinued with 90 days notice. Retiree subsidy 
allowance benefits are funded from excess earnings of the retirement association. As of 
June 30, 2007, the excess earnings set aside in the net assets held in trust for pension 
benefits of the Employeest Retirement Trust for funding retiree subsidy allo~vance 
amounted to $ 165.1 80.41 9. 

StanCERA also provides a death benefit of $5,000 paid to the beneficiary or estate if a 
member dies after retirement, provided t h a ~  Stanislaus County was the members' last 
public employer. 

The County's contribution to StanCERA for the years ending June 30. 2005, 2006. and 
2007 were $1 7,499,775, $21,879,389 and $27,504,938 respectively. equal to the required 
contributions for each year. The 2007 County contribution includes a one time payment for 
the Ventura-Francis class action lawsuit settlement. The County does not contribute 
towards post-employment benefits other than retirement. 

Note 18: Subsequent Events 

Effective Nove~l~ber 1. 2007, the Board of Supervisors approved the sale of the Stanislaus 
Behavioral Health Center (SBHC) to Doctor's Medical Center of Modesto. Inc. (DMC) for 
the purchase price of $1 0.949.000. DMC agrees to operate SBHC as an acute psychiatric 
inpatient facility in accordance with applicable licensing prcnrision. regulations and 
requirements. The County will contract with DMC for the provision of psychiatric beds 
and services for Stanislaus County. 

Effective September 20. 2007. the Health Services Agenc) primary care facilities received 
the Federally Qualified Health Center Look-Alike (FQHC-LA) designation. The increased 
annual revenue as a result of the FQHC-LA designatjon is estimated to he $6.4 million. 
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NONMA JOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted 
to expenditures for particular purposes. 

Capital lprojects Fund 

Redevelopment Agency 

The Redevelopment Agency Fund was established so the County can use redevelopment 
tax increment financing as a tool to initiate capital public project, property rehabilitation 
and private development. 

Capital Projects 

The Capital Projects funds were established to account for financial resources far the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. Among the major projects is a 
downtown project that includes the construction of a parking garage and office structure 
and the construction of the Center for the Arts, 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt sel-vice funds account for the accumulation of resources far, and the payment of, 
general long-term dcbt principal and interest. Debt service funds include: 

Capital Improvement Financing Authority 

The Capital Improvement Financing Authority is used to accumulate resources for 
payment of principal and interest incurred by the sale of Certificate of 
Pa~qicipation issued to finance various capital projects. 

Pension Obligation Bonds 

This fund is used to accumulate resources for the payment of principal and 
interest of taxable bonds issued to pay the Employees Retirement Association the 
County's unfunded actuarial accrued liability. 

Stanislaus County Tobacco Funding Corporation 

This fund is used to account for the receipt and disbursement of tobacco 
securitization revenues from thc State. 
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NONMA JOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to 
expenditure for particular purposes. Special revenue funds include: 

Environmental Resources 

This fund was established as a Cornprehensi ve En vironrnental Department whose 
mandated goal was to control those factors in our physical environment, which exercise 
or may exercise a deleterious effect on our health and environment. Its revenues come 
from charges for services and federal and state sources. 

Children and Families First Commission 

This fund was established to create and implement a comprehensive system of services to 
support childhood development from the prenatal stage to five ( 5 )  years of age. Its 
revenues come from an increase in the tobacco tax, The tax is divided among counties 
based on the number of live births, annually, in each county. 

Public Works - Engineering 

This fund was established to provide engineering services to other division in the Public 
Works Department and other County departments. Revenue consists primarily of charges 
for services 

Road and Bridge 

This fund was established to provide maintenance and construction of roadways and 
bridges. Revenue consists primarily of the County's share of state highway users taxes 
and is supplemented by federal funds, vehicle code fines, and reimbursements for 
services provided. 

Employment and Training 

This fund was established to account for the Workforce Incentive Act. The County serves 
as the grant recipient and administrator. The federal government funds the program for 
the purposes of providing employment and training senfices to youth and adults, who are 
unskilled, economically disadvantaged, unemployed. or underemployed. 

Child Support Services 

This fund \vus established to account for the Department of Child Support Services, 
which is responsible for locating absent parents, establishing paternity, establishing child 
and medical support orders, collecting and distributing child support from absent parents 
and initiating rcmedial actions to collect on delinquencies. Federal and stare funding are 
the primary source of revenues. 



NONMA JOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

Public Authority 

This fund was established to operate as the Employer of Record for in-Home Supportive 
Service Providers (Providers). The Public Authority negotiates with the union for wages 
and benefits for Providers. operates a registry and conducts heckground checks on 
Providers. 

Health Services Agency 

This fund was established lo oversee the delivery of health care to Stanislaus County 
residents. It includes the Public Health and Managed Care divisions and oversees the 
Health Clinics and Ancillary Services (enterprise fund). The revenues for this fund are 
primarily intergovernmental sources and charges for services. supplemented by transfers 
from the General Fund. 

Indigent Health Care 

This fund was established to administer state and county funds for the delivery for quality 
medical care for indigent and medically indigent county residents. The primary funding 
source is the State. 

Library 

This fund was established to account for library services in  thirteen branches throughout 
the county. Support is derived principally from general fund discretionary revenues and 
1/8% sates tax increment beginning in July 1995. 

Lighting Districts 

This fund was established for lighting districts that are controlled by the Board of 
Supervisors. The revenue sources are property taxes and direct assessments. 

GI1 Other Special Revenue Funds 

Accounts for the activities of several special revenue funds, including: 
Area Agency on Aging 
Pro pert y Tax Administ ration Program 

* Federal & State Grants 
County Service Areas 

* Stonn Drain Districts 
e Landscape and Lighting Distr-icts 
* County Ere  Service 
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NONMA JOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise funds are established to account for the financing of self-supporting activities of 
governmental units, which render services on a user-charge basis to the general public. 

County Transit System 

This fund was established to account for the operation of a transit system within the 
county which performs intra-ci ty transit service, medical transportation, and Senior 
Opportunity Services Program's nutrition deliveries. Revenues are generated from state 
grants and fees to transit users. 

Stanislaus Behavioral Health Center 

This fund was established to account for the operations of the Stanislaus Behavioral 
Health Center, which provides mental health and chemical dependency inpatient and 
outpatient services to public and private clients. 

This fund was established to account for the activity of the Jail Commissary and the use 
of revenue generated from the sale of goods for the benefit of inmates. 
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Total noncurrent 11abilitics 3'7,796 508,533 546.329 

1 otal Ii;~bil~lics 286.01 8 6-577.745 92.9?3 6,956.736 

NET ASSETS: 
Invcstcd in capttal assets. ner of'rclatcd clcht 2,187,647 5,956.8'1 1 186.53 1 7.33 1.059 

l'nrt-strictcd 2.170.773 (3.676.42h) 1,179.158 (376.495) 
-, , 



County of Stanislaus 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Nonn~ajor Enterprise Funds 
For the fiscal year ended ,June 30,2007 

Ctper~ting Izvenurb. 

Charges for scrt ices 

Count? Stanlslitus Inmate 

t'ransit Behavioral M el fare, 
S )  stem ldenlth Czntcr Cornmlssar? l otnf 

- --, 

l u t ~ f  opcratlna revt'nucs 271,524 13,457,234 1,584,935 15.623.693 - 
Salartrs and bmcfits 293.720 9.755,850 10.049.37(1 
Serb-~ces and supplies 2.33 8.640 4,785.105 1.535.699 8,659,444 

I'otal operating cxpcnscs 2,879.0 15 11,?3 1.828 1.553.Yb8 19.lh4,SI I 

In \  cszme1;r income 

Intcrgcrvernmentltl 

'1 otal not>rlpertitlng reyctiucs (cspct-rsz~) 3.183.?8 1 (2. tY.OjY) 64.574 2.998.7 1 h 
Incomf ( los~)  he fore contributions 

and ~ransf>rs 576,190 ( I ,2 14,233 1 95.54 1 (532.302)  

P * I rnnsfers out 

Chdnge. In nct assels 

I otal nct assets - heglni~lr~g 3.79 1.544 3.147.094 1.17U.158 8,208,796 -- 

Total nl.1 assets - ending 



Internal Service 

Funds 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

1 nternal service funds were established to finance and account; for the services and commodities 
furnished by a designated agency of a governmental unit to other departments of the same 
governmental unit. Since the services and commodities are supplied exclusively to other 
departments of a governmental jurisdiction, they tire distinguishable from the public services which 
are rendered to the public in general and which are accounted for in Generd, special revenue, or 
enterprise funds. 

General Liability Insurance 

This fund is a risk management fund which was established to account for administrative 
cost, insurance premiums and the cost of claims for the County's property damage, general 
liability, auto liability, fiduciary, bonds, dishonesty, and legal defense. Revenues are 
generated by premiums paid by other funds and interest on investments. 

Unemptoyment Insurance 

This fund is a risk mrlnagement fund which accounts for administrative cost and cost for the 
County's unemployment claims. Revenues are generated by premiums paid by other funds 
and interest on investments, 

Workers' Compensation Insurance 

This fund is a risk management fund which accounts for administrative cost, loss control and 
cost of Workers' Compensation claims and benefits. Revenues are generated by premiums 
paid by other funds and interest on investments. 

Purchased Insurance 

This fund accounts far insurance purchased from outside vendors for health and life 
insurance. Revenues are generated by premiums paid by other funds. 

Dental Insurance 

This fund is a risk management fund to account for administrative cost and the cost for the 
County's employee dental claims. Revenues are generated by premiums paid by other funds 
and interest on investments. 

Vision Care Insurance 

This fund is a risk management fund to account for administrative cost and the cost for the 
County's employee vision care claims. Revenues are generated by pre.miums paid by other 
funds and interest on investments. 

Professional Liability Insurance 

This fund is a risk management fund to account for the purchase of insurimce and the cost of 
claims for medical malpractice cases, administrative costs and legal defense. Revenues are 
generated by premiums paid predominantly by the Health Services Agency Clinics and 
Ancillary Services Entes-plise h n d ,  and interest on investments. 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

Central Services 

This fund was established to account for the cost of issuing supplies and food items, 
printing, duplication, postage. mail room service, and messenger service. Revenues are 
generated based on billings for services provided. 

Fleet Services 

This fund was established to accout~t for. the cost of maintaining all County-owned 
automobiles, trucks. and heavy equipment for County depaltments. Revenues are based on 
fee charges for services provided. 

Technology and Communications 

This fund was established to account for the costs of providing information services, 
computer processing and communication services. Revenues are based on billings to 
customers for services provided. 

Morgan Shop Garage 

This fund was established to account for the cost of maintaining Public Works light and 
heavy equipment. Revenues are based on fee charges for services provided. 



ASSEI'S: 

Cash and inve~tments 

Accctunt?, recervabtz. net 

lnreresr and other rcce1~~3hlcs  

In venlory 

13rpi)cit ~ t h  othrrs 

Prepard ~lcms 
Total currcnt assets 

t'ap~lal xscts 

Sr~Llcwrr\ arid rlnprovrmenti 

l:qutpn~cni 

I-r\\ i \ c ~ u m i ~ l a f ~ d  depreciation 

Net cnprtat ascr'ts 

County of Stanislaus 
Combiniag Statement of Net Assets 

Internal Senice Funds 
Junc 30,2007 

Sel t'Jnsura~cc funds 

General LVorkcrs' V~\IL'II 

t rab~ l~ ly  Llnemployment Colnpensatlori I ' L I T C ~ ~ S ~  Dental ('are 

111surm~e Insurance Insurrll~cr Il~surance Insurance Insurance 

t,ld\Bl!zI'l EKS: 

C'urrcnt I~ahrfrt~cs 

Accounts pa) abir 269.45 1 2 1 1 .80Y 

Salar~rs atid bcncfia pa>,rblc 

IJtlt: to ntbcr fund, 

K15k tnsriagetnent I~abll~t-)  -surrcnt f 7 16.233 5 13.905 5.7913.130 1 

C ompe~~satcd ahson~c\ - current 
Initsnlor! accrual 

l'otal currclit 11:jhlllttes 1,985,784 5 13,995 h,00 1,804 9 1.545 609.1 111 1 77.3 13 

Noncurrcnl Ilah~lilres 
K~sk management 11ahllit) 

Compensaled abscncts 
'lotal l~oitcilrrent liahi1rt1s.s 

'lotal I~abh ~tlcc 

Y E  I .\SSEI'S (1)KFIClT) : 

Ir~\chtcd In cap~lirl iisccfs. 

nct of rcla~cd debt 

liiiresrr~ctcd 

I otaf net assets 



County o f  Stanislaus 
Combining Statement of Net Assets (Continued) 

Internal Sewice Funds 
June 30,2007 

'l.echno tog! Morgan 

L1ab111ty Central Fleet and Shop 
trlsurancc Scn lees Scwrces C'ommunlcatrons Garage 'I'otal 

ASSE'f'S: 

Cash and l~iveslnlents 

Aciouttts rccelvable, rlci 

fntzresr and othcr rcccivablcs 

In\ e.tllut) 

Depostr \+ ~ t h  olliers 

Prrpaid ircrns 

rcttal alrrcnt assets 

990.773 Y9V.773 Struclure, and ~tnprovrmcnrb 

(lh8,l S 5 j  (5,943,1383 (4,6125,3961 (5,55U,h5fl)  ( 1  5,71h,776~ 1-ess x4ccu~i~ulated ~ ~ C P I C C I R I I I ) I ~  - 
35,004 3.032,932 46 1.343 3.347.3 1 Y 0.886.598 her capital a\srt\ 

C'urreni 1rabil~t1c.s 

1 . 1  O3.2bh A~counts  pa) able 

324.270 Siharles and benefits payitblc 

88.145 I)ue to other F~lnd\ 

9, l Jll.h52 R ~ s h  managcmcnl Itdtr~lil \ '- i~f!tf~t 

1 ,C)f 6 43,239 Co~l~pcnsntcd absunccs - c ~ ~ r r c n t  

58,187 83,982 25 1,995 54.866 410,030 Conlpensaicd iibbences 

58,187 83 *?%2 25 1,995 54,866 14.526,675 'I'otat noncurrent I~;thlllt~c?i 

497,796 22 1,503 2 17.603 645.3 18 - 1 41,225 25,184,247 I'otnl frsb111trc~ 

lnbrslrd rn capital assets 



County of Stanislaus 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Internal Service Funds 
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2007 

Sclf lnsuran~e fitl~ds 
fienerd Workerb' Vl>lon 

L~abjlllj l!nemplo!rnerlt Compensatr[s~ Purchastd Ilcntat Care 
Insucalicc Insurance lnsurat~ce Insurimre Insurance Insuraltce 

Incurnc (loss) before 
Contr:hutlons and transfers 
Capital ~0iltrlbut1017 

I ransikrs I I I  

Trctnsferq (3u1 



County of Stanislaus 

Combining Statement of Rorcnues, Expenses and Chatiges in Fund Net Assets (Continued) 
Internal Senlice Funds 

For  the fiscal year ended June 30,2007 

Clcl t I~~~urai ice  funds 
l J r ~ f c s ~ ~ ~ ) ~ ) a l  I cchnology hlrtrgan 

1 tab1111) Centla1 1:Ieel and Shop 
Incurancc Scrvlccs Scwtctts C'ommuntcations Garagc Tow1 

C.)prrdllng re\ cnucb 
$ 7 . 0  S 1 , I  73.6YO % 3.020.241 $ 5.827.371 % 2 ,  5 65,f 98.98: Charges tor scri.ice5 

U~~cra t~ng  expei1st.s 
633,493 105.840 2.434.407 539,l 12 4.3 12.852 Salar~es and henetits 

1 (173 333  3 19.585 1.3 18.3 19 3,?33,0b7 3,56 1.803 5tr.632.38 1 S s r ~  tc.eb and supplrca 
8.38 1 768,040 1 70.474 46i.275 1.3f18,874 Dsprcziat~tr~r 

1.073 333 96 1.459 2.897- 194 5,844,848 2,562 140 61,354.1 13 I r~lal opttratrlrg c\pensc\ 

No~)c~pera(~r\g rcvt'nut., (c'ipc'nscs) 
4 Interest I I ? + ~ I J I ~ L .  

(131 t 13 ,  Intcrctt ekpcnbc: 
$53 717 553.? I Y Intcrgovcinmcr~lai 

42  IOS t ~ d r n  c ~ t l  \:rls 0 1  c a p ~ t ; ~ l  .~ss<is 

r01;1! nc\nupc.rafing rcycnucs 
I20.14C1 1,172 4 1.6.35 553.704 ---TmBT te\prr~sch l ,  ncr 

Inrun~c (loss I bclcbrc 
(181 053) 2 13.703 I hP,hSO ( 17.377) 504.Y 1 7  5 01 sq784 C'ontr~but~ons and trattsftirt 

62.2 14 62,214 c'i~pllnl ccmtrlbutlon 
402,047 4U2.067 I'r;lttsfcrs in 

( 71.02Y i ( I X IlhO) { Z O , l I X )  (73.5541 ( 1 5 .US?) 19U3.X 12) Tranbt'crs out 



S t ! - i v i n g  to  b e  t h e  B e s t  



Statistical 

lnf ormation 



County of Stanislaus 
Net Assets by Curnponent 

(accrual basis of accounting) 
Last Sib Fiscal Years 

Bus~ness-tj pt: dcuvltles 

1n~crrc.d In cq:ltal ,~saisL5 nct oi'rrlarcJ iicht % 2 . 4  3 S 22 27hFl?,0 $ 4 . 5  'F 17-9 1 1.7f~3 $ 29 '41,60\ % 3 g  205,(114 

I<rvlrrc~ct! I J.471J.4lcS 21 cJJU,jtri, 17.05); 797 l0.4bJ.li)l 1 ?,-1SJ,it)7 18 975,XIn 

i<e\tr~t.wd hx- c~uh) lnp Irg~slni~on 

I ' r ~ r n a q  So\c:rlment 

Irnested In cnpltaf a\set5 net of related deht % 525.309,158 % 51 8,939,126 F 5 1 V.384 Ohit 5 51-irh3$,(3ti_S $ 138,b34 628 $ 493 €417 039 

Iicslricted 1 Y0,4 15.655 147.378 658  128,721,878 133,473,723 164 733,607 1817151 768 

KestilctcJ h: e n ~ b l l n g  Icgtsldr~t+n 12b 604 

1 rrrrestrtclcd 6 ,576 .  7 [ 10?,96h.333) (42.7G2.718] (8.361 3 5 4 1  11.Y77.260 4 I .Y25.5.% 1 

I'ol,~l prlnlari gclr rrnrnsnt net a.sc t~ 1$ bCY,I4X.h8h $ b08.36f ,651 $ 6ctS,.143,220 $ 64Y.764.983 % b81.4?:+1~9?f f 71 7.714 3-1 I 

?4otcs 

f-'i 1001 -2002 prlrnafy g t n e r n m e n t  ttllal nct ztssctr was restatcd tiom $h78.-104,lll8 to $659.148 h86 
I-)' 2(Hr2-l(t03 pc)\erntnctrtrtl 'icti~itirs total net asrct-5 Bas restated f i o n ~  $63s.516,5!53 LO $507,t87.830 
1-Y 2004-2005 busincsa-type ~ t e t l i  ities total net ;f\scts was rcstaied from %1?,l60,49X to $25.105.208 
1.Y 21105-20r16 husincss-t! pc actl~itics total net ajscts tf rtsstzded horn 698.4 18.264 lo $23.19 1.704 
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County of Stanislaus 

Fiscal 

- Year 

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Last Six Fiscal Years 

I'rvpet-t!, Sales Other 
-. 
1 ax 'l'as I'LL\ 1-OL:) I 



All  other gobemmental tu~tcl\ 
i{cssncd 
t 'nrescr\~:cl, reporlcd in 

Spccral rri cnur funds 
Cap1l.11 projczt hnds 

County of Stanislaus 
Fund Balances o f  Governmental Funds 
(modified accrual basis of aceounting) 

Last Six  Fiscal Ycars 

Debt s e n . 1 ~ ~  fi~nds 7,285.740 4,63 1,675 2,527,799 1.177,586 8b.286 71h 7% 
I oval ail othcr govcmmcntal funds $ 204,391.386 $ 196,482,728 16 2J,946,7t13 $ 247,006,341 $ 312.Y54.1.15 % 322.650.874 



County of  Stanislaus 
Cyhanges in Fund Balances of Gavernn~ei~tal Funds 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Lnst Six Fiscal Years 

l ie \  rnilrs 
1 a\c\ 

1 tccn.ie%, wrnmrta sad francliibsi 
k ) n u ,  lorletlt~tcs ,ind pcnaltru~ 
lievcnuc trorm use of mcrrrtt\ 

'trrd piolxr t )  

Intergo\ crnmsninl r a c n u e  
i'h,;rgcs for serv~ccs 
M ~ s ~ c l l a t i c o u ~  re\enuc 
noniillon 
7 ( 1 1 ~ 1  i C \  ~ I I U ~ S  

3 736 751: 

i{! ' ,h 1 i' OJX - 

k:\prnd~tt~res 
cicncr:ii 

I 'oblt~ 1'rotc.i lion 
IJ1lh!rc \\,I:, . and I c t ~ ~ I ~ t ~ ~ ~  
Hcr%llh dnd s,rnrlatlulr 
i'uhllc atslsldnic 
F ifu~arron 
J t c ~  r~rliloll .lnd cul iur~l  icr\ 
C~pltli! i)lllld\ 

Ue1.t S c n ~ c c  
Inlrrt*\t jnd trscill chargcq 
Prrnc 1p4I 

lotal c \pirrd~lur t \  

Other fitlanrittg sources (u\cs) 
i,lpi!,l! IcCi\t. jllocccd> 3iic).9t(J 7Yl).iJ?X y , 6 5  1 - 1  ~ ( 7 -  J L < 6 /  !7'1,55Y 

-1 ranzfsrr 111 114 623,37 1 72 4[1Y.177 Oh 602,177 n7.6h2,570 ?8.?>1X 327 77 u73 012 

5 ran.fct\ our cfiQ,S85.027 r t69.413,722\ (76,677 6191 (68:)8f>%767) 188,?71,04uf ( V I  ,271 494) 

I.o.?n ptocec& 4 ,5  115.403 47.4fW.l 14 1 i .b!5.0U\i 32 08 l.614 

S,de ot caprc,~l :LI.SC~> 7,737 288f)40 tr 710 697 I <  
P,ir m c t ~ r  to lclund borid agent (ll,LJL)kl 4141 

1 old1 other t~ri,lnciny sourcrs I 11a6s) K,YO3,453 h 574 O j  1 39,:hq.nil t l,-;2Js4Y5 1 h.192,1F4 r 17,Y(>Q,792 1 



County of Stanistaus 
Nct Assessed and Estimated Actual Value 

of Taxable Property 
Last Ten FiscaI Years 

(1 )  
FkcdI I oiol IhLd! i)irecI 

Yei~r Secured [lnsecrtrrd Asscssud Value l'nx Ihts 

NcIIL'. Values are full value rtrl ul'Stalc suhve~~rions as pcr the hsse3aur's 
assessed TLIII. HO\\C\ICT, adji~stn~etits anti cnncsllatjons after publ!catlon 
of the roll :irc not included 

( 1 ) Iluc to the pasqagc c.of thc property tax initiative Prnposluon 13 (Prop 1 3 )  In 1978. tltz C'ottnlj dot.& not track 
thc cstima~cd actual value of  a11 Count! properties llnclrr Prop 13. pscrpcst) i s  ~ ~ S S C ~ S C J  ;tt 111~ 1Y7H markct valur 
nirh a11 :11111ual increase lirnited to the Irsses oP2Ui~ or Ihc CPI o n  propcrtics not inbol\eJ in a change o f o ~ ~ ~ r c r ~ l ~ i p  or 

propertics thar bid not undergo rleu conslrui-tlon. New1 dcquircd property is as3rsstd at ~ t s  new nlarlcel ~ a l u c  

(ttsuaily the purchaqc price) and the t a l ~ c  ol'any new constructivn is addrd tu the e ~ i b t i ~ l ~  basc tttlue ol'a p,irccl 

ficsultat~tly, sin~tlar piopesties cat) h n ~ c  substantidll) dit'fcront asscssrd ~ t l l u r s  bawd ort the 14;11t: of'pi~rchasc 



County of Stanislaus 
Property Tax Rates and Distributions 
of Ccneral Let? Property Tax Rate 

Anlong Direct and Overlapping Gover~~ments 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Propert) I ;I\ Rates 

Per $100 ol' ( 1 )  

1:iscal /lssc.ssc.d Valuarion School Sprcidl 
Y cat ( I  ,ow) (IIigh) Cuunt) C'itie, District Distr~ct l olal 

m -- 

The Count) 15 d i ~ l d d  ~rlin approuitr~atcty 1.357 tak code rireas. which are urltquc co~nbiti;rt~ot~ ot 

I :irious jur~sd~crrons scrving 3 ~ p e c i t k  gcogrltph~cal area. 1 hc rtbott. !ax I.atcs. n hlch iticlude 

l z ~  ics for general obl~gntion bonds and speckat assessments, rtrpresenl the Ion and high la\ 

sates levrrd within each tau r ~ t e  arc"% 

I hc sbovc allocation percentagcs are fur grntrdl trvirs on13 and zsol~rdc general ohligation 
bond rstcs and spccial assessments. 

>fhe passage of Proposition 13 nn June 6, 1978 enacted Artkcic. Xlll(t1) ol'thc State 
Constitution. This prohihits the Icsying of an) tas rare, cxccpt for existing boter- 
approkc4 bondttct debt. in cxccss o f  thc g c n c r ~ l  tax rate of 130 of assessed value (4% prior 
t r ~  !car ended June 30. 13821 1 h s  prvcecd5 i>t '~hr\  lit\ are shared bj '  all t)\e.-rlapping Inca1 

~ C ' L  C ' ~ I I I ~ C " I ~  cnti~lcs 

( I )  Includes Eupcrinrcndeni of' Schools 



County of Stanislaus 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

2 Olf? 1998 

Psrccntagt: Pel centage 
PI clperty of 7'(~1sl 1'rol7crr> of 'f'otal 

l ti+\ p'd) e r '1'axc.s l iat~k Propet-rj ]-axes Iixes Kdrlh P E D P Z I ~ ~  1'iv.e~ 

(iallo Glass Co 1,681.328 - 3 0.3649"/o 1.372.658 1 0.68 100/;, 

Pacific <+as and klec~ric 1 .bO8.8-12 3 0 34899:~ 1 .-102.717 3 O hci(7Oub 

ifcrhhe's C'hoculatc.. Inc 1.131.569 7 0 3454% 73 1.248 I f !  i) 3 h2 8% 

7'ri-Vallu> C;rnij crs I.CPlX.3Y I 2 Cf 803(~" a 



County of Stanislaus 
Property Tax Levy and Collections * 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

1-axe3 1,r.vit.d Fiscdl Year of LC\+\ 
Fiscal fbr rile 13crccn r 
Ycdr 1:iscal Year Amou~it of LC\) 

V ~ i c l u d r s  all t ; ~ ~ ~ t i g  authorilles i t  i t l ~ i n  thc Counr> c~cluding i\lr-plme 1 LY 





ESTIMATED DIRECT AND OVERLAPPlNG BONDED DEBT 
(as of December 1,2006) 

STANlSLAllS COUNTY 

70Ob-(17 i\ssessed Valuation. $39,472,427,882 ilndudes unttar) urll~ty tialuatl~r:) 
Redcvelaprnenl Increnicnlill Valuatrolt. 3,576,491 -857 
Adlusted Assessed Valuatlnn' $3 5,895,936,025 

OVERLA -2IPING TAX AKD ASSESSMEXI' DEB 1' 
Modesto Htgh School District 
rurlock Jo~nf Union High Schocrl IIistnc$ 
Uercs Unified School D~strict 
Newman-Crows Landing IJnified School D~strlct 
Patterson Jolnt Unltied Schmt L)rstrrcr 
Riverbank Unilied School Dlstrrct 
Other IJnrfied School D~stricts 
Modesto City School Dlstrict 
S! Ivan School Dlstrtcl 
Turlcck Joint School District 
Other School Dfstrrcls 
Oak Valley l-lospital Distrrcr 
Ycwrntin Drainage Disrrlct 
Enipirr Union School Dlstrlcr Curnmunity Facrt~tles O~strlct go.  87- 1 
C~ ty  i:ornmunity Facllltres Distrrcts 
Siil~da Area Coinmunrty Ularlct No 1988.1 
U'estern Hills Warrr Dlstrlcr Comrnunln Faelltries D~strict No 1 
Clr) 1915 Act Bonds 
'TOTAI, OVERLAPPJNG TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEN'  

DfRECT AND OVERL,APPING GENER.41. FUNIT DEBT 
Stanisiaus County Certificates of Participation IM.% 
Slonislous County Pension Qhliga tions 100. 
Stm~siaw County Office of Educdtlon Certificates of Part~c~patliln 1 00 
Yoscnlile Cnmmunlty Cnflege Dlstr~ct Cenilicstcs of Panlc~pat~on 72 584 
h4odesto Htgh Scho~i  and Ctty School Djstrlct Cert~ljcates o f  Participat~on 100. 
Ccrss tjnrfted Scttoot Dlstncl Ccrttfieates of Part~c~pdt~on 100 
Sal~da Unlon School fl~strict Cett~ficates of Panlcipatton 1 tKJ 
Other School D ~ s u ~ c t  Cerl~ticatcs of Prut~clpat~on Various 
City of hlodesto General Fund Obl~gatlons 100. 
City of Newman Ccrt~ficatcs of Participatron 100. 
Other City Certificaics of Parlrc~patton I Elf). 
Kcyes Fire Protection D~strict Certllicates of Partlctpatlon 100. 
'TOTAL GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GLWERAL FUND DEBT 

Less Saltda Union School Dtstrrct self-supporting ohligatlons from Al t i  Investment agreement 
City of Nexvxnan Wastewater Certificates of Partrcipat~on I 1 Of)?& self-supporting) 

TOTAL NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPJNG GENERAL FUND DEBT 

GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT 
NET COMBINED TOTAL D13DT 

Debr 1211!06 -- 
$ 71,853,194 

28,478,984 
23,994.SOft 
10,939,890 
20.016,335 
10,900,488 
53.633,bYX 
2 1,963,337 
8,3t15,000 

10,456,142 
8,482,807 

3 7 ,oC10,000 
35t),ooo 

17,85 1.054 
172.070.000 
35,525,000 
.'4,71';.000 
14.5t-1,SSI 

%EJt,l 10,326 

( 1) Based on 2005-06 ratios. 
(2)  Excludes tax and revenue antic~patian notes. enterprtse revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonded cnp~tal 

lease obligations md cxcl~rdcs ihe Certificates and the proposed payment and refundrng of the 1496 Ccrttticatrs and the f 997 
Crrt-rtficates 

Rattos to 2006-07 Xs5rssed Valuatlul! 
Total Overlapp~ng Tt~v and Assessment Dcbt ... ... .. . .. , 1 37% 

Rortos to Adrusted 4sscsseJ Valuation. 
Corn hined Direct Debt ($1 76.765.00). ..... ......... ..... ...... ..... ..... 0.49% 
Gross C:arnh~ned Total Debt . . 2 39% 
hu'er (..'urnb~r~rri 'i'ntal Debt . .. . 2 4846 

S SATE SCHOOL RUlL.DfNG A l D  REPAI'ARLE AS OF 6~3@/05 .  $0 
---- 
Source California blunicipal Statistics, Inc. 



County of Stanislaus 
lkmographic and Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Calendar Years 

Per 
t3ersonaI Capita 
inconte Personal Uncrnploq ment 

Calendar Popular ion (ln thousands) Incolnr Rate 
Year ( I b  (2) ( 2 )  (. 3) 

2005 504,482 not available not available 9 . 4 1 O . 0  

2006 5 13,,370 not available not available 8 i~ 

2007 52 1.497 not available not aaailablc 8.5V1 

Sources: ( I ) Califbrnia Department af Finance 
( 2 )  United States Dcpsrtnlent of Commerce 
(3) State of California E~nployment Deve'lopment Department (data shou n 

is for the County) 





Function 

Go\rr.nnleatrl aclij  ities: 

General gcjc ernrncnt 

Puhlic protcctlan 

Public \jays drld f a c ~ l i l ~ c ~  

kicaltli arid silnltalion 

Ptrbi~c asslslance 

Fducalion 

l < v ~ f ~ i t f ~ c ~ ~  

I c,li~i govcnimcntal art11 111i'\ 

Burinrss-type activities: 

I,artdtill\ 

Hckar  oral 1 lcaltI1 

I Icaltl~ C'lrnlcs & Ans~l ld ry  

1 rarrslr 

total bubinchs-typc ; icl~\  lilt's 

Total Stan14aus Counr) 

County of Stanislaus 

Full-time Employees by Function 

Last Six Fiscal Years 

Full-time Emplovees as of June 30 



County of' Stanislaus 
Miscellaneous Statistical Data 

June 30,2007 

Stanislaus C'ountg i s  located in the csntrat part of thc s t i l i ~  of'C7alifo~.rtra, 

alwut 300 miles nurth of I,u: i \r~getc< n11d 90 mrlcs cast oi'San I:r;-inci\co 

I he Count) is bordered on the north h? S,in Joayuin C'crunty, on 111c easl b) 
C"al,i~ eras and I'uolt~mnc Countiec, ~n iitr w u t h  b? R,lcrce~i i 'out~t?. and 
otl Ihc RCSI b! S;11113 i'li~li~ C:oitnt) 

C;encrdi I , < I M ,  Count) go\ erned h) li\re-rne~nhcr I3aard of Supcr! lsnrs 

Narnhcr 01' Spcci;ll Ijistricts 

C'on~rolled by Board of' Supervisors . ( 'ount  Sert 1c.e Areas 

l1r:tindgr 

L.iglittng 

humhcr of i,tl!t.r Specrdl Districts . ca l~ fon>i~  Water 
klosquito A b i i t ~ ~ ~ ~ c t ~ t  
Resource C"on,scr\.ation 
Comnlurtlr~. Services 
I'loorl Control & Utainage 
Ftre I? t~lccrion 

F5nc.rpency h,?cdicaf Srr i  ILC 

I?ctlt.\ r l o p ~ ~ ~ c n f  Agcnc) 
Finan~%r:  Agstlq 

C'ap Irnp I 

I'otal 64 

Czr11ctcry 
Sanitation 
Rcclamatian 

Hospital 
Irr~p~ltior~ 
Drainage 
I.ighting 
StllllC'OG 

Tot ti! 
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County of Stanislaus 
hlisoellaneous Statistical Data (contin wed) 

June 30,2007 

MILES OF UOUNrI'J'-hl-&lNTT41NED ROADS 
~C'ounty L)epal.t~i~~ni of' Pttblis \4 (irks) 

CONSTRllCTfOlY PERh1 ITS 
f COLI:~! Building Ilcpal-trnc~~t) 

Calrndar ff  of 

Year Penn~ ts  
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To the Honorable Grand Jury and 
Board of Supervisors 
County of Stanislaus, California 

We have completed our audit of the basic financial statements of the County cslf 
Stanislaus, California (the County) as of zlnd for the year ended June 30, 2007 and have 
issued our report thereon dated January 7, 2008. 

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financiaf statements of the County for 
the year ended June 30, 2007, we considered its internal contl-a\ over financial reporting 
as a basis far design~ng our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
 pinion on the financial statements, but not to provide assurance on the internal control 
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the County's internat control over financial reporting 

A control deficiency exrsts when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 
to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency rs a control 
deficiency, or combination of control deficienckes, that adversely affects an entity's ability 
to initiate, authorize, record process, or report financial data reliably in accordance w ~ t h  
generally accepted accounting pr~ncrples such that there is more than a remote likelihood 
that a misstatement of the ent~ty's financial statements that is more than inconsequential 
will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, 
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial 
statements will not be prevented ar detected by the enttty's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all 
deficienc~es in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. We did not identify any defrcienctes In internal control over financial 
reparting that we consider to be significant deficisnc~es or material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Grand Jury, Board of 
Supervisors, management, and other author~zed regulatory agencies and is not intended 
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAULDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CO PORATION 

/I" P 

By Eric H >(in 
Bakersfield, California 
January 7, 2008 
1 \...\78455VAudlt 2007\Reports\Managemanl Letter doc 



ii.t:.vt\ i ' i f ~ i o t + ~ ~  $18~4, i iN To the H~noratale Grand Jury and I I 
!?~u:n R Ltar!:x;. iFa4 Board of Supervisors 

County of Stanislaus. Calffsrnia 
.i It.;.. k :,,*,r ,-r,4 

\i11i5 ',I jb0:115ur@ (-71 

i ,. 1.1 
We have audited financial statements of the County of Stanislaus ("County ') for the year 

. i .  3 1 7 ~  .L!CA ?['A ended June 30, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated January 7 ,  2008 
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following ~nformatlon related 

L >  7~ ii L,<,-< C- -F,q iVjT 
to our audit. I I 
Our Resgonsibility under US.  GeneralryAcGePtedAuolitinn Standard 
As stated in our contract, our responsibility, as described by prafess\onal standards, is to 
plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented in 
accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting principles Because an audit is 
designed to provfde reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because we did not 
perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material 
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us. 

As part of sur audit, we cons~dered the internal control of the County. Such 
considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not ta 
provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

1 i i d  I ? I : ~  [ P4 
Sinnificant Accountina Policies 

10 5 t L ~ i i r ~ ~ t ~ ~  c-&+ Management cs responsible far the selection and use of appropriate accounting pol~cies 
ai~lL:13t; [- rtir~,4jp5 i.1'4 In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter. we will advise management about 

fi&r >u [-lJJ, 
the appropriateness of accounting policies and their application The significant 
accounting policies used by the County are described in Note 1 to the financial 

irt,;nt. 5 ~':I,~I~+, 1-!:2 statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing 

S;i..uel o her-., lano, cr!; policies was not changed during fecal year 2006-07. 

i: ci diri A c ~amrn: f P:i We noted no transactions entered into by the County during the year that were both 
significant and unusual, and of which. under professional standards, we are required to 
inform you. or transactions for which there 1s a lack of authoritative guidance or 
consensus. 

Accounting Estimate I 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by 
management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past 
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certa~n accounting estimates 
are particularly sensitive because of their significance ta the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from 
those expected The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was: 

Management's estimate of the llabillty for self-lnsuiance We evaluate the key 



For purposes sf this letter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a proposed correction of 
the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing 
procedures. An aud~t adjustment may or may not indicate matters that could have a signif~cant effect on 
the County's financial reporting process (that IS, cause future financial statements to be rnate~ially 
misstated). In our judgment, nane of the adjustments we p r ~ p ~ s e d  irt the attached schedule, whether 
recorded or unrecorded by the County, either individuafty sr in the aggregate, indicate matters that could 
have a significant effect on the Cour~ly's ffnancral reporting process 

Disaare8ment.s with Management 
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter 
that could be significant to the financral statements or the auditor's report We are pleased to report that 
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Consultations with Other Independent Accountaj-t 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about aud~trng and accsuntrng 
matters, srmilar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situatrons If a consultation involves appl~catron 
of an accounting principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a deterrnrnatisn of the type of 
auditor's opinion that may be expressed an those statements, our prafessional standards require the 
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our 
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Issues Discussed Priar to Retention of Independent Auditor 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the appfication srf accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the County's auditors. However, these 
discussiont; occurred in the normal course sf our professional retat~onship and our responses were not a 
candit~on to our retention. 

Difficulties Encountered in Perfor- 
We encountered no difficulties in deaf~ng with management rn perfarrn~ng our audit. 

This information is rntended solely for the use of the Board of Supervisor and management af County of 
Stanislaus and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone ~ t h e r  than these spec~fied parties 

680WN ARMSTRQNG PAULDEN 
MGCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CQRPORATION 

By. Eric H. Xin 

January 7 ,  2008 
Bakersf~eld, Caltfor~ra 



County of Stanistaus 
Journal Entry 
613012007 
I:~ditta\Excefi78455\audit 2007\P%Ri[A3Es.xls]Sh~?etl 

AJE $1 - For Health Clin'lcs and Anc;iilary Services Enterprise Fund 

Debit Accounts Receivable 
Credit Accounts Payable 
Credit Charge for Sewices 

To prsperty classify accounts receivable with credit balances as accounts payable and ta 
adjust patient revenue to actual. 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON 

AN AUDIT OF FlNANClAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT ALIBITENG STANDARDS 

The Honorable Grand Jury and Board of Supervtsors 
Stanislaus County 
Modesto, California 

We have aud~ted the accompanying financiat statements of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the County of Stanislaus, Catifurnla (the County), as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2007, which csllectively comprise the County's basic ftnancial statements 
and have issued our report thereon dated January 7, 2008. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 

Internal Control Over F~nancral Re~orling 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County's internal control over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit~ng procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opin~on on the effectiveness of the County's ~nternal control over financial reporting 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion an the effectiveness of the County of 
Stanislaus' internal control over financial reporting 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, rn the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 
to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A signifkcant deficiency is a contrel 
def~clency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects an entity's ability 
to initiate, authorize, record, process or report ftnancial data reliably in accordance w~th  
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood 
that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that IS more than ~nconsequential 
will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control over financial reporting. 

A material weakness is a significant defictency. or combination of significant deficiencies, 
that results in more than a remote IikeIihood that a material misstatement of the financial 
statements will not be presented or detected by the entity's internal control. Our 
cons~deration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of th~s section and would not necessarily identify all 
deficiencies in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, 
would not necessarify disclose all srgnificant deficiencies that are also considered to be 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deftciencles in internal control over 
frnancisl reporting that we consider to be rnater~at weaknesses, as defined above. 
However, we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting 
that we have reported to management of the County of Stanislaus in a separate letter 
dated January 7, 2008. 

I 



Cornpl!ance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonabie assurance about whether the County's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of ~ t s  compliance with certain prov~sions af laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our aud~t, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncornpfiance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report IS intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, Board of 
Supervisors. and federal awarding agencres and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAWLDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CBRPQRATIQN 

Bakersfield, California 
January 7, 2008 
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ljJsL.\ 1 5i:,-t-4.,i!b *$$FA t I*A REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUlREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL 

A .e,: R k~r: 11, % : 1 ~ 1  OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMS CIRCULAR A-133 
W~ i f  -I :, 4 A, ;<- t-1'4 

: r:\ p7  I,;;< =i:F9{ ;p;, 

The Honorable Grand Jury and Board of Supervrsors 
Stanislaus County 

: ,o. I? h j r , . . ~  : I?, ?:>I Modesto, Cal~fornia 
[<c%;~+~: 1 [~%rc; i-PA 

Compliance 
We have audited the compliance of the County of Stanislaus, California (the County), 
with the types of cornplrance requirements described in the U.S Office of Management 
and Budget (OM@ CircuCar A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of 
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2007. The County's major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the County of Stanislaus' management. Our responsibil~ty is to express 
an opinion on the County's compliance based on our audit. 

; 2 (3% -)a -.; t- lbss We conducted our audit of compliance In accordance with auditing standards generally 
i(i 23 % [L :IEI.-,~-L, c i% accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
' . '1 , !~&4 L L * ' , l + f i ? . >  L L ' . ~ ,  

contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; and OM0 Circular A-133, Audifs of States, Local Governments, and #on- 

IIJ 2Q %I.l r- i ; , ~  Profit Organizations Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
:x,73dijL iJ l  T H : ~  ci;j perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncornplrance with the 

types of complrance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
>a$; :('i ! ) Zt ' l t  at:; [_!'A effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
hl 1,. 4 f ~ j +  ? ~ i ,  ,,+i evidence about the County's compliance with those requirements and performing such 

other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audd does not provide a legal 
determination on the County's compliance with those requ~fements. 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with the 
requ~rements referred t~ above, wh~ch are required to be reported in accordance with 
OM0 Circular A-133 and that are described In the accompanying Schedule of Findings 
and Questioned Costs as items 07-2 and 07-3. We also noted certain immaterial 
~nstances of noncompliance, which we have reported to management of the County of 
Stantslaus in a separate report dated January 7, 2008 

In our opinion. except for the noncompliance descr~bed in the preceding paragraph, the 
County of Stanislaus complied, in all materral respects with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of rts major federal programs far the year ended June 
30, 2007 



lnternai Control Over Compliance 
The management of the County is responsible for establrshing and maintaining effective internal controD 
over compliance with requirements af laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County's internal control over 
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in 
order to. determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but 
not for the purpose of expressrig an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do note express r;n optnion on the effectiveness of the County's internal control over 
compliance. 

Our cons~deration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the County's internal control 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below. However, as discussed 
below, we identtf~ed certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
deficiencies. 

A controf deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of 
a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program 
on a t~mely basts. A significant deficiency is a contra1 deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, 
that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a 
remote likelihood that noncompfiance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is 
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control We consider 
the deficiencres in internal control over carnpliance described in the accompany Schedule of Findings and 
Quest~oned Costs as items 07-01 through 07-03 to be contraf deficiencies 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency. or cornbinatian of significant def~ciencies, that results in 
more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of carnpliance requirement of a 
federal prograrn will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control However, we believe 
that none of the deficrencies described above are material weaknesses. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
We have audited the accompany ins financ~al statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
actiuitres, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of Stanislaus, 
Californra, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated January 
7 ,  2088. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements The accornpavying Schedule of 
Expenditures of federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional anafys~s as required by OMB 
Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the aud~t of the basic financ~al statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financral statements taken as a 
whole. 

Thrs report is ~ntended solely for the tnf~rmation and use of the audit committee, management, Board of 
Superulsors, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entitles and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAULDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CORPQITION 

Bakersfield, Calrfornra 
January 7,2008 
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COUNTY OF STAMISLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDJTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Catalog of 
federal 

domestic Supplemental 
assistance identifying 

Federal grantorlpass-through grantorlprograrn title number number Expenditures 

Passed through Offlce of Natronal Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) 
Htgh Intensity Drug Traffic Area (HlDTA) 2004 
High Intens~ty Drug Traffic Area (HIDTA) 2005 
High lntensrty Drug Traffic Area (HIDTA) 2006 
H~gh Intensity Drug Trafflc Area (HIDTA) 2007 

TOTAL DRUG-FREE COMMUNITIES SUPPORT PROGRAM GRANT 4,080,061 

U.S DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
Direct Piogram - 

Food Stamps- Issuance 
Food Stamp - Adm~nistrat~an 
National School Lunch Program 
Sen~ors Farmers Market Program 

Passed through Cal~forn:a Deparkment of Food and Agr~cuiture 
Inspection, Grading, & Standardizatron 

Passed through Cal~fornia Department of Education 
Surnrner Food Service Prag (SFSP) 

Passed ihrough Califcrrnia Department of Aging 
SAWS CIV Food Stamps 

Passed through Calrfornla Department of Health Servrces: 
Specla4 Supp Food Pgm for WIC 
CNN 
Nutr~t~on Eaucatron (PHCA) 

TOTAL U S DEPARTMENT OF AGRlCiiLTLIRE 57,352,198 

U S. PEPARTMEN7 OF HUD 
Passed through Californ~a Department of Housing & Comm Development 

HUD - CDBG funds 03104 14 228 B-03-UC-06-00 3 0 36,163 
HUD - CDRG Funds 04/05 'I4 228 8-04-UC-08-00 1 C 225,442 
HUD - CDBG Funds 05/06 14 228 8-05-UC-06-0010 1,368,889 
HUB - CDBG Funds 06i07 14 228 B-06-UC-06-0010 1,339,446 
HUD - ESG Funds 05106 14 237 B-05-UC-06-00 1 0 16,916 
HUD - ESE Funds 06/07 14.231 B-06-UC-06-00 1 0 92,625 

TOTAL U S DEPT OF HUO 3,079,481 

* Major Program 

See accompanytng notes to schedule of expend~tures of federal awards and report on compliance with 
requirements applicable to each major program and internal control over compliance in accordance with 

OMB Circular A-133. 
5 



COUNTY OF Sf ANfSLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDlTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS {Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Catalog of 
federal 

domestic Supplemental 
assistance identifying 

Federa! grantorIpass-through grantarlprograrn title number number 

U.S DEPARTMENTOF LABOR 
Pzssed through Catifornia Dept of Aging 

Sen~ar Cornmun~ty Service Employment Program 
Passed through California Development Department: 

WIA 15%- Youth Specla1 Program-Br~dge 
WlA 15% LVN Grant 
WIA-Adult Program 
WIA-Adult Prcgrarn 
WiA-AduH Program 
WiA-Incentive 
WIA 15% Central partnershrp for San Joaquln Valiey 
W FA-Youth Activities 
WIA-Youth Actrvrties 
WIA-Youth Activities 
WIA-Dislocafed Workers 
W IA-Dislocated Workers 
WIA-Dislocated Workers 
W IA-Dislocated Workers 
W IA-Rapid Response 
WIA-Rapd Response 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

U.S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Passed through Cal~fornra Department of Transpodailon 

Highway Planning and Construction 
Rural Transit & Procurement FTA Section 531 1 

TOTAL U S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
Passed through California Water Resources Control Board 

Local Gro~ndwater Protection P~lot 
Underground Storage Tank Trust Fund Program 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENVRIONMENTAL PROTECTION 

* Major Program 

20 205 various 
20 509 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards and report on compliance w~th 
reqtlirements applicable to each major program and internal control over compltance in accordance with 

OMB Circular A-I 33. 
6 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDlTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Catalog of 
federal 

domestic; 
assistance 

number - -  

Suppiemental 
identifying 

number Federal grantorlpass-through grantorlpragt-am title 

U.S DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
Passed through Cat~fornia Department of Homeland Secur~ty 

FY84, CERT 
FY05, EMPG 
FY05, MMRS 
FY03. It Homeland Securtty 
FYU4, SHSP 
FY05, SHSP 
F W E ,  EMPS 
FYO6, SHSP 
FY04, LETPP 
FY05, LETPP 
FY06, LETPP 
FY05, BZPP 

TOTAL U S DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
Bureau of Justrce Assistance (JAG 2006) (subrecip~ent) 

Passed through Office of Criminal Just~ce Planning 
Juvenile Accountab~tity Grant 2506 
Juvenile Accauntabrlity Grant 2005 
Juvenrle Accountabrlrty Grant 2004 
Juvenile Acc~unta t~ i~ ty  Grant 2003 
Vict~rn Wltness Program 
Weed & Seed Program 

Passed through State Office of Justice Planvigg 
2006 Justice Adrnrnistration Grant 
2005 Just~ce Admrnrstratron Grant 

Prissed through Californra Department of Soc~al Services 
Stop Abusrve & Vtolent Environments (SAVE) Grant 

Passed through State Off~ce of Emergency Servr~es (OES) 
V~olence Against Wornerc Vertical Prosecution 
Elder Abuse Piosecutlon 
Elder Abuse Prosecut~on 
Victims of Crime ACT-CHAT 

NIA 
NfA 
NIA 
NIA 

AT06 03 0500 
2006-WS-Q-0 1 37 

NIA 

TOTAL U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

ELECTIONS ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
Passed through Secretary of State's Ofice. 

Hetp Arr~erica Vote Act Requ~rements Payments 

TOTAL ELECTIONS ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

* Major Program 

See accompanying notes to schedule sf expendltures of federal awards and report on compliance with 
requirements applicable to each major program and internal control over compliance in accordance with 

OM8 Circular A-1 33. 
7 



COUNTY OF SPANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Federal gi-anturfpass-through gnntorlprogram title 

U S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
Passed through Secretary of State's Office. 

Votrng Access for individual wrth Disabilines Grant 
Passed through Cat~fornia Department of Educatron. 

Stage 2 Child Care {(D) 

Stage 3 Chrld Care (D) 
Stage 3 Chdd Care (D) 

Passed through California Department of Social Servrces 
Promoting Safe and Stables Fanli~es 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
Chrld Support Enforcement 
Refugee and Entrant Assstance 
Ch~ld Welfare Servcres/CWS Direct Cost IV8 
Foster Care -Title IVB 
Out-of-Hame Placement Prevention - T~tle fve 
Adoptions Assistanw 
CWS Title X X  
Faster Home Licensing Title XX 
Independent biv~ng - ILP 
SE3933 Monthly Group Home Visrts 

Passed through California Department of Health Services 
TB Prevention 
C h~ldhood Lead Po~son~ng 
Famtiy Planning Servcies Title X 
lmmunizatron Project Subvention 
Emergency Preparedness 
Calif Children's Services 
Medl-Cel Adrninrstration Activitres 
Targeted Case management 
Child Heatth & Diasbility Program 
Outreach, Enrollment, Retent~on & Utllizat~on Grant 
Maternal & Ch~ld Health Services 

Passed through California Department of Agtng. 
Title Vti(B), Elder Abuse Prevent~an 
Title VIIIA). Ombudsman Program 
Title Ill-f, Preventive Health 
Tttie 111-8, Supportive Services 
Tttle 111-C? , Congregate Nutrition 
T~tfe HI-C2 Home Delivered Nutiitton 
Title If I-E, Family Careg~ver 
Food D~stribut~on 
SAWS CIV TANF 
SAWS CIV Refugee 
SAWS CIV KINGAP 
SAWS CIV Midi-Cal 
Muttl-Purpose Senior Servtces (MSSPJ Title X1X 
CSSP Heaith Insurance Advocacy Program 

* Major Program 

Catalog of 
federal 

domestic 
assistance 

number 

Supplemental 
identifying 

nurnbr 

NJA 
NJA 

2708/2907/27 1 1 
N/A 
NI'A 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
N/A 

N/A 
02-25082 

N/A 
02-2602 2 
EPO 0550 

NIA 
03-75094 
50-0407 

NIA 
N/A 

200350 

30-06-07 
30-06-07 
30-06-07 
30-06-07 
30-06-07 
30-06-07 
30-06-07 
30-06-07 

N!A 
N!A 
N/A 
NIA 

MS-3607-14 
30-Mi-07 

Expenditures 

See accompanying rlotes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards and report on cornpl~ance w~th 
requirements applicable to each major program and internal control over compliance in accordance with 

OM93 Circular A-1 33. 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE QF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Catalog af 
federal 

domestic Supplemental 
assistance identifying 

Federakrantarlpass-through g r a n t o r l p r o r  title number number 

U S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
Passed through California Department of Mental Health. 

Transition from Hornelessness(PATH) 
Projects for Assistance tn AB3015 SAMHSA 

Passed through Calrfornla Department of Alcohei & Drug Progr~rn 
SAMHSA-CSAP State Incentive Grant 
Refugee Health 
AIDSIHIV Testing 
SAPT Black Grant 

Passed through Catifarn~a Department of Social Seivrces 
APS!CSBG T~tle Title XIX 
CWS Title XIX 
State Famrly Preservation Tttle XIX 
In Home Supportive Svcs-PCSP T~tle XIX 
Public Authorrty Administratian 
Pilbtic Authority Benefits Admrnistrat~on 
tHSS Watver Title XIX 
IHSS IP Title XIX 
Medl-Cal Trtte XIX fE) 

NiA 
NIA 

TOTAL Cf S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 132,083,678 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDf RAL AWARDS $ 209,972 209 

* Major Program 

See accompanying notes to schedule sf expenditures of federal awards and report on compliance with 
requirements applicable to each major program and internal control over compliance in accordance with 

OM0 Circular A-133. 
9 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

NOTE f - REPORTING ENTITY 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of a11 federal 
awards programs of the County of Stanislaus (the County). The County's reporting entity is defined in 
Note I to the County's basic financial statements. All federal awards received directly from federal 
agencies as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies are inciuded in the 
schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS QF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is sometimes prepared an a basis other 
than that used to record trartsactions in the accounting records and as reported in the basic financial 
statements (such as cash basis). The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of OM6 C~rcular ,4433, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nan-Profit Organizations. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the 
preparation of the basic financial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL S f  ATEMENTS 

The amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree, in all 
material respects, to amounts reported within the County's financia! statements. Federal award revenues 
are reported principally in the County's financ~srl statements as intergovernmental revenues in the General 
and Special Revenue funds 

NOTE 4 - SUBRECIPIENTS 

Of the federal expenditures presented in the Schedule of Expenditures af Federal Awards, the County of 
Stanislaus prov~ded federal awards to subrecip~ents as falbws: 

CFDA Program-. Amount: 

C~ty  of Ceres 
City of Newmen 
C!Ey of Oakdate 
C~ty of Patterson 
City of Waterford 
Ch~idren's Crisis Center 
Second Harvest Food Bank 
Parents Resource Center 
Visually Impaired Persons Support 
We Care Shefter Program 
DRAlL 
lnter-faith Minrstrtes 



NOTE 4 - SUBRECIPIENTS (Contrnued) 

CFDA Program Amount 

Habitat for Humanity 
Healthy Aging Assacjatton 
Unlted Way of Stanistaus County 
Center for Human Senrlces 
El Concil~o 
Haven Women's Center 
Project Sentinel 
fnter-fa~th Ministries 
C hildrensf Crisis Center 
Community Housrng Shelter 
We Care Shelter Program 
Friends Outside 
Friends Qutsrde 
Arbor 
Ceres Unified School District 
Center for Human Services 
Computer Tutor 
Central Valley Opportunity Center 
Excell Center 
Madesto City Schools 
Stanislaus Office af Educatron 
World Wide 
Henksls & McCoy 
Stanislaus County - PW Transit 
Stanislaus County Area Agency on Agency 
Stanislaus County Public Guard~an 
Ceres Partnership for Healthy Chrildren 

Total $ 3,721,735 

NOTE 5 - PROGRAM CtUSf ERS 

Federal programs, which must be audited together as a program cluster, ~nclcrde the following 

Federal Federal 
CFDA Program Title Expenditures 

Food Stamp Cluster. - 

10.551 Food Stamps $ 49,782,166 
10.561 State Administrative Matching Grants for Food 

Stamp Program 3,888,531 
10 561 Food Stamp Administration - SAWS CtV Food Stamps 919,642 
10.561 Nutrition Education (PHCA) 87,000 
10 557 Special Support Food Program 2,436,969 

To taf 



NOTE 5 - PROGRAM CLUSTERS (Ccnt~nued) 

Federal Federal 
CFCA Program Tttie Expenditures 

Child Nutrition Cluster. 

10 559 Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) 
10.555 National Schooi Lunch Program 

Total $ 210.876 

!'VIA Cluster: 

17.258 WIA - Adult 
17 259 WIA - Youth 
17 260 WlA - Dislocated Workers 
17 253 WIA - Youth f pec~al Program - Bridge 

Total $ 7.065.305 

Aqina Cluster: 

93.04.I Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 3 - 
Programs for Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect and 
Exploitation $ 6,496 

93 042 Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 2 - 
Long-Term Care Ombudsman Services for Older Individuals 17,874 

93.043 Special Programs for the Aging - Title Ill, Part B - 
Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services 26,519 

93.044 Special Programs for the Aging - Title I l l ,  Part 0 - 
Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Centers 374,682 

93 045 Special Programs far the Aglng - Title i l l ,  Part C - 
Nutrition Servlces 666,757 

93.052 Title Ill-E - Family Caregiver 170,443 
93.053 Food Distribution-Nutrition Senrice 102,913 

CCDF Cluster. 

93.575 Chiid Care and Develapment Block Grafit $ 6,596,029 
93.596 Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the 

Child Care and Devel~prnent Fund 36,440 

Total $ 6,632,467 



NOTE 6 - LOANS WITH CONVlNU1NG COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENT 

Loans funded through federal programs, for which the federal government is at risk, carried the following 
balances as of Jbne 30, 2007: 

Federal Amount 
CFDA Program Title Outstanding 

93.558 Temporary Assistance for Needy Famrlies - Hous~ng Authority $ 17,927 

NOTE 7 - PASS-THROUGHmES'  IDENTtFYING NUMBER 

When federal awards were received from a pass-through entity, the Schedule of Expendttures of Federal 
Awards shows, rf available, the identifying number assigned by the pass-though entity When na 
identifying number IS shown, the County has either determined that no identifying number is assigned for 
the program or the County was unable to ~ b t a i n  an identifying number fram the pass-through entity. 

NOTE 8 - DEPARTMENT OF AGING FEDERAUSTATE SHARE 

The California Department of Aging (CDA) requires agencies who receive CDA funding to display state- 
funded expenditures discretely slang with federal expenditures. The County expended the followrng state 
and federal amounts under these grants: 

Federal State 
CFDA Contract No. Expenditures Expenditures 

TOTAL 

NOTE 9 - OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES GRANTS 

The following represents expenditures for Office of Emergency Sewices programs f ~ r  the year ended 
June 30, 2007. The amount reported in the Sched,.le of Expenditures of Federal Awards is determined 
by calculating the federa! portion of the current year expenditures. 

Snare of Expenditures 
Expendttures Cla~med Current Year 

For the Penod For the Year Cumulative 
Through Ended As of federal State County 

Program June 30,2006 June 30,2607 June 30,2007 Share Share Share 

Personal sewices S - $ 883,541 $ 883 541 $ - $ 883,541 $ 
Operating expenses 280,864 289,864 277,397 3,467 
Equipment 54,76 1 54,761 20,000 34,761 



NOTE 9 - OFFICE QF EMERGENCY SERVICES GRANTS (Continued j 

Share of Expenditures 
Expenditures Cla~rned Current Year 

For the Period fur the Year Cumulative 
7% rough Ended As of Federal State County 

Program June 30,2007 June 30,2097 Share Share Share 

RU05070500 and Rbf06080500 - Rural Crimes 

Personal services $ 253,904 $ 244.887 $ 498,791 $ - Ti 244,887 $ 
Operating expenses 30,121 39,268 69,389 39,268 - 
Eqirrpment - 

Totals 

VB05030500 and VBCl6040500 - Vertical Prasecution Block 

Personal serviees $ 253,965 $ 315,670 Si 569,535 $ - $ 315,670 $ 
Operating expenses 14,284 'I 4,284 'I 4,284 
Equipment --- 

W04060500 - V~otence Aaains! Women 

Personal services $ '1 15,318 $ 86,489 $ 201.807 $ 64,867 $ - $21,622 
Operating expenses 
Equipment - 

Totals 

W06250500 - Victim Witness Asststance 

Personal services $ 335,988 $ 339.107 $ 695,095 $455,125 $ 183,982 $ 
Operating expenses 3,960 743 4,703 745 
Equ~pment - - 

EA050811500 - Elder Abuse Prosecution 

Personal services $ 29,114 $ 6.739 $ 35,853 25 6,739 $ - !§ 
Operating expenses 39,971 138 40,109 138 
Equipment 

Totals 

EA06090500 - Elder Abuse Prosecution 

Personal services $ - $ 8,409 $ - $ 8,409 $ - $ 
Operating expenses 46,489 46,489 - 
Equ~pment 

Totals 



NOTE 9 - OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES GRANTS (C~ntinued) 

Share of Expend~tures 
Expenditures Claimed Current Year 

For the Period For the Year Cumulative 
Through Ended As of Federal State County 

Program June 30,2006 June 30,2007 June 30,2007 Share Share Share 

PlJO6050500 - Violence Aaainst Women 

Personal services $ 51,148 $ 58,252 $ 107,400 $ 42,189 $ - $ 14,063 
Operating expenses 
Equipment - 

Totals 

Personal serv~ces S 96,155 $ 109,900 $ 206,055 $ "19,900 $ - $ 
Operating expenses - 
Eq u iprnent - 

Tota ts g 96,155 $ 109.900 $ 206,055 $109,900 $ -- 
NOTE $0 - DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABlLliTATlON GRANTS 

The foll~wing represents expenditures for the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation programs for 
the year ended June 30, 2007. The amount reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
IS determmed by calculating the federal portion of the current year expenditures. 

Share of Expenditures 
Expenditures Clarrned Current Year 

For the Period For the Year Cumulative 
Through Ended As of Federal State County 

Program June 30,2006 June 30,2007 June 30,2007 Share Share Share 

CSA 965-86 - MlOCR 

Personal servtces. S - $ 91,838 S 91,838 $ - $ 91,838 $ 
Operating expenses 1,967 1,963 1,967 
Equipment 10,264 1 0,264 1,038 9,226 

Totals $ - $ 104,069 $ 404,069 $ - $ 94.843 9,226 



NOTE 11 - DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE GRANTS 

The foliowing represents expend~bures for the Department ~f Just~ce programs f o r  the Year ended Jtrne 
30, 200'7 

Share of Expenditures 
, Expenditures Claimed Current Year - 

For the Perrod For the Year Cumulative 
Through Ended As of Federal State County 

Program June 30, 2006 June 30,2007 June 30,2007 Share Share Share 

OfiSAI 36035 SAPP 

Personal services $ - $ 104,928 $ 104,1328 $ - $ 75,925 $ 29,004 
Operating expenses 
Equipment -- 

Totals $ - S 1614.928 $ 104,928 $ - $ 75,925 $ 29,004 
.___ _I- 



FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 



COUNTY OF STANfSLAUS 
SCHEDULE QF FINDINGS AND QUESTlQNED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Section 1 

Financial Statements 

1. Type of auditor's report issued: 

2. Internal controls ever financial reporting: 
a. Material weaknesses identified? 
b. Deficiencies and significant deficiencies identified 

not cons~dered to be material weaknesses? 

3. Mctncomp~iance material to f~nanc~al statements notee)? 

Federai Awards 

I .  internal control over majar progranx: 
a. Material weaknesses identified? 
13. Deficiencies and significant deficiencies identified 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 

2. Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs: 

3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Circular OMB A-I  33, 
Section 5 1 0(a)? 

4. identification of major programs, 

C f  BA Number 

93.558 

Food Stamp Cluster: 

Summarv of Auditor's Results 

Unqualified 

NQ 

None Reported 

No 

No 

Yes 

Qualified 

Yes 

Temporary Assistance for 
Needy Families 

Adoption Assistance 
Medical Assistance Prog tarn 

food Stamps 
State Administrative Matching 
Grants for Food Stamp 
Program 

Food Stamp Administration - 
SAWS CIV Food Stamps 

Nutrition Educatior? (PHCA) 
Special Support Food Program 

WIA - Adult 
WIA - Youth 
WlA - D~sfacated Workers 
WIA - Youth Spectal Program - 

Bridge 



COUNTY OF S f  ANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

5. Dollar threshold used to dist~nguish between 
Type A and Type B programs? 

6. Auditee qual~fled as a low-risk auditee under 
OM8 Circrilar A-133, Section 53Q? 

Section 2 

F~nancial Statement Ftndings 

None Reported 

Section 3 

Federal Award Findinqs and Questioned Costs - 

CFDA 93.659 
CFDA 10.551 
CFDA 10.551 

Finding 07 
Finding 07 
Finding 07 

Proaram Findinas!Nancornpiiarrce 

Finding O f  -1 
Adoption Ass~stance Compliance Requrrement: Eligibility (lncome Requirements) 

CFDA 93.659 
Year: 06107 Criteria 

Pef County procedures based an t h e  Adoption Assistance Agreement and 
inquiry of the adoptive parent, a Federal Eligiblity Certification for Adoption 
Assistance Program form (AAP-4) is completed by an adoptions sociaf worker 
and signed by a Family Services Specialist indicating their review and approval 
of the form and the determined eligibility of the child. 

Condition 

Seven cases out of the forty cases tested far Adoption Assistance Eligibility 
lacked a signature by a Family Services Specralist on the AAP-4 Eligibility Form. 
Although all elrgibility determinations were performed properly, a signature is 
required to document that the determinations were correct. The AAP-4 was 
preceded by the FC-9. The FC-9 did not require an eligibility workers signature, 
but the AAP-4 does require a signature. The time frame for the missrng 
signatures is from 1988-2001, at which time the County became aware of the 
problem. Six cases were between the years from 1988-2001, and one case was 
from 2063. This finding was previously identifled in 2005 and designated 05-3 
and was descr~bed as ~mplemented in 2006. 

Questioned GQS~S 

None 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

The faiture of the Family Services Specialist to provide a signature to indicate 
their review and approval of the determined eligibility could result in the eliglbil~ty 
of the ch~ld being determined incorrectly. 

Cause 

The prev~ous form (FC9) did not require a signature and county policy requrring a 
signature was not implemented until 2001 While we did identify seven cases, 
only one case was identifled after the signature policy was implemented. This 
appears to be an isolated case. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that staff be reminded of the importance of the review 
procedures and steps should be taken to ensure the completeness of aH etigibility 
forms and that county polrcy is followed. 

Corrective Action Plan 

Stanislaus County agrees with the findings. All AAP cases are being reviewed, 
looking at the AAP 4 forms for signature, dates and making sure that the correct 
eligibility boxes are checked. Staff has been trained and will be reminded in unit 
meet~ngs that these forms are to be cornplete and accurate. 

Finding 07-2 
Food Stamps Compliarsce Requirement + Eligibility (!ne"ome Requirements) 

CfDA 10 551 
Year: 06/07 Criterja 

Eligibility Determination and Benefit Calcutations must ccmpute benef~ts 
accurately for eligible recipients. 

Condition 

We tested eligibility in forty Food Stamp cases and rdentified the following two 
cases which resulted in improper benefit cafculations: 

Case One: Client's Excess Shelter Costs were inaccurately computed on the 
EDBC Summary Reporf There were eleven active members in the household, 
with nine members being eligible for excess shelter costs since they did not 
receive SSIiSSP payments. However, excess shelter costs were calculated 
incorrectly by using ten active members in the household, and eight eligible 
members. 

Case Two* Client's child was irnproperfy excluded from the EDBC Summary. 
According to the Food Stamp Manual, a child cannot be excluded from the EDBC 
calculatrsn for fat!ing to report their sponsor's income to the County unless they 
are over the age sf 18, However, the client's child was only 77 at the time and 
should not have been sanctioned. 



COUNTY O f  STANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTtOffEL) COSTS (Continued) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Questioned Costs 

We did not question costs because the amount questioned would be under the 
$1 0,000 threshold ~dentified in OMB A1 33 551 0(a)j3). 

Finding O f  -3 
Food Stamps 

CFDA 10.551 
Year. 06/07 

The clients in the identified cases received benefits that were not correctly 
calculated. 

Ongoing reviews of Eiigtbility Determination and Benefrt Calculations should be 
conducted with special focus on large or unusually complicated households. 
Benefits should be recalculated when errors are found and corrected in a timely 
fashion. 

Corrective Action Plan 

Stanislaus County agrees with these findings Benefits in the first case cited will 
be recomputed to prorate shelter costs c~rrectly. In the second case, Food 
Stamp budgets will be recalcutated from March 2005 through August 2007 to 
correct Food Stamp allotments Child's non-compliance records will be removed 
from C-IV. 

Criteria 

The county is requ~red to verify client provided social security numbers as part of 
its eligibility determination procedures. 

Condition 

We tested eligibility in forty Food Stamp cases and noted one case in which the 
paft~cipant's case files in C-IV lacked verification of social security numbers for all 
household members who were determined to be eligible 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Effect 

County is not performing required pr~ceduies regarding verificatict'n of all elig~ble 
household members soc~ai securrty numbers 



COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
SCHEDULE Of FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS {Csntitrued) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

All eligible household members should have thetr social secur~ty numbers verified 
and the case review process should ensure that this has b ~ e n  completed. 

Corrective Action Pl;srr 

Stanislaus County agrees with this finding. Courity will verify social securlty 
numbers of all eligibie househo!d members far this case and relnfclrce the 
importance of verification with eligibility determination staff. 



Audit Reference 
Number ----- -- 

Finding 06-1 
Medical Assistance 
Program 
CFDA 93.778 

Findjng 06-02 
Medical Assistance 
Program 
CFDA 93 778 

Finding 08-03 
Medical Assistance 
Program 
CFDA 93.778 

Finding 06-04 
Temporary 
Assistance for 
Needy Families 
CFDA 93.558 

COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT f INDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

- ---- Status of Prior Year Audit Findings - - 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Department review this orniss~on ts request, review, and 
compare the IEVS to information in the case record and attempt to determine why 
the current system of controls failed We further recommend that the Department 
remind the eligibility workers that the IEVS must be signed after it is reviewed. 

Implemented. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Department revlew this incorrect alien coding and 
omission to obtain evidence ~f legal permanent ~esident status and determine 
whether ( 7 )  tkts IS an isolated instance of noncompliance; or (2 )  procedures can be 
implemented to prevent recurrence. If necessary, we recommend that the County 
modiv internal controls regarding alien status. 

Status 

Implemented. 

We recommend that the Department review and correct, if necessary, its process 
of making sure that ~ndividuals who become ineligible for Medi-Cal due to change 
in their circumstances do not cotitinue t o  receive benefits. 

Status 

Implemented. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the  County review and improve its internat control system of 
ensuring that each acjuit ~ndividual who does not part~cipate in WNV is sanctioned, 
as required. 

Status 

lmpiemented 



COUNTY O f  SfANtSLAUS 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

FOR f HE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

Finding 06-05 Wecommendatton 
Adoption 
Ass~stance The circumstances in this case, that is, that the child came from a public adoptions 
CFDA 93.659 agency, are highly unusual. However, the fact that the Department indicates that 

the new system could have changed the aid code is of concern. We recommend 
that the Department investigate whether or not the C-lV system changed the aid 
code, determine what types of cases might have been affected and what corrective 
action is necessary. 

Status 

Implemented 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
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AliciaMontgomery, CPA, MBA We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Stanislaus County Health 
Matthew Gilligan, CPA Services Agency Clinic and Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund (Agency Services Fund) 
Hanna J. Sheppard, CPA of the County of Stanislaus, California (County) as of and for the year ended June 30, 
~ y a n  J. Nielsen, CPA 2007, as listed in the foregoing table of contents. These financial statements are the 
Jian O U - ~ m g ,  CPA responsibility of the Agency Services Fund's management. Our responsibility is to 
Ryan S. Johnson, CPA express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
Michael C. Olivares, CPA 
Amanda Fedewa, CPA 
Jialan Su, CPA 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

Ariadne S. Prunes, CPA United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumst-ancesy but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency Services Fund's 
internal control over financing reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Agency Services Fund 
and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the County as of 
June 30, 2007, and the changes in its financial position and cash flows, where applicable, 
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Agency Services Fund as of June 30, 2007, and the 
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

REGISTERED with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and MEMBER of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 



The Agency Services Fund has not presented management's discussion and analysis that accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America has determined necessary to supplement, 
although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 9, 
2008 on our consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting as it relates to the 
Agency Services Fund and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be 
considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAULDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION 

Bakersfield, California 
January 9,2008 



STANISLAUS COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY 
CLINIC AND ANCILLARY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 
JUNE 30,2007 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Receimbles: 
Patient, net of uncollectibles 
Other 

Inwntory 
Prepaid expenses 
Due from other county funds 

Total Current Assets 

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 
In~stments held by trustee under indenture agreement 

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Salaries and benefits payable 
Due to other County funds 
Current portion of long term debt 
Current portion of compensated absences 

Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Long term debt 
Compensated absences 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 
Inwstment in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted net assets 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total Net Assets (Deficit) 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
3 



STANISLAUS COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY 
CLINIC AND ANCILLARY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Net patient service 
Other operating 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries and benefits 
Services and supplies 
Administratiw services 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

NONOPERATlNG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
lnterest expense 
Intergowrnmental 
Interest income 
Gain/(loss) on disposal of capital assets 

Net Nonoperating Rewnues (Expenses) 

Net Loss Before Contributions and Transfers 

Transfers to other County funds 
Transfers from other County funds 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets (Deficit), Beginning of Year - As Restated 

Net Assets (Deficit), End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
4 



STANISLAUS COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY 
CLINIC AND ANCILLARY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash receiwd from customers and users 
Cash receiwd from County senices 
Cash paid for County senices 
Cash paid to suppliers 
Cash paid to employees 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVlllES 
Transfers to other County funds 
Transfers from other County funds 
Intergowrnmental rewnue 
Payment on interfund note payable 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payments on capital lease obligations 
Principal paid on certificates of participation 
lnterest paid 
Purchase of capital assets 
lnterest income 
Cash proceeds from disposal of capital assets 

Net Cash Used for Capital Financing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equimlents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
5 



STANISLAUS COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY 
CLINIC AND ANCILLARY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2007 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET 
CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used 

for operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

Patient accounts receivable 
Other receivables 
In~ntory  
Prepaid expenses 
Due from County 
Accounts payable 
Salaries and benefits payable 
Due to County 
Compensated absences 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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STANISLAUS COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY 
CLINIC AND ANCILLARY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2007 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Re~ortinn Entity 

Stanislaus County Health Services Agency Clinic and Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund (Agency 
Services Fund) was organized as an enterprise fund of the County of Stanislaus (County) July 1, 
1980, pursuant to a County Board of Supervisors' Resolution. 

On October 28, 1997, the County Board of Supervisors approved closure of their inpatient treatment 
facility (formerly known as "Stanislaus County Medical Center") as an acute care provider, effective 
November 30, 1997. In connection with this closure, the County has entered into an agreement with 
Tenet Health Systems/Doctors Medical Center for the provision of inpatient and emergency medical 
services to medically indigent residents of Stanislaus County and inmates of Stanislaus correctional 
institutions. The County, within the Agency Services Fund, continues to operate various clinics and 
health service centers throughout the County. 

It is the intent of the County Board of Supervisors that the cost of providing goods or services to the 
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 
Management of the Agency Services Fund establishes standard charges for all services provided by 
the Agency Services Fund. 

The financial statements of the Agency Services Fund are intended to present the financial position, 
results of operations and cash flows of only the portion of the funds of the County of Stanislaus that is 
attributable to the Agency Services Fund and is not intended to present fairly the financial position 
and results of operations of the County of Stanislaus in conformity with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles. 

The Agency Services Fund's financial statements are included in the basic financial statements of the 
County. 

B. Financial Accountability 

The Agency Services Fund is subject to budgetary and other oversight controls by the County Board 
of Supervisors. Fiscal management of the Agency Services Fund is the responsibility of Agency 
Services Fund management personnel. The Agency Services Fund's cash balances are deposited 
with and managed by the County Treasurer. 

C. Basis of Presentation and Accountinq 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

Governmental Accounting Standards Statement No. 34 (GASB 34) implemented an additional set of 
statements called the government-wide financial statements and consisting of the Statement of Net 
Assets and the Statement of Activities. Since the Agency Services Fund is a stand-alone enterprise 
fund, the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities are identical to the 
financial statements presented on page 3 and page 4, respectively. However, the Agency Services 
Fund has not presented the management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) as required 
supplementary information under GASB 34. 



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation and Accounting (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements 

The County uses funds to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and aid financial management by 
segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities. The Fund's resources 
are allocated to and accounted for in these financial statements as an enterprise fund type of the 
proprietary fund group. The enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body 
is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
andlor net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy management control, 
accountability, or other policies. 

The measurement focus of the accompanying financial statements of the Agency is on the flow of 
economic resources and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. Revenues are recognized when earned 
and expenses are recorded when incurred. 

The Agency Services Fund uses the accounting principles applicable to a similar private business 
enterprise, where the cost of providing services to the public on a continuing basis is recovered 
through user fees. 

Patient service revenues are recorded based on standard charges applicable to all patients. Net 
patient service revenues include amounts estimated by management to be reimbursable by the 
Medicare and Medi-Cal programs and private insurance contracts under applicable law, regulation 
and program instructions. Amounts received are generally less than the established standard 
charges and differences are reported as deductions from gross patient service revenues (contractual 
allowances). Final determination of amounts earned for certain Medicare and Medi-Cal patients is 
subject to review by appropriate program representatives. Subsequent adjustments, if any, arising 
from such reviews are recorded in the year the final settlement becomes known. 

The Agency Services Fund provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care 
policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Agency Services 
Fund does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not 
reported as revenue. 

Gifts, grants and bequests not restricted by donors are reported as non-operating revenues, as are 
income from and realized gains and losses on investments. 

Operating revenues, such as charges for services, results from exchange transactions associated 
with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives 
and gives up essentially equal values. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. Nonoperating revenues, such as 
subsidies and investment earnings, result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

D. Accountina Standards 

Pursuant to Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund 
Accounting, the Agency Services Fund has elected to apply the provisions of all relevant 
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and Accounting Principles 
Board opinions based on or before November 30, 1989 unless those pronouncements conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements in which case GASB prevails. 



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Cash Eauivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Agency Services Fund considers all unrestricted 
highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less and its equity in the 
County Treasurer's Investment Pool to be cash equivalents. 

F. lnventories 

lnventories consist primarily of pharmaceuticals and supplies and are stated at the lower of cost (first- 
in, first-out) or market. 

G. Capital Assets 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at fair value at the date of receipt. 
A purchase or receipt of assets is capitalized if the item is over $1,000 with a useful life of 3 years. 
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is 
computed using the straight-line method. 

Equipment under capital leases is amortized on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of 
the equipment. Useful lives for property, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Building and improvements 
Equipment 

10 to 60 years 
5 to 20 years 

Maintenance, repairs and replacements are charged to operations, whereas major renewals and 
betterments are capitalized and depreciated. Upon disposition or retirement of assets, the 
undepreciated cost less proceeds from sale, if any, is reflected in non-operating revenue or expense 
in the year of disposition. 

H. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

I. Net Assets 

In the basic financial statements net assets are displayed in three components: 

1. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - consists of capital asses, net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, notes or other borrowings 
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

2. Restricted net assets - consist of net assets with constraints placed on their use either by 1) 
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

3. Unrestricted net assets - all other net assets that do not meet the definition of invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt or restricted. 



NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

The Agency Services Fund's pooled cash and investments are invested pursuant to investment policy 
guidelines established by the County Treasurer. The pooled cash fund is accounted for separately and 
interest earned is apportioned quarterly to the Agency Services Fund based on the relationship of its daily 
balance to the total of pooled cash. Disclosures in accordance with Government Accounting Standards 
Board Statements are included in the basic financial statements of the County. The Treasurer's 
investments and policies are overseen by the Stanislaus County Treasury Oversight Committee. 

Investments held by trustee consists of the Agency Services Fund's portion of the proceeds from the 
Series 1997 B Certificates of Participation that remain for debt service reserve requirements and are held 
outside of the County pool. The investments are held in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC) that 
matures on June 1,2012 and is not rated. 

NOTE 3 - CHARITY CARE 

The Agency Services Fund maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. 
These records support the following two categories of uncompensated services: services related to 
patient care and services associated with community involvement. 

Estimated equivalent percentage of charity care 
Patients to all patients serviced 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, funding from the County for care for the indigent exceeded 
the gross services charges incurred to provide care to these patients. Thus, patient care services forgone 
and estimated costs and expenses incurred to provide uncompensated patient care are $3,743,581. The 
estimated equivalent percentage of charity care patients to all patients serviced represents the 
percentage of patients to whom care was provided who do not have the ability to pay for that coverage 
compared to all patients serviced. 

NOTE 4 - CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES AND UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 

Patient service revenue is reported net of provisions for contractual allowances in the accompanying 
statements of revenues and expenses. The provisions for contractual allowances for the year ended June 
30, 2007 were as follows: 

Medicare contractual allowance 
Medi-Cal contractual allowance 
Contract insurance contractual allowances 

Allowances to reduce patient accounts receivable to estimated collectible amounts at June 30, 2007 
consisted of: 

Medicare 
Medi-Cal 
Allowance for contract insurance contractual 

allowances and uncollectible accounts 



NOTE 5 - COST REPORT SETTLEMENTS 

Prior to November 1997, the Medicare program provided for reimbursement based on prospectively 
determined rates per discharge or the cost of service provided to program patients (Note 6). The Medi- 
Cal program provided for reimbursement based on cost per patient day or service provided. Estimates of 
the amounts to be paid to third parties are included in the accompanying statement of net assets. Final 
determination of amounts due for services to program patients is made when the cost reports are settled 
with respective administrative agencies, and any adjustments are made in the period such amounts are 
finally determined. Medicare and Medi-Cal cost reports have been audited by their respective agencies 
through June 30,2006. 

NOTE 6 - THIRD PARTY REIMBURSEMENTS 

The Agency Services Fund provides clinical and ancillary outpatient services to Medicare and Medi-Cal 
patients under separate contractual agreements with each program. Reimbursements for these services 
are based on a fee-for-service methodology utilizing prospectively determined fee schedules with both 
programs. 

Reimbursement for Medicare outpatient services was previously determined on a cost-related basis until 
closure of the inpatient facility in November 1997. 

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Medically Indigent Patient Care - The County is responsible for medically indigent patient care under 
California Assembly Bill 799 and has established rates at which it pays the Agency Services Fund for 
related services. The Agency Services Fund received approximately $7.8 million from Health Services 
Agency - Indigent Healthcare Program Legal Budget Unit, in 2007 for medically indigent patient care 
provided. 

Due to Other Countv Funds - The Agency has borrowed $5.3 million from other County Funds to cover 
the Agency's deficit cash balance at June 30,2007. 

lnterfund Note Payable - In 2004, the Board of Supervisors authorized an interfund note payable to the 
Clinics and Ancillary Enterprise Fund from the County's Investment Trust Fund. The note payable was to 
cover the Agency's significant cash deficit resulting since the closure of the hospital. The note will be 
repaid with interest by 2021. Interest paid on this borrowing during 2007 was $904,397. 

Administrative Services - The General Fund and the Health Services Agency Administration Fund 
provide certain administrative services to the Clinics and Ancillary Enterprise Fund. Expenses in the 
accompanying financial statements include an allocation from these funds for the cost of providing these 
services in the amount of $6,835,098 in 2007. 



NOTE 8 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following table summarizes the changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2007: 

Balance at Balance at 
June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions June 30, 2007 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Building and improwments $11,970,892 $ - $ (321,289) $11,649,603 
Equipment 6,739,418 208,060 (512,191) 6,435,287 
Information system 10,443 (865) 9,578 

Total Capital Assets, 
Being Depreciated 1 8,720,753 208,060 (834,345) 1 8,094,468 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 
Building and improwments (1 0,426,337) (1 39,809) 318,054 (10,248,092) 
Equipment (5,442,708) (448,799) 367,092 (5,524,415) 
Information system (1 0,408) 833 (9,575) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (1 5,879,453) (588,608) 685,979 (1 5,782,082) 

Total Capital Assets $ 2,841,300 $ (380,548) $ (148,366) $ 2,312,386 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following summarizes the activity in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007: 

Balance at Balance at Current 
June 30, 2006 Additions Retirements June 30, 2007 Portion 

Interfund note payable $ 20,557,292 $ - $ (1,105,213) $ 19,452,079 $1,381,637 
Capital leases 212,076 (170,931) 41,145 41,145 
Certificates of participation 1,034,456 (1 52,800) 881,656 160,440 
Compensated absences 1,231,038 25,102 1,256,140 95,948 

Total Long-Term Debt $ 23,034,862 $ 25,102 $ (1,428,944) $ 21,631,020 $1,679,170 



NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Interfund Note Payable 

During the year ended June 30, 2004, the Board of Supervisors authorized an interfund note payable in 
the amount of $20,489,032, which equated to the Agency Service Fund's negative position in the 
County's pooled cash and investment as of June 30,2003. This amount was borrowed from the County's 
lnvestment Trust Fund. During the year ended June 30, 2005, the Board of Supervisors recommended 
that the note between the County's lnvestment Trust Fund and the Agency Services Fund be amended to 
include the June 30, 2004 cash deficit of $3,236,112. The note is now expected to be repaid with interest 
by 2021. The interest will be credited each year end based on the Treasurer's pool rate. Annual 
transfers from the County's General Fund, which represent the interest generated from the $50 million 
tobacco settlement, will be the source to retire the note. The following summarizes the debt service 
requirements of the interfund note payable as of June 30,2007: 

Year Ending 
June 30, Principal Interest Total 

Total $ 19,452,079 $ 5,570,140 $ 25,022,219 

Capital Leases 

The Agency Services Fund leases certain equipment under capital leases. Future minimum lease 
payments at June 30,2007 are: 

Year Ending 
June 30. Total 

Total 41,559 

Less: Amount representing interest (41 4) 

Present d u e  of future minimum lease payments 
for equipment used by the Agency Senices Fund $ 41,145 

Equipment under capital leases had a cost of approximately $830,414 and accumulated depreciation of 
approximately $495,021 at June 30,2007. 



NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Certificates of Participation 

On December 16, 1997, the County, through the Stanislaus County Capital Improvements Financing 
Authority, issued $1 0,630,000 of Certificates of Participation at a weighted average interest rate of 4.43%. 
The Agency Services Fund's portion of this issue amounted to $1,524,944. These proceeds were used to 
advance refund the Agency Services Fund's portion of the 1992 Series A Certificates of Participation. 
The Agency Services Fund is obligated to make annual principal payments and semi-annual interest 
payments on the 1997 Certificates at rates between 3.75% and 5.00% through June 1, 2012. The debt 
service requirements are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, Principal Interest Total 

Total 

Compensated Absences 

All regular employees of the County earn vacation and sick leave with pay every year. The amount of 
vacation and sick hours earned is based on the years of continuous service and the bargaining units to 
which the employees belong. All employee bargaining units have vacation accumulation limits. Also, 
regular employees are given credit for 8 hours of sick leave each month of employment with limited 
accumulation. 

After at least six months of County service, most regular employees upon separation are entitled to all 
unused vacation time accumulation. Most regular employees are entitled to a portion of accumulated sick 
leave after six years of service, depending on age, years of service, and bargaining unit. 

At the close of each fiscal year, the balance of this accumulated time at the last pay period is computed 
for each employee at the current salary range. In the financial statements, these amounts are referred to 
as "compensated absences." An average of all termination payments since July 1986 is used to compute 
the amount that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. For the 
Agency Services Fund the total liabilities for compensated absences are recorded as a fund liability. 



NOTE 10 - OPERATING LEASES 

The Agency Services Fund also leases various real estate for clinic use under operating leases. The 
rental expense for all operating leases was $1,238,509 during the year ended June 30, 2007. The site 
leases have lease terms from 2 to 20 years which expire through 2022. Minimum commitments for non- 
cancellable leases in effect at June 30, 2007 were: 

Year Ending 
June 30, Total 

Total $ 25.465.898 

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Agency Services Fund is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: thefts of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

As an enterprise fund, the Agency Services Fund participates in the same risk management programs as 
the County. 

The County has a risk management program with respect to workers' compensation, general and 
professional liability, unemployment, vision and dental care. Under its existing workers' compensation 
insurance plan, the County is responsible for $500,000 per occurrence, with a commercial insurance 
company providing certain liability coverage for up to $5,000,000. The general liability insurance covers 
property damage, personal injury, auto, and public officials' errors and omissions. General liability, auto, 
and public officials' errors and omissions are the County's responsibility for up to $250,000 per 
occurrence, with the excess insured by the CSAC Excess Insurance Authority for up to $9,750,000. The 
County has also purchased optional excess liability coverage in the amount of $10,000,000. Property 
damage is insured by a commercial carrier for $464,552,000 with a $1 0,000 deductible. Unemployment, 
vision care, and dental insurance are the responsibility of the County. Limited exposure precludes the 
need for outside coverage. 

The Agency Services Fund participates in the medical malpractice program administered by the CEO 
Risk Management Division. Under this program, the County has a self-insured retention of $500,000 per 
occurrence and pays all defense costs. The County also carries excess insurance coverage up to 
$10,000,000 per claim. The County charges the Agency Services Fund for the estimated cost of current 
claims and reserve for claims incurred but not reported. Total malpractice insurance charges for the 
Agency Services Fund were $720,033 for 2007. 

NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT PLAN 

The County is a major participant in the Stanislaus County Employees' Retirement Association 
(STANCERA), a retirement system organized under the 1937 Retirement Act. STANCERA is a cost- 
sharing multiple-employer Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). STANCERA provides 
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, death benefits and combined 
medicalldental insurance of certain retirees and their dependents. As a fund of the County, the Agency 
Services Fund is also a participant in STANCERA. See the County's financial statements for further 
information. The Agency Services Fund's contribution to STANCERA for the years ending June 30, 2005, 
2006, and 2007 were $1,230,974, $1,209,506, and $1,295,776, respectively. 



NOTE 13 - OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 

Other operating revenue consists of: 

Doctors Medical Center rewnues 
Donations 
Miscellaneous 

Total Other Operating Rewnue $ 5,154,658 

NOTE 14 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

The Agency Services Fund grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local 
residents and are insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and 
third-party payers at June 30, 2007 was as follows: 

Medicare 
Medi-Cal 
HMO and PPO 
Other 

Total 100% 

In May of 2006 the Health Services Agency received notification from DHS informing us of the additional 
impact from the implementation of AB963 regarding treatment room charges. 

AB 963 permits reimbursement for Medi-Cal services to community clinics, which were operated by a 
county that on or before November 30, 1997, ceased to operate a county-operated hospital with an 
outpatient department. County operated community clinics fulfilling these criteria will be reimbursed for 
Medi-Cal using the same methodology used for reimbursement of licensed surgical center to the extent 
federal financial participation is available. 

The notification indicated that claims that have already been adjudicated prior to May 1, 2006, for the use 
of treatment room will be reprocessed. The reprocessing will include previously denied room charges for 
dates of service on January 1, 2002 to present. None of these payments were received in FY05106. The 
payments began flowing after July 1, 2006. All of these denied room charges are reflected in the 6130106 
Accounts Receivable balances so there is no financial impact other than increased cash receipts for 
FY06107 totaling $574,077. 

Given that there is no retroactivity clause in AB963 it is unlikely that the Agency Services Fund will 
receive reimbursement for the denied Medi-Cal charges related to the use of the examining or treatment 
rooms at the Agency Service Fund's various clinics for the period of March 1, 1998 - June 30, 2001. 
Accordingly, the patient receivables and the reserve will be adjusted. 

NOTE 15 - NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 

The Agency Services Fund reported a deficit net assets of $(16,815,059) at June 30, 2007. The deficit is 
the result of the Agency Services Fund not receiving full reimbursement for the costs of patient services 
and the increased costs to provide services to the patients. As disclosed in Note 9, the Board of 
Supervisors authorized an interfund note that is expected to be repaid with interest generated from the 
$50 million tobacco settlement. 



NOTE 16 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

The Agency's beginning net assets (deficit) has been restated due to overstatement of prior year patient 
revenue and receivables: 

Net Assets (Deficit) - As PreLiously Reported $ (13,395,101) 

Prior Period Adjustments 

Net Assets (Deficit) - As Restated $ (18,621,660) 
w 

NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In August 2006, the Health Services Agency submitted an application to the Bureau of Primary Health to 
obtain the Federally Qualified Health Center Look-Alike Designation, which, if awarded, would result in 
higher Federal and State Medi-Cal and Medicare reimbursement. In September 2007, the Agency was 
informed that it's application for the designation had been approved. As a result of this designation, it is 
estimated that the Agency will receive enhanced patient revenues estimated at approximately $6.4 million 
annually. 

Beginning the 2007-2008 Fiscal Year, the Health Services Agency faced a number of challenges and 
among the most significant was the ongoing restructuring of the Agency to ensure its fiscal viability. At 
the adoption of the Proposed Budget in June 2007, the Clinics and Ancillary Services Budget reflected an 
unmet need of approximately $12.6 million. Based on this need, a Strategic Planning Team was formed 
with members from the Health Services Agency, the Chief Executive Office as well as HFS Consultants. 
The team was charged with identifying cost saving initiatives as well as revenue enhancements that 
would close this gap. To date, the team has identified 52 initiatives, which have been approved by the 
Board of Supervisors. Included in the approved initiatives were the following cost savings measures - 
elimination of the Clinical Laboratory, reduction in Radiology services and reduction in the Urgent Care 
hours. 



Andrew J. Paulden, CPA 
Peter C. Brown, CPA 
Burton H. Armstrong, CPA, MST INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
Harvey J. McCown, CPA 
Steven R. Starbuck, CPA 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

Aileen K. Keeter, CPA 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

Chris M. Thornburgh, CPA IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Lynn R. Krausse, CPA, MST 
Rosalva Flores, CPA 
Connie M. Perez, CPA 
Sharon Jones, CPA, MST 
Diana H. Branthoover, CPA 
Thomas M. Young, CPA 
Alicia Montgomery, CPA, MBA 
Matthew Gilligan, CPA 
Hanna J. Sheppard, CPA 
Ryan J. Nielsen, CPA 
Jian Ou-Yang, CPA 
Ryan S. Johnson, CPA 
Michael C. Olivares, CPA 
Amanda Fedewa, CPA 
Jialan Su, CPA 
Ariadne S. Prunes, CPA 

Honorable Grand Jury and Board of Supervisors 
Stanislaus County Health Services Agency Clinic and 
Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund 

Modesto, California 

We have audited the financial statements of the Stanislaus County Health Services 
Agency Clinic and Ancillary Services Enterprise Fund (Agency Services Fund) of the 
county of Stanislaus, California (County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, 
and have issued our report thereon dated January 9, 2008. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. We considered the 
County's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing 
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of its 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
County's internal control. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 
to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control 
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability 
to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood 
that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than inconsequential 
will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, 
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial 
statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might 
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies 
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Agency Services Fund in a separate 
letter dated January 9,2008. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Grand Jury, Board of Supervisors, and 
management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAULDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION 

Bakersfield, California 
January 9,2008 
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Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 
Our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to plan and perform our 
audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement and are fairly presented in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance and because we did not perform a detailed examination of all 
transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by 
US. 

As part of our audit, we considered the internal controls of HSA. Such considerations 
were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any 
assurance concerning such internal controls. 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting 
policies. In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise 
management about the appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The 
significant accounting policies used by HSA are described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. 

We noted no transactions entered into by HSA during the year that were both significant 
and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, 
or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 

Accountinq Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by 
management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past 
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates 
are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from 
those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was the 
allowance for doubtful accounts. 
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Significant Audit Adiustments 
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a proposed correction of 
the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing 
procedures. An audit adjustment may or may not indicate matters that could have a significant effect on 
HSA's financial reporting process (that is, cause future financial statements to be materially misstated). 
We proposed one audit adjustment that could in our judgment, either individually or in the aggregate, 
have a significant effect on HSA's financial reporting process. The adjustment was the result of a 
significant number of credit balances being contained in the accounts receivable aging report. The entry 
resulted in an increase in accounts receivable in the amount of $537,455, an increase in accounts 
payable in the amount of $446,313, and a decrease in bad debt expense in the amount of $91,142. 

Disaareements with Management 
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter 
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that 
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application 
of an accounting principle to HSA's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion 
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant 
to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were 
no such consultations with other accountants. 

Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as HSA's auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to 
our retention. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing our audit. 

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Stanislaus County Board of 
Supervisors and management of HSA and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not 
limited. 

BROWN ARMSTRONG PAULDEN 
McCOWN STARBUCK THORNBURGH & KEETER 
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION 

By: Eric H. Xin 

Bakersfield, California 
January 9,2008 
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We have audited the financial statements of the Stanislaus County Health Services 
Agency (HSA) for the year ended June 30, 2007 and have issued our report thereon 
dated January 9,2008. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of 
HSA, we considered its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not 
to provide assurance on the internal control structure. 

As a result of our audit, we noted certain agreed-upon findings. These findings and 
recommendations, all of which have been discussed with the appropriate members of 
management, are intended to improve the internal control structure or result in other 
efficiencies and are summarized as follows: 

Current Year Findings and Recommendations 

Anreed Upon Condition 1 - Patient Receivable 

During our testing of patient receivable, we noted that a significant portion of the 
receivables on the receivables trial balance have been outstanding for a few years. The 
invoicelpatient detail we reviewed indicated that many of the admississionlbilling dates 
stretched back to 2001. 

Recommendation 

AIR aging reports should be periodically reviewed and written off when necessary. 

Management Response 

The Agency's Central Business Office runs reports every two weeks in order to identify 
charges as well credits for follow up in a timely manner. However, old patient receivables 
have been retained on the books for two reasons: (1) the accounts have been sent to the 
Tax Collector's Revenue Recovery Division for collection and valued via an allowance as 
deemed appropriate and (2) legislation was underway (AB963) to address the payment 
by Medi-Cal for Room Charges. AB963 passed and while the legislation requires Medi- 
Cal to pay a room charge, the legislation was on a prospective basis; hence, Health 
Services Agency wrote off a little over $6 million in August 2007 related to the old Medi- 
Cal Room Charges that were uncollectible. 

The Agency will continue to review patient receivables on an ongoing basis and write off 
accounts as and when deemed appropriate. 

3 
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Aareed Upon Condition 2 - Credit Balances in Patient Receivable 

We obtained the June 2007 "Period End Detail Insurance Receivables Report" via electronic download 
from the Health Services Agency. We used data extraction software and determined that there were a 
total of 32,127 accounts that contained credit balances. Upon further investigation, we noted that some 
of the credit balances were washed out with actual receivable balances; however, a total of $537,455 in 
credit balances still remained. The credit balances were the result of overpayments or duplicate 
payments by insurance companies and should have been appropriately classified as payables. We 
proposed a reclassification journal entry to ensure that both patient receivable and liabilities were properly 
stated in the financial statements. 

Recommendation 

Management should periodically review patient accounts to identify and correct any credit balances. This 
review will ensure that all assets and liabilities are properly recorded. 

Management Response 

Agency Management agreed to the reclassification entry (i.e. the reclass of credit balances in patient 
receivables to payables) since the entry was immaterial to the Agency's financial statements - (1) 
represented only 4.5% of the Net Patient AIR, (2) the reclassification of approximately $446,000 from an 
asset to a liability resulted in a zero net effect on the Agency's Balance Sheet and (3) the reclassification 
does not affect any liquidity ratios. 

Health Services Agency staff assigned to the Central Business Office continually monitors and reviews 
the Agency's Accounts Receivable Balances. Procedures aimed at ensuring timely review and follow up 
on accounts receivable balances, including credit balances, includes, but are not limited to, the following: 

- Bi-monthly reports summarized by collector, insurance type and date ranges are run. 
- Reports include credit and debit balances. 
- Both credit and debit balances are equally worked and processed (except for balances that have 

been assigned to the Treasurerrrax Collector's Revenue Recovery Division). 
- When credits are identified by the account rep - the rep will research to determine if a refund is 

appropriate and/or determine if the patient credit balance should be transferred to other outstanding 
accounts including collector accounts and/or pharmacy accounts. 

Status of Prior Year Findings and Recommendations 

None. 

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Supervisors and 
management of HSA and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
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